Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany
Board of Cooperative Educational Services

9579 Vocational Drive, Painted Post, New York 14870-9518
Phone (607) 962-3175, 739-3581 or 324-7880 Fax (607) 654-2302

DRAFT
Regular Board Meeting November 5, 2013
Wildwood Education Center, Bidg. 1 5:30 p.m.

TENTATIVE AGENDA

1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance

2. Privilege of the Floor

3. Acceptance of the Agenda

4. Consensus Items

A. Approval of Minutes
1. Regular Board Meeting — October 1, 2013.

B. Treasurer's Reports

Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES - August 2013 Revised.
Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES — September 2013.
Student Activities — Bush Education Center — 7/01/13-9/30/13.

Student Activities — Coopers Education Center - 7/01/13-9/30/13.

Student Activities — Wildwood Education Center - 7/01/13-9/30/13.

aRrwN =

C. Internal Claims Auditor's Reports — September 2013 as attached.

5. Finance
A-E. Approval of the attached report regarding finance recommendations.
6. Personnel
A-l. Approval of the attached report regarding personnel recommendations.
J. Report of Temporary and Substitute Personnel as attached.
K. Reorganizational Items as attached.
7. Programs
A. Common Core Implementation.

B. Approval of field trip for Bush, Coopers and Wildwood Education Centers, Auto
Tech/Auto Body programs as attached.

C. Approval of field trip for Wildwood Education Center, Criminal Justice program as




Regular Board Meeting, November 5, 2013 page 2

attached.

8. Board President’s Report

A. New York State School Boards Association Convention.

9. Superintendent’s Report

A. SED update.

10.Adjournment

Next Meetings

Meeting Date/Time Location
Wildwood Campus Tour | 11/05/13, 4:00 p.m. Wildwood Education Ctr., Bldg. 1
Regular 11/05/13, 5:30 p.m. Wildwood Education Ctr., Bldg. 1
Coopers Campus Tour | 12/03/13, 4:00 p.m. Coopers Education Ctr., Bldg. 8
Regular 12/03/13, 5:30 p.m. Coopers Education Ctr., Bldg. 7

HGG:dlh 10/31/13



Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany 4-A-1
Board of Cooperative Educational Services

9579 Vocational Drive, Painted Post, New York 14870-9518
Phone (607) 962-3175, 739-3581 or 324-7880 Fax (607) 654-2302
DRAFT

Regular Board Meeting October 1, 2013
Bush Education Center, Bldg. 1 5:30 p.m.

PRESENT: Board Members Apgar, Everett, Keddell, Learn, Lemmon, Moss,
Peoples and Scott.

ABSENT: Board Members Bulkley, Dickson, McConnell and Board Clerk
Hughson.

ALSO PRESENT: District Superintendent Graefe; Cabinet Members Draked>,
Johnsond, Munsonp>, Piercep>, Spencer® and Weinmanp; Deputy
Board Clerk Hazzard; BOCES Staff Conley®, Mehlenbacher®.

GUESTS: Auditors Mickelson and Stannard®.

@ = Departed at 6:30 p.m.; P = Departed at 7:10 p.m.; © =
Departed at 7:18 p.m.; A = Departed at 7:40 p.m.

* % % % % * % % * % %k % % % % * *x % * % % % * % % * % % % % *x *

1. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Board President Keddell called the meeting to order and led the Pledge of Allegiance at
6:08 p.m.

2. PRIVILEGE OF THE FLOOR

None.

3. ACCEPTANCE OF THE AGENDA AND AND ADDENDA
14-030
A. Upon the motion of Learn, seconded by Apgar, it is resolved to accept the Agenda.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

14-031

B. Upon the motion of Scott, seconded by Moss, it is resolved to accept the Addenda.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

4. CONSENSUS ITEMS
14-032

Upon the motion of Apgar, seconded by Learn, it is resolved to approve the following
consensus items:

A. Approval of Minutes

1. Regular Board Meeting — August 27, 2013.

B. Treasurer's Reports June, July & August 2013

1. Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES - June 2013



Regular Board Meeting, October 1, 2013 page 2

2. Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES — July 2013
3. Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES — August 2013

C. Internal Claims Auditor's Report — August 2013 as attached.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

5. FINANCE
14-033

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of Apgar, seconded
by Peoples, it is resolved that the following finance actions are hereby taken:

A. 2012-2013 Audit Report.

Jerry Mickelson and Colleen Stannard of Ciaschi, Dietershagen, Little, Mickelson &
Company LLP. presented the 2012-2013 Audit Report.

1. Acceptance of the 2012-2013 Audit Report for Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-
Allegany BOCES as presented by Ciaschi, Dietershagen, Little, Mickelson &
Company LLP.

B. General Fund Establishments and Adjustments.

1. Budget Establishment for 2012-13:

Item# CoSer # Title In the Amount of
284-13 554.494 School/Curriculum Improvement Planning w/ Mon. #1 $ 42

This establishment will be supported as follows:
284-13 554.494 Bath: $21 and Horseheads: $21

2. Budget Increase for 2012-13:

Item # CoSer # Title Increase From To
285-13 505.494 Music Library w/ Monroe #1 BOCES $ 142 $ 2,200 $ 2,342
This increase will be supported as follows:

285-13 505.494 Canisteo-Greenwood: $142

3. Budget Establishments for 2013-14:

Item# CoSer# Title In the Amount of
021-14 342.494 itinerant-Physical Therapy w/ Monroe #1 $ 4,604

022-14 556.693 Model Schools w/ TST BOCES $ 795

023-14 559.693 Substance Abuse Information w/ TST BOCES $ 28,334

024-14 627.495 Staff Development: Clerical w/ WFL BOCES $ 2074

These establishments will be supported as follows:

021-14 342494 Avoca: $4,604

022-14 556.693 Corning: $795

023-14 559.693 Spencer-Van Etten: $14,167 and Waverly: $14,167

024-14 627.495 Addison: $184 and Bath: $1,890

4. Budget Increases for 2013-14:

Item # CoSer # Title Increase From To
025-14 251.493 Staffing 1:6:1 w/ Genesee Valley BOCES $ 73264 $ 83536 $ 156,800
026-14  403.001 Alternative Education Program (ABL) $ 1,250 $ 39343 $ 40,593
027-14  430.000 Distance Learning $ 10,000 $ 585504 $ 595,504
028-14 512.000 Computer Service, Instructional $ 3,600 $ 2,304,829 $ 2,308,429
029-14 516.000 Planning, Instructional (Grant writing) $ 17,066 $ 920661 $ 937,727



Regular Board Meeting, October 1, 2013 page 3

030-14 525.000 Staff Development: Certified & administrative $ 24141 $ 1,437,122 $ 1,461,263
031-14  527.000 Instructional materials Science Resource Center $ 147 $ 583,053 $ 583,200
032-14  605.000 Computer Service: Management $ 69,024 $12,379,885 $12,448,909
033-14 614.000 Public Information Service $ 17150 $ 254,367 $ 271,517
034-14 633.493 Employee Benefit Coordination w/ GV BOCES § 305 $ 41,459 § 41,764
035-14 639.596 GASB 45 Pianning w/ Capital Region BOCES $ 4633 $ 3,000 $ 7,633
036-14 666.693 Facility Services (Waste Removal) w/ TST $ 46 3 11,343 $ 11,389

These increases will be supported as follows:

025-14 251.493 Avoca: $73,264

026-14 403.001 Elmira: $500 and Miscellaneous Revenue: $750

027-14  430.000 Alfred-Almond: $1,000; Avoca: $5,000 and Elmira Heights: $4,000

028-14 512.000 Horseheads: $3,600

029-14 516.000 Bath: $17,066

030-14 525.000 Avoca: $ 2,900 and Corning-Painted Post: $21,241

031-14 527.000 Miscellaneous Revenue: $147

032-14 605.000 Campbell-Savona: $1,466, Corning: $8,565, Horseheads: $22,396, Odessa-Montour: $7,100,

Prattsburgh: $13,545, Spencer-Van Etten: $12,703, Watkins Glen: $1,451, TST BOCES
(Newfield): $295 and Miscellaneous Revenue: $1,503

033-14 614.000 Coming-Painted Post: $17,150

034-14 633.493 Addison: $644, Bath: ($506) and Bradford: $167
035-14 639.596 Elmira Heights: $4,633

036-14 666.693 Odessa-Montour: $46

5. Budget Decreases for 2013-14:

ltem # CoSer # Title Decrease = From To
037-14 328.693 Business Office Support w/ TST BOCES $ 1623 $ 115576 $ 113,953
038-14 505.494 Music Library w/ Monroe #1 BOCES $ 1001 $ 4,807 $ 3,806

These decreases will be supported as follows:

037-14 328.693 Addison: $73, Alfred-Almond: $88, Arkport: $44, Avoca: $44, Bath: ($3,138), Campbell-
Savona:$148, Canisteo-Greenwood: $74, Corning: $206, Elmira Heights: $73, Hammondsport:
$44, Hornell: $206, Horseheads: $206, Jasper-Troupsburg: $44, Prattsburgh: $44, Spencer-Van
Etten: $73 and Waverly-$148

038-14 505.494 Eimira Heights: $190, Jasper-Troupsburg: $713 and Prattsburgh: ($1,904)

6. Transfers within programs for 2012-13:
a. Report of all fund transfers for the period 04/01/13-06/30/13 as attached.

7. Transfers within programs for 2013-14:

a. Transfers in excess of $10,000.

COSER PROGRAM BUDGET CODE
NO.
527 Instructional Materials A527-6318-300-1-00 Supplies & Materials
A527-6318-300-0-05 Supplies & Materials
TOTAL
537 School/Curriculum Planning A537-6211-440-1-01 Consultant

A537-6211-159-1-01 Instructional Workshop
A537-6211-811-1-01 NYS TRS
A537-6211-812-1-01 Comp Insurance
A537-6211-815-1-01 Social Security
TOTAL

605 Computer Service: Management ~ A605-7710-811-L-05 NYS TRS
A605-7710-150-L-05 Certified Salaries
A605-7710-801-L-05 Attendance Incentive
A605-7710-815-1-05 Social Security
TOTAL

701 Operations & Maintenance A701-8010-400-1-01 Contract & Other
A701-8010-200-1-01 Equipment
A701-8010-300-1-00 Supplies & Materials
A701-8010-342-1-00 Paint Supplies
TOTAL

TRANSFER TRANSFER
N ouT

$27.422

$27.422
$27,422 $27,422
$37,000

$29,566

$4,805

$367

$2,262
$37,000 $37,000
$13,081

$11,875

$297

$909
$13,081 $13,081
$13,000

$9,000

$3,500

$500
$13,000 $13,000



Regqular Board Meeting, October 1. 2013 page 4

C. Federal Fund Establishments and Adjustments.
1. Grant Acceptances and Budget Establishments for 2013-14:

a.

WIA, Title 2, Adult Basic Education grant accepted and the budget
established in the amount of $125,530 for the period July 1, 2013 through
June 30, 2014 as attached. Approval was received on September 3, 2013.

WIA, Title 2, Incarcerated grant accepted and the budget established in the
amount of $125,000 for the period July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014 as
attached. Approval was received on September 13, 2013.

Title 1, Part D, Neglected & Delinquent grant accepted and the budget
established in the amount of $40,811 for the period July 1, 2013 through
June 30, 2014 as attached. Approval was received on September 10,
2013.

Test Adult Basic Education (TABE) Chemung County grant accepted and
the budget established in the amount of $24,000 for the period July 1, 2013
through June 30, 2014 as attached. Approval was received on September
11, 2013.

Food Stamp and Employment Training (FSET) Chemung County grant
accepted and the budget established in the amount of $30,000 for the

period July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014 as attached. Approval was
received on September 11, 2013.

Work Limited Program (SNAP) Chemung County grant accepted and the
budget established in the amount of $62,500 for the period July 1, 2013
through June 30, 2014 as attached. Approval was received on September
11, 2013.

D. Lease.

1. Approval of Affidavit, as attached, to extend oil and gas lease starting August
25, 2013 for a period of three years between Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-
Tioga- Allegany BOCES and Anschutz Exploration Corporation.

E. Activities Clubs.

1. Close the following clubs at the Bush Campus:

a. Personal Services (A32) and transfer $61.74 to Skills USA (A30).
b. Dental Assisting (A34) and transfer $43.14 to Skills USA (A30).
c. Computer Information Technology (A40) and transfer $886.91 to Skills USA

(A30).

F. Close Petty Cash Fund.

1. Approve the closing of GST BOCES’ Bush Campus Petty Cash Fund in the
amount of $100.00. Wendy Swearingen is the custodian.



Regqular Board Meeting, October 1. 2013 page 5

G. Establishment of Petty Cash Fund.

1. Approve the establishment of GST BOCES’ Bush Campus Petty Cash Fund in
the amount of $100.00 and appoint Janice Conley as the custodian.

H. Close Bank Accounts.

1. Approve the closing of GST BOCES’ General Fund Money Market Account at
First Niagara Bank.

2. Approve the closing of GST BOCES' Flex Account at First Niagara Bank.

. Authorization to pay the following membership dues:

1. Association of Educational Service Agencies dues in the amount of $585.00 for
2013-2014 year for the Schuerr—Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES.

2. Watkins Glen Chamber of Commerce dues in the amount of $250.00 for 2014
year for the Schuerr—Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-AIIegany BOCES.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

6. PERSONNEL
14-034

Upon the motion of Moss, seconded by Peoples, it is resolved that the following
personnel actions are hereby taken, with the exception of Items E.2. and N.4.:

A. Resignations

1. Raelynn Klerks, Position: Teacher Aide, Effective: September 3, 2013, Date of
Hire: December 7, 2012.

2. Michelle Draxler, Position: Teacher Aide, Effective: end of day September 13,
2013, Date of Hire: January 28, 2013.

3. Jason Harmon, Position: Grant Writing Coordinator, Effective: end of day
September 27, 2013, Date of Hire: April 17, 2006.

4. Katherine Watches, Position: Occupational Therapist, Effective: end of day
October 17, 2013, Date of Hire: November 3, 2010.

B. Rescind Resignations from the August 27, 2013 Board of Education minutes, due
to deciding to stay in same position:

1. Victor Goldman, Position: Supervisor of Printing Services, Effective: end of day
September 9, 2013, Date of Hire: July 15, 2013.

2. Michelle Chamberlin, Position: Account Clerk Typist, Effective: September 3,
2013, Date of Hire: January 5, 2011.

C. Elimination of Positions

1. Teacher, Spanish, one (1) part-time (.2 FTE), 10 month, school calendar
position, effective September 1, 2013, due the decrease in districts’ requests for
services.




Regular Board Meeting, October 1, 2013 page 6

2. Adult Education LPN Instructor, one (1) full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month position,
effective June 30, 2013, due to the reorganization of duties within the
department.

3. Principal Clerk, one (1) full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month position, effective October
25, 2013, due to a retirement and the reorganization of duties in the department.

D. Creation of Positions

1. Adult Education Coordinator, one (1) full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month position,
effective July 1, 2013.

2. Career Education Resource Specialist. two (2) part-time (.475 FTE), 10 month,
school calendar positions, effective September 3, 2013 through June 27, 2014.

3. Teaching Assistant, three (3) full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month, school calendar
positions, effective September 3, 2013.

4. Teacher, English Language Arts, one (1) part-time (.48 FTE), 10 month, school
calendar position, and one (1) part-time (.4 FTE), 10 month, school calendar
position.

5. Program Assistant, one (1) full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month position, effective
October 15, 2013.

E. Discontinuation of Employment

1. William Vollmer, Position: Teacher, Spanish, part-time (.2 FTE), Effective:
September 1, 2013, Date of Hire: February 25, 2010.
2. Tabled.

F. Increase or Decrease to Positions
ncTease or vecrease to Positions

1. School Psychologist, one (1) 10 month, school calendar position, increased
from part-time (.8 FTE) to full-time (1.0 FTE), effective September 3, 2013.

2. Teacher, Home Economics, one (1) 10 month, school calendar position,
decreased from part-time (.98 FTE) to part-time (.79 FTE), effective September
3, 2013.

3. Teacher Aide, one (1) 10 month, school calendar position, decreased from full-
time (1.0 FTE) to part-time (.6 FTE), effective September 3, 2013 through
September 17, 2013, due to the temporary decrease in districts’ requests for
services, and increased to full-time (1.0 FTE), effective September 18, 2013.

G. Increase or Decrease in Assignments

1. Kristen Wilson, School Psychologist 10 month, school calendar position,
probationary appointment, increased from part-time (.8 FTE) to full-time (1.0
FTE), effective September 3, 2013, Tenure area of School Psychologist,
Certification of Permanent, School Psychologist, effective September 1, 2013,
Probationary Period of September 3, 2013 through September 2, 2016, salary
$55,995.20 (step 3 * 1.2 + Credit Hour Stipend + Degree Stipend + Certification
Stipend + Special Education Stipend).

2. Elizabeth Buckley, Teacher, Home Economics, 10 month, school calendar
position, permanent appointment, decreased from part-time (.98 FTE) to part-
time (.79 FTE), effective September 3, 2013, salary $67,825.00 per year,




Regqular Board Meeting, October 1, 2013 page 7

3.

prorated (Step 20 + Credit Hour Stipend + Degree Stipend + Certification
Stipend).

Barbara Hibbard, Teacher Aide, 10 month, school calendar position, Non-
Competitive Civil Service, Permanent appointment, decreased from full-time
(1.0 FTE) to part-time (.6 FTE), effective September 3, 2013 through September
17, 2013, due to the temporary decrease in districts’ requests for services;
increased to 1.0 FTE, effective September 18, 2013, salary $11.65 per hour.

H. Rescind Change in Appointment, from November 6, 2012 Board of Education

minutes, due to incorrectly stating as probationary appointment for a part-time
position.

1.

Kristen Wilson, School Psychologist. part-time (.8 FTE), 10 month, school
calendar position, Addison CSD, from Temporary to Probationary, effective
September 4, 2012, Tenure Area of School Psychologist, Certification of School
Psychologist, Provisional Renewal, effective September 1, 2012 through August
31, 2017, Probationary Period from September 4, 2012 to September 3, 2015,
no change in salary, due to successful completion of certification requirements.

l. Revised Change in Appointment

1.

Kristen Wilson, School Psychologist. part-time (.8 FTE), 10 month, school
calendar position, Addison CSD, from Temporary to Non-Tenure bearing, part-
time appointment, effective September 4, 2012, Certification of School
Psychologist, Provisional Renewal, effective September 1, 2012 through August
31, 2017, no change in salary, due to successful completion of certification
requirements.

J. Changes in Appointments

1.

Richard Preston, Media Services Coordinator, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month
position, tenured appointment, increase in salary to $81,748.62 per year,
effective July 1, 2013, due to movement from part-time Educational Association
bargaining unit and part-time Non-Unit bargaining unit to full-time Non-Unit
bargaining unit.

Winifred Hinman, Adult Education LPN Instructor, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month
position, unclassified, certified Adult Education appointment, change in title to
Adult Education Coordinator, effective July 1, 2013, salary $49,838.00 per year.
Keith Cooper, Network Technology Specialist, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month
position, Competitive Civil Service, Permanent appointment, increase in salary
from $37,454.00 per year to $40,500.00 per year, prorated, effective October 1,
2013.

K. Civil Service Permanent Appointments and Tenure Appointments

1.
2.

3.
4,

Alonzo Toby, Position: Cleaner, Permanent Date: October 29, 2013.

Jana White, Position: Computer Operations Specialist, Permanent Date:
October 12, 2013.

Cynthia Smith, Position: Cook Manager, Permanent Date: October 16, 2013.
Sheila Dwight, Position: Cook Manager, Permanent Date: November 5, 2013.




Regular Board Meeting. October 1, 2013 page 8

5. Jacqueline Spencer, Position: Executive Director for School Improvement and

Instructional Support, Tenure Area: Executive Director for School Improvement
and Instructional Support, Effective Date of Tenure: October 2, 2013,
Certification Status: Permanent, School District Administrator, September 1,
2000.

6. Linda Perry, Position: Supervisor of Instructional Support, Tenure Area:

Supervisor of Instructional Support, Effective Date of Tenure: October 2,2013,
Certification Status: Professional, School District Administrator, September 1,
2008.

L. Recall

1.

Sarah Sassman, Position: Career Education Resource Specialist, part-time
(.475 FTE), 10 month, school calendar position, Non-Competitive Civil Service,
Permanent appointment (Probationary Period satisfied), Effective: September 3,
2013, Probationary Period: previously served, Salary: $9,827.94 per year.

M. Appointments

1.

Melanie Chandler, Position: Computer Services Coordinator, full-time (1.0 FTE),
12 month, Competitive Civil Service Provisional appointment, pending Civil
Service Exam, Effective: September 23, 2013, Salary: $68,500.00 per year,
prorated.

Kaitlyn Schultz, Position: Teacher, Speech and Hearing Handicapped, full-time
(1.0 FTE), 10 month, school calendar position, Probationary appointment,
Effective: September 3, 2013, Tenure Area: Education of Children with
Handicapping conditions — Education of Speech and Hearing Handicapped
Children, Certification: Initial, Speech and Language Disabilities, February 1,
2011 through January 31, 2016, Probationary Period: September 3, 2013
through September 2, 2016, Salary: $42,067.00 per year (step 2 + Credit Hours
+ Degree Stipend + Special Education Stipend).

Kecia Nicholson, Position: Curriculum Mentor, Regional Special Education
Technical Assistance Support Center Training Specialist, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10
month, school calendar position, Probationary appointment, Effective:
November 1, 2013, Tenure Area: Instructional Support Services in Special
Education, Certification: Permanent, School Psychologist, September 1, 2009,
Probationary Period: November 1, 2013 through October 31, 2015, previously
tenured, Salary: $56,581.00 per year, prorated (step 8 + Credit Hours + Dual
Degree Stipend + Certification Stipend).

Kimberly Weaver, Position: Teaching Assistant, part-time (.41 FTE), 10 month,
school calendar position, Non-Tenure bearing appointment, Effective:
September 3, 2013, Certification: Level 1, Teaching Assistant, September 1,
2013 through August 31, 2016, Salary: $29,553.00 per year, prorated (step 2 +
Credit Hours + Degree Stipend).

Daniel Copp, Position: Teaching Assistant, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month, school
calendar position, Probationary appointment, Effective: September 3, 2013,
Tenure Area: Teaching Assistant, Certification: Continuing Certificate, Teaching
Assistant, February 1, 2005, Probationary Period: September 3, 2013 through
September 2, 2016, Salary: $32,450.00 per year (step 1 + Credit Hours +
Certificate Stipend).




Regular Board Meeting. October 1, 2013 page 9

6. Stephanie Davis, Position: Program Assistant, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month
position, Competitive Civil Service, Provisional appointment, pending Civil
Service Exam, Effective: October 15, 2013, Salary: $15.44 per hour (step 3,
grade 9).

N. Temporary Appointments

1. Brion Munson, Position: Long-Term Substitute Teaching Assistant, full-time (1.0
FTE), 10 month, school calendar position, Temporary appointment, Effective:
September 3, 2013, pending return of Teacher on Administrative Leave,
Certification: Initial, Social Studies, September 1, 2007 through August 31,
2014, Salary: $28,272.00 (Step 1 + Credit Hour Stipend).

2. Elizabeth Isaacs, Position: Teacher, English Language Arts, part-time (.48
FTE), 10 month, school calendar position, Temporary appointment, Effective:
September 3, 2013 through June 27, 2014, Certification: Initial Certificate Time-
Extension, English Language Arts 7-12, September 1, 2013 through August 31,
2015, Salary: $44,330.00, prorated (step 3 + Credit Hour Stipend).

3. Colleen Talada, Position: Teacher, English Language Arts, part-time (.4 FTE),
10 month, school calendar position, Temporary appointment, Effective:
September 3, 2013 through January 28, 2014, Certification: Permanent, English
and Social Studies 7-12, September 1, 19786, Salary: $55,643.00, prorated (step
10 + Credit Hour Stipend + Degree Stipend + Certification Stipend).

4. Removed.

5. Brenda Knoll, Position: Teaching Assistant, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month,
school calendar position, Temporary appointment, pending completion of
certification requirements, Effective: September 3, 2013 through June 27,2014,
Certification: no certification, Level 1, Teaching Assistant required, Salary:
$24,736.00 per year (step 1).

6. Deidre Valerio, Position: Teaching Assistant, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month,
school calendar position, Temporary appointment, pending completion of
certification requirements, Effective: September 3, 2013 through June 27,2014,
Certification: no certification, Level 1, Teaching Assistant required, Salary:
$26,088.00 per year (step 1 + Credit Hours).

7. Susan Strack, Position: Career Education Resource Specialist, part-time (.475
FTE), 10 month, school calendar position, Non-Competitive Civil Service,
Temporary appointment, Effective: September 3, 2013 through June 30, 2014,
Salary: $19,344.00 per year.

8. Delaine Preston, Position: Career Education Resource Specialist, part-time
(475 FTE), 10 month, school calendar position, Non-Competitive Civil Service,
Temporary appointment, Effective: September 5, 2013 through June 30, 2014,
Salary: $19,344.00 per year, prorated.

9. Anne Kane, Position: Senior Printing Clerk, reinstatement of Competitive Civil
Service appointment, temporary, time-sheet basis, Effective: September 9, 2013
through November 30, 2013, Salary: $15.00 per hour, time-sheet basis.

10. Wendy Swearingen, Position: Account Clerk, reinstatement of Competitive Civil
Service appointment, temporary, time-sheet basis, Effective: September 17,
2013 through June 30, 2014, Salary: $35.84 per hour, time-sheet basis.

O. Mentoring Stipend(s), Stipend $825 per year, effective September 3, 2013
through June 27, 2014



Regular Board Meeting, October 1, 2013 page 10

Matthew Bryant mentoring Jessakka Schermerhorn
Brande Flaitz mentoring Deidre Burchette

Brande Flaitz mentoring Susan Pawlak

Brande Flaitz mentoring Michelle Schaut

Brande Flaitz mentoring Paul Spara

Brande Flaitz mentoring Katelin Woods

Kelly Smith mentoring Theodore Kellogg

Kelly White mentoring Thomas Wilkinson

9. Elizabeth Woodard mentoring Mary Jo Manning

P. Annual Appointments

1. Certified Lead Evaluators, effective July 1, 2013 through June 30, 201 4; no
additional salary

PNOARWN -

a. Kristine Earl

b. Katie McDonough

c. Kasi Washburn

2. Coordinating Stipend for Medicaid Oversight, Stipend $825 each, effective

September 3, 2013 through June 27, 2014

Emily Bowers, Teacher, Speech and Hearing Handicapped
Jessica Edgerly, Teacher, Speech and Hearing Handicapped
Jennifer Lazarou, Teacher, Speech and Hearing Handicapped
Michelle Mills-Bailey, Teacher, Speech and Hearing Handicapped
- Kaitlyn Schultz, Teacher, Speech and Hearing Handicapped
Judy Hambruch, Occupational Therapist

"m0 o0 oW

3. Instructional Leadership Team (ILT) Leader, Stipend of $825 each, effective

September 3, 2013 through June 27,2014

a. Bush Education Center

1. Cinda Dodge
2. Daniel McNaughton

3. Barbara Sweet
4. Elizabeth Woodard

b. Coopers Education Center

1. Richard Little
2. Emily Mehlenbacher

3. William Paggio

C. Wildwood Education Center

Gary Acker
Mary Ellen Dro

Robert Lemay
Mary (Molly) Murphy
Donna Stuckey

AR wN -~




Regqular Board Meeting, October 1,2013 page 11

4.

10.

Student Medication Disbursement Stipends, Stipend of $1031.00, effective
September 3, 2013 through June 27, 2014

a. Wildwood Education Center
1. Theresa Bracken

Health Occupations Students of America Advisor, Stipend of $618.50 each (co-
advisors), effective September 3, 2013 through June 27, 2014

a. Bush Education Center

1. Cinda Dodge
2. Julie Patros

b. Wildwood Education Center
1. Theresa Bracken

2. Mary Ellen Dropp

Future Farmers of America, Stipend of $1,237, effective September 3, 2013
through June 27, 2014

a. Bush Education Center
1. Don Mac Naughton

National Technical Honor Society, effective September 3, 2013 through June
27,2014

a. Bush Education Center
1. Elizabeth Woodard, Stipend $412

b. Coopers Education Center
1. Stephen Hoyt, Co-Advisor Stipend $206
2. Sandra Wallace, Co-Advisor Stipend_$206

c. Wildwood Education Center
1. Kelly Flint, Stipend $412

Yearbook Advisor, Stipend of $825 each, effective September 3, 2013 through

June 27, 2014

a. Coopers Education Center

1. Dale Robie

b. Wildwood Education Center

1. Gary Acker
Floor Hockey Coach, Annual Stipend $618, effective September 3,2013

through June 27, 2014

a. Lisa Bryant, Elsmere program, Bush Education Center

Greenhouse, Annual Stipend $1 237, effective September 3, 2013 through June



Regqular Board Meeting, October 1,2013 page 12

27,2014

a. John Dlugos

11. Hands in Motion Sign Lanquage Club, Annual Stipend $309, effective
September 3, 2013 through June 27,2014

a. Clarissa Mickinkle

12. GST BOCES Treasurer, effective October 2, 2013 through June 30, 2014,
Annual Stipend $3,500, prorated

a. Janice Conley

Q. Report of Temporary and Substitute Personnel as attached.
R. Report of Compensation Sheet as attached.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

7. PROGRAMS

14-035
Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of Scott, seconded
by Everett, it is resolved that the following program items are hereby approved:

A. Approval of field trip for Bush Education Center, Conservation program as
attached.

B. Approval of field trip for Bush Education Center, Audio Media/Fashion Design
programs as attached.

C. Approval of textbook purchases for Career & Technical Education program as
attached.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

8. BOARD PRESIDENT’S REPORT

A. Designation of voting delegate for the New York State Boards Association’s
“2013 Proposed Bylaw Amendments and Resolutions”.

Board President Keddell designated Rose Apgar as GST BOCES’ voting delegate
for the New York State Boards Association 2013 NYSSBA Annual Business
Meeting” of the NYSSBA to be held at the Rochester Riverside Convention Center
on Saturday, October 26, 2013.

B. School Readiness Project (Birth to 5).
Board President Keddell spoke briefly regarding this project and the fact that

Steuben County is going to replicate Chemung County’s project and activities (six
districts in so far).



Regular Board Meeting. October 1, 2013 page 13

C. STEM Project.

Board President Keddell spoke briefly regarding this project and the fact that they
are proposing “Next Generation Science Standards and Initiatives”.

9. Superintendent’s Report

A. District Superintendent Graefe reviewed the New York State School Board’s
Association’s “2013 Proposed Bylaw Amendments and Resolutions” and
“Amendments and Rebuttals”.

B. Jackie Spencer provided a brief overview of the attachment regarding NYS
Testing Program — Grades 3-8 Common Core English Language Arts and
Mathematics Test.

C. District Superintendent Graefe provided a brief SED update.

D. District Superintendent Graefe shared that he and Chris Weinman are working
with the Elmira City School Board regarding Strategic Planning.

E. District Superintendent Graefe shared that around Thanksgiving, the search
survey for the Waverly Superintendent will be conducted, the official search will
begin in December, and they anticipate having the new superintendent in place by
July 1, 2014.

F. District Superintendent Graefe shared that Elmira Heights Superintendent Mary
Beth Fiore is the NYSCOSS President; the GST BOCES Board will extend their
congratulations to her by written note.

EXECUTIVE SESSION
14-036

Upon the motion of Apgar, seconded by Everett, it is resolved to move to executive
session at 7:08 p.m. to discuss twelve employment history matters concerning particular
persons and five legal matters.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

OPEN SESSION
14-037

Upon the motion of Peoples, seconded by Apgar, it is resolved to move to open session
at 7:53 p.m.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

6. PERSONNEL
14-038

Upon the motion of Learn, seconded by Everett, it is resolved that the following personnel
action is hereby taken:

E. Discontinuation of Employment

2. Sara Carbone, Position: Teacher, Speech and Hearing Handicapped, full-



Regular Board Meeting. October 1,2013 page 14

time (1.0 FTE), Effective: end of day October 31, 2013, Date of Hire: September
3, 2013, Reason: failure to provide true, factual and complete information during

the hiring process.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

10. ADJOURNMENT
14-039

Upon the motion of Scott, seconded by Peoples, it is resolved to adjourn the meeting at

7:54 p.m.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

Next Meetings

Meeting Date/Time Location
Wildwood Campus Tour | 11/05/13, 4:00 p.m. Wildwood Education Ctr., Bidg. 3
Regular 11/05/13, 6:00 p.m. Wildwood Education Ctr., Bldg. 1

Respectfully Submitted,

tmh Tina M. Hazzard
October 2, 2013 Deputy Board Clerk



4-B-1

0008
09°TE6'THS

1T V0bvES
9E'8ES6LY TS
TES8IY00° 1S
SSHh86h$
T8'v8Y$
00°0$
$9'891°L$
79°958°6T$
061518
00°0$

L8'LS
LL'889°8LIS
01'CI8 YIS
LL'YLO9T6 TS
90°LLYYSS
00°928YT$
€0'861°SLS
9€0L9°01Z$

IO Jo puz

2ouvjvg 4su)

00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$

00°000°001$ 09°2€6° 1718 6CTH1$

10°SSE°69$ TT65L°66$ LE6TOISS

96'68+'818°v$ TE'870°86T°9% 06°TLY'V16F$

00°0$ TE'SSIVO0TS 8T 1v$

81°CT0°1H$ £L°998°06$ 97'906°CH$

00°0$ I8 v8Y$ . 10'0$

00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$

00°0$ $9'89¥°L$ €T3

00°0$ 79°958°67$ 06'v$

00°0$ TYo61°S1$ 85°0$

$8'925$ $8'9TS$ 00'0$

00°0$ LY'LS 00°0$

00°0$ LL'889°8LTS 17°€€8°SES

00°0$ 01'TISVIS vT'0$

00°000°0+0°s$ LL'YLO'9S6°9% 8L'ETS'COLS

1¥'9€0°8C$ LY'€1S°T8$ 0S°01$

LO'6ET°0ESS LO'S96'PSSS 66°SES

00°SE9°0PT TS £0°EE8 STETS 10°€4E768$

68'TESTLY S$ ST'E0T'€89°S$ OV’ 181°L8S v$

uoW Juanq 21qujIOAY yrioW
SuzWasIngsiq YSo) 9101 0] Sidiaoay

EV/IE/80

00'0$ WA [B19USD) Te)S 9AL]
1€°816° 1418 193RIl ASUOIN X[ 1€)S 2AL]
S8'6TL8FS U029V X3 Ie1g AL
TH'SSSE8ETS LB -3 Aouady 79 isnij,
PO YPIP00° 1S JUN029Y X3[4 BIeSeiN IsJ1,]
LY 096°LY$ yueg diooueg
18°787$ diysrejoyog uonepuno, epsayleg
00°0$ YD diysrejoyos Juo], [ uoike[d
TLIYLS diysrejoyos Juoy, °f uopke[D
TL'1S8°6T$ asey) diysrejoyos LSO
$8°681°C18 LN spuny diysrejoyos 150
$8°9ZS$ uaqnalg - 9AS uoIed MM
LS'LS Bunway) - 9Ag uoney sid)H
95°SS8THIS JeyoIsA Pg PV LSO
98’ 118VI$ rIeSRIN 1511
66'05STST9$ 100V Jonuald asey)
L6'T0S°T8$ 9seyD - 100V UOISIA [BIUA(
80°626%SS$ asey) - IO puny [ende)
7006V ETHS asey) - IO puny [eropag
$8°120°960°1$ LB - 3D puny [e1ousn
aouvjpg JUDN]
Sutaulsog JunoIy

SHAONVIVE HSVD 40 AYVIWHS S\ HTANSVAYL

SAD0d YHIL NYTHLNOS YTLVIYD



9€'T66'811°5$ ST0T8EL661S 19°C18°T60°5T$ T9°06L°SY8°C1S 66'120°LVT'11S STVIOL

(S1°899°81$) 88°780°L£9°C$ ELVIV'B19TS LY T6E'TITS 90°€T$ LR - Bunjoay) [joiAed



M & T BANK
GST Payroll Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From August 1, 2013 to August 31, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits and Credits plus Interest
Stop Payment

Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
By Check

Fr Ck 68365 to Check 69623

Payroll Direct Deposit Wire 08/01/13

Payroll Direct Deposit Wire 08/15/13

Payroli Direct Deposit Wire 08/29/13

Cash Balance as shown by records

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check -
Direct Depost void in transit payroll 004

Check # 68733 cleared incorrectly, bank will correct in Sept.

Hinman transfer in transit

Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held_November 5, 2013.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

3 23.06

Amount
$ 2,618,391.67

$ 2,618,391.67
$ 2,618,414.73

$ 672,867.32
$ 666,381.53
$ 655,896.39
$ 641,937.64

$ 2,637,082.88
$ (18,668.15)

$ 161,573.42
$ (180,241.27)
$ 17,725.18
$ (0.30)
$ (17.725.18)

$ (18,668.15)

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

Qdanu (,L p mfz.y

TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT



(51'899'81$)

(51'899'81L$)
(s8'v29'8L$)
(2Lzoz'2Ly)
82°/28'09L$
26'¥9.'208%
(Zr'zoz'21e)
96°200'261$
Ge'¥06'/¥8%
90'¢€Z$

11'8/9'€82$
0.'650'056$
90°'eZ$

aouejeg

S10T ‘I 3sn3ny TIQOYAVd SO 431 uidynog 1210

88'280°2£9'C$

€.2/6$
0v'625'8.1$
¥9'2£6'L¥9$

80°0L.'602%
6£'968'G59%

L1°669'e8Z$
£5°18€'999$

HpaI

L9'16€£'81L9°C$

0,9%

¥0°'29¥'028$

62'188'2¥8%

¥9'9€0'066$

}ged

9

sjejo] Jaquweydas

Jsaisuj

Jaquisjdag Ul auop Jajued) Ing penssi £Z969 # 292
¢2969-€2269# SA08YD JO 8|Npayds
yisodap joauip

Ked jou Jo} J9jsuels

€.269-09.89# S308Y0 JO 9inpayds
ysodap joauIp

Aed jau 10} J3jsues)

65/89-G9E89# S$H08YD Jo 9|Npayds
Jsodasp joauip

Aed jau Jo} Jajsues

piemio souejeq

aueN

€1/0€/80
€1/0€/80
€1/6¢/80
€1/62¢/80
€1/62/80
€L/SL/80
€1/G1/80
€1/51/80
€1/10/80
€1/10/80
€1/10/80

sleq



4-B-2

vIEI8 YIS
V6 STI‘S86$
LY'L6TY9$
0L SLY'PSS TS
00°0%$
TTBLIOVS
78'v8t$
0008
T6'69%°L$
89'198°67$
86°061°S1$
00°0$

LTOVS
ST005°ZS$
00°0$
99°60S‘P6£°TES
02°897°7T$
06TLE'SS
TT9S6'PSHS
05" 1¥8°167$

yniop Jo pug

ounog s

00°0%
9€'€09C9%
8€'TTT'EES
98'850°99¢‘v$
81'98€400°1$
T0°Shv'6Ts
00'0%

00'0$

000

0008

00'0$
L6'T0STS
00°0$
00°000°SST$
01'ZIgYIS
00°000°0£0°¥T$
16'¥12°C€$
$6'9SY9LS

€S €65°TSHS
IT1LL'SO1VTS

IOy SuiIng
SIUaUFsINgsi(y

v €IS YIS
0€'6ZLLYOTS
S0°0TS°L6S
9$YELOTT'9$
81°98€'V00°1$
YT ETOSLS
78'v8h$
00°0$
76'69V°LS
89°198°67$
86°061°C1$
L6TOS1S
LTOVS
$2°005°L0T$
01°ZI8YI$
99°60S ‘YT 9s$
ITE8YbS$
$8°678Y8$
SL'6¥S°L06$

1L°TI9°L6EYTS

J1qofIvay
4ST) 9701

Y9 €IS YIS
0L'96L°S00°1$
¥8'S11°€9¢
0T 961 1L VS
98°00Z$
69'8LL'STS
00°0$

00°0$

LT1$

90°s$

95°0%
L6'TOST$
0¥'TES

8V 118°87$
00°0$

68 VEV 0SS
$0'9$
$8°€00°09$
TL1SETESS

SETP6'981°vTS

Yruop
107 sidiaoay

£1/0£/60

00°0$ NI [RISUBD) 181G DAL
09'ZE6°THS 1IRIAL AQUOIN X3] ] 181§ DAL
1TPOv'veES JUNO00Y X3 Jel§ JAl]

9€'8ES6LY 1S LB 3D Aoualy 29 1sni],

ZE'S8IY00°1$ W00V 3] ereSeIN 1811

SSYY86¥$ yueg diooueg
8'v8Y$ diysejoydps uonepunoy epseyleg
00°0$ 3D diysrejoyog Buoy, 1 uoiker)
S9'89Y°L$ diysrejoyog Suo, °r uoyker)
79'958°67$ aseyD diyszejoyog [SO
wo61°'s1s L@ spuny digsrejoyog 1SO
00°0$ uaqnalg§ - 9AS UOIRJ M M
LS'L$ Sunwayy) - oA uoneq sid)
LL'889°8L1$ JUBY2IO|A PH PV 1SD
01'ZISPIS eIeSeIN 141

LL'VLO'9T6 TS 100V Jalwald asey))

90°LLY'VSS 9seYD - 300V UOISIA [eIua(
00'9Z8vC$ asey) - 3D puny [ende)
€0°'861°SL$ aseyD - 3D puny [eropay
9€'0L9°01Z$ LN - "39D puny [esauan
ouvppg UDN
Sutuuisag JUnoORY

SHONVIVE HSYD A0 ANVINAS S YTYNSV UL

SHD0d ¥AIL NYTHLNOS YALVIHD



9€'TLILOTIES L6'L65°685°9SS €€°0LLTOLTES LE'LLLEL LSS 9€'T66'811°S$ STVLOL

(T s1p'ses) 0S°0ES°12Z°CS 6T SIT°981°CS vy €8LV0TTS (S1°899°81%) L2 - Supjooy) [[o1ked



M & T BANK
GST General Fund Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From September 1, 2013 to September 30, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Transfer(s) and wire(s)
Void Checks

Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 56683 To Check No. 567164
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
Transfer(s) to T&A (5036)
Payroll Wire(s)
M# 5846 NYS Sales Tax

(Total amount of checks issued and debits charged)
Total Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check

Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held November 5, 2013.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$ 210,670.36

Amount
285,947.30
23,900,000.00
995.05

@ H P

&

24,186,942.35
$ 24,397,612.71

$ 19,857,842.87

$ -

$ 977,452.50

$ 3,267,571.04

$ 2,904.80

$ -

$ 24,105,771.21

$ 291,841.50

$ 1,191,893.42
$  (900,051.92)
$  291,841.50

$ 291,841.50

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

0:21144‘; /f&?’( ﬂ/,c,f

TREAZURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT



8L0L°0L'E}L Jon dEpmIy

986950  9£°G69% ON Z€00 VIQ3In LHDISNI €102/61/60 +986950
¥86950  00°06% ON Z£00 SSVIO MOIYLIH £102/61/60 ¥86950
£86950  £6'65.% ON Z£00 M ANVISILNAYNTH £102/61/60 +£86950
6.6950 62°6¥9% ON 2e00 HIHSITaNd XOOT1IM 1LHVYIHA00D £L0c/61/60 6.69S0
8/6950  00°/86'v1$ ON Z€00 ONI ONINYVIT ¥V.LSAT0D €102/61/60 «8/6950
¥16950 /¥ 192$ ON ZE00 "3 TIVHSHYIWNI TN VYA £102/61/60 F16950
0/6950  8Z'ze$ oN Z€00 ANVJINOD TYNILSVS £102/61/60 +0/6950
996950  61'81E$ SOA Ze00 HIINIST £102/61/60 «996950
£96950  vO'v6T$ ON Z€00 “ON} NOILONYLSNOD SSOHD Hnod £102/61/60 £96950
796950  08'cp$ ON Z£00 ONINYVIT O1 SAVOd INIYTH41a £102/61/60 «296950
866950  00°0€$ oN Z€00 ‘W NHOMLIVYD £102/61/60 856950
166950  €£'661$ OoN Z£00 1T NAYHLY\T1INY0D £102/61/60 156960
956950  00'68Y'€$ oN FAN0) ONI 'SNOILYOINNWINOD SO £10Z/61/60 +956950
$66950  00°GLL$ ON Z£00 ONI "Y2LNdWOD 310HID £102/61/60 +66950
166950  00°2ZSL$ ON Z£00 ONI SHINTILSVH NOIdWVHD €10Z/61/60 «1G6950
9v6960  S5'96% ON ZE00  ANVAWOD A1ddNS TvOID0TI0IY YNITOHVYD £102/61/60 +9P6950
826950  0.°699$ oN Z€00 IVOIa3W OHOITTY £10Z/61/60 «826950
EREVAERELR
126950  00°000'08¥$ ON Z€00 SLNNOOOV NLLY 911 °'S¥01vOoNa3d snid v £10Z/61/60 «1Z6950
016950  Z1°026'CL$ oN L£00 1ORM1S1A TOOHIS TVHLINIO 1HOdNEY €102/81/60 +016950
$89950  000/% ON 6200 ONI SWILSAS NOILVOINNWINOO M 8 L £10Z/Z1/60 +G88950
088950 £9'25$ oN 6200 RNV NLLY TT3MID0Y SNOWWIS €102/Z1/60 «088950
128950 81°66$ ON 6200 "a IIMTHANOIEYY £102/Z1/60 «L28960
£/8950 Le'Sy$ ON 6200 "4 NIITATHIDVISO €102/21/60 +£28950
128950  00°0/1$ ON 6200 HIYNSYIYL T13SSNY IINNOF O/0 VHASAN £102/21/60 »128960
£989G0 G6'61% ON 6200 Jd WNWIXYIN €102/21/60 +£989G0
Z€8960  00°9Z$ ON 6200 S140d3d YINNSNOD £10Z/Z1/60 +Z€8950
018950 1068 ON 6200 vV VANIONT\SIvayY £102/Z1/60 «018960
€12950 9268 ON ¥200 "W NHOMLAVHD €102/50/60 +€12950
3O1440 S.d4I4THS ALNNOD
80/960  656€0'9$ ON #200  ONNWIHD ¥IYNSYIYL ALNNOD HNNNIHD £10Z/50/60 +802950
169960  00°0€$ ON #200 o NYIW\30030 £102/50/60 +/69950
69960 LY 198 ON £200 o dIMIHAWNOSNNW £102/62/80 +6¥9950
0¥S950  00°G/S$ oN 1200 NOILVANNOL NYT1IOVIN £102/22/80 «0PG950
¥8€950  00°09$ ON 6100 9 NVTW30030 £102/51/80 «8€950
69€950  66'6Z$ OoN 6100 ¥V VANIDNT\SWVAY €102/51/80 «69£9G0
662950 12°91$ ON 1100 g WYITIMYIHSIHE €102/80/80 662950
122960  ZZ'8$ ON S100 M VANIMAYY3d €102/10/80 «1ZT950
951950 6/°6Z$ oN 7100 T IILYMHONONOQOW €10Z/1€/L0 £951950
HIVHO dIHSYIgNan
VLT ‘OMZSY3IS YVHvadva 20SSY
0.0950  00°0GL$ oN 0100 ADOTONHOIL VIAGIW TYNOILYONAT SAN £10Z/52/L0 «020960
L€09S0  00'668'CL$ oN 6000 LOI41S1d TOOHOS TVILINTD ATHIAVM £102/61/L0 «L£0960
118650  98°/2$ oN 9000 1 VTIVA\SYWOHL €102/21/L0 «L18650
0Z9¥S0  96'6€$ OoN £Z10 "W VANV.LAINSJONOM £10Z/£2/S0 029¥%50
JaquINN junowy ajeq juswajels pPopoddy pungd jueliepp o] ey ayeq JaquinnN
¥8ys  oeyo %99y0 ¥o8Y9o
pund jeisuas) - QN - LWEISUSS) [JUNoady yueqg
Bunsi xo8yo Buipueisino wd 7£:68:20
| abeg S3004 ¥3IL NYIHLNOS ¥31LVINO £10Z ‘91 1840390



8L0L0LEL 9N dEgmy

090450 000ZL$ ON €00 IVOIA3IW X31307 €£102/61/60 090450
860/60  2Z'€Z8'8$ ON Z£00 NOILVYOJY0D XOuIX £102/61/60 850,50
2S0.S0 6L 10'C$ ON 2€00 ONI ‘SINVOIYENT SWVITIIM €10¢2/61/60 150250
950,50 SYv.i$ ON 2€00 YANOH SWVITIIM £102/61/60 950450
GG04S0 6Z'v8cs ON Z2€00 ONI OO AlddNS S3Tam €102/61/60 GS0.50
50450 01'9% ON 2€00 ‘S 1IVHIIWDIAIANLIA €1L02/61/60 «#G0.G0
L€0.S0 90'961$ ON 2€00 '3 LLOOS\DNVA €10¢2/61/60 £€0.50
96050  09°086'0% ON 2£00 SIANVA £102/61/60 +9£0250
¥€0.G0 1568¢% ON 2€00 F19VAITOTE SINNODIV ‘NLLY ANITN €102/61/60 «V€0.LG0
2€0.4S0 G6°2¢$ ON 2€00 1371N0 HSId TVIIdOdL €10¢2/61/60 2€0.50
1€0.50 00°0v6$ ON ¢€00 3IA0T 40 MOHS 'V HdISOMNOY3ANOIYL €102/61/60 1€0250
0€0.4S0 66'6Z$ ON 2€00 d NVDAVIGNT YL €102/61/60 «0€0.50
120160 00°006'02$ ON 2e00 S¥339 NS ONINYYI1 YO4 STOOL €102/61/60 120460
I ERLE ]
920.S0 00°29v$ ON ¢€00 LININAVYC LSTIM-SHILNIY NOSINOHL €10¢/61/60 920450
£20.50 00°885°9% ON 2€00 IVIOHINNOD 8 LOVHINOD SINdVLS €102/61/60 £20.S0
220450 S9'ovv$ ON 2€00 ONILLVYNINYT 2 ONIANIE LSIMHLNOS £102/61/60 220450
1204S0 LWZr9'Ls ON 2€00 ALTVIO3LS TO0OHOS £102/61/60 120450
020450 00'60¥$ ON €00 ONI ‘A1ddNS 3SUNN TO0HOS €£102/61/60 020,50
610450 €8°2.8% ON 2€00 ONI ‘OJINVYS €102/61/60 610450
810450 0008z'c$ ON 2€00 ONI SNOILYOINgNd 39vsS £102/61/60 810450
210450 16°9G1$ ON 2€00 "3 NOYAMNMAISINNY €10Z/61/60 «210LG0
€10450 6.82% ON 2€00 NOILVHOdH0D TIND €102/61/60 €10450
210450 98'821$ ON 2€00 SNOISINOYd £102/61/60 +C10.LS0
600250 16'26$ ON 2€00 ai1 ONILTNSNOD 8 SNOILNI0S Od €£102/61/60 6004S0
800450 6v28% ON 2€00 'V YNALYGVINZOIMONYI44Vd €102/61/60 800.G50
200450 00'G.€$ ON Z2¢€00 ONI 324N0OS LNINGINDIT 321440 £102/61/60 100.50
900450 £8'6v$ ON 2€00 TINYAAITIVNL.O €102/61/60 900450
HIYNSYIYL ‘HJOHNIEVZYA
S00.60  00°05Z$ ON 200 ATIOH 070 ¥4OMLIN IV SAN £102/61/60 00250
00450 00'8.¢€$ ON 2e00 NOILVIOOSSY NOILVNTVAI LSIMHLYON £102/61/60 700250
200450  €6'9¥ES ON Z£00 OOSVN £102/61/60 200250
100450 Ge'eLl$ ON 2€00 ONI OO HIHSINONILX3 3OYNOW €£10¢/61/60 100460
000450 98'v2$ ON 2¢€00 "L WWAWTIINOW £102/61/60 000.LS0
666950 zeles'ses ON 2e00 SNOILNTOS OYOIN €102/61/60 666950
866950 10'8¢€$ ON 2¢00 00 ININCINDI SIHANAW €102/61/60 866950
166950 66'6C$ ON 2€00 vV ANNMANYING3ATT €102/61/60 166950
966950 69'859'c$ ON Z€00 FHI\Y3AV3 €102/61/60 +966950
¥66950 6l'L8cs ON €00 IVYNOILYNYILNI SOYUd 43SV £102/61/60 66950
£66950 00°0€$ ON €00 T NVHLYN\IMSNOWY'1 €£102/61/60 £66950
266950 LL'V6$ ON 2€00 SHIHLOYG ZLHENA €102/61/60 266950
166950  G9'0€$ OoN Z£00 ONI TYNOILYNYILINI 3OO £102/61/60 166950
066950 89'8G$ ON €00 JHVIA A €£102/61/60 066950
/86950 05'65$ ON Z€00 3DIAE3S VIAIW TYNOILYNAGILNI €102/61/60 /86950
JaquinN unowy aje Jjuawajels papoday pung Jueslepp o] Hway ajeq JaquinN
399y9 PRI ) 39949 19949
pundg jejauag) - 13N - LNIBISUSS) [JUNOITY Yueg
Bunsi %09y Buipuelsing wd 26920
Z 9bey S$3008 ¥3IL NdIHLNOS ¥3LVID €102 ‘91 4940190



8L0L'0LEL 1on depury

YIHNSVIHL NLLVY NN

S01.50 00'52¥'L$ ON G€00 Qv vI03adS/S3008 ALNNOD YIANYIH €102/92/60 §01450
¥01 .50 €Trrs ON G€00 H39INNT NIVIN HLHON - S3TVS d3H €102/92/60 01250
€01250 1§'v¥$ ON G€00 JIDNIVED €102/92/60 €012G0
201250 00'2.9'1$ ON Ge00 ON! ‘NOILOINNOIAOD €102/92/60 201150
LOLLSO 20'812% SSA G€00 "ONI SNOILNI0S a3/A0D Tvao 19 €102/92/60 »101250
860,50 00'66$ ON €00 3LNLILSNI ONINIVYL TVNOISSIJ0OHd SSH €102/92/60 860250
260250 00'66$ ON Ge00 J1NLILSNI ONINIVYL T¥NOISSTIJOHd SSd €102/92/60 160250
960.50 0T've9'Ls ON G€00 OIdILN3IOS ATYd €102/92/60 960250
G60.50 2sgzes ON S€00 ONI LNJWJIND3 Wv1S 3AId €102/9¢/60 660,50
¥60.50 FAR-TAS ON G€00 'd NHOMYEV4 €10¢/92/60 ¥60.50
€60.50 00'09% ON €00 AHOMULIN 32HNOSTY ATINYAL €102/92/60 £60.50
260450 00°0¢$ ON €00 SNd SHIAVHONI €10¢/92/60 260450
16050 6L6VC' LS SSA G€00 EIRE e £102/92/60 16050
060450 61'659'62$ ON S€00 AHOMULIN INIYd QIOVNVIN NYZ1SVY3 €10¢/92/60 060450
680450 Lv9Ls ON G€00 OOW3a €102/92/60 680250
880450 FANVAs A AR ON S€00 NOILYONAa3 v113a €102/92/60 880450
280250 €6°GLZ$ ON Se00 STOYLINOD Waa €102/92/60 180.50
980450 00'€0Z$ ON €00 ‘ONI TYNOILVNYILNI O¥dv.Lvad €102/92/60 980450
G80.50 06°'126'2$ ON Geoo ADOTONHOIL A3ONVAQY SHO €102/9¢/60 680250
¥804S0 05°€69% ON S€00 ONNIWIHD 4O STVYIYILYN ONITING Y02 €10¢/92/60 ¥80.50
£80.50 STAL A ON S£00 SYO009 - A1ddNS VIQ3IN 2 Y00g 3131400 €102/92/60 £€80.50
¢804S0 00'625'9% ON S€00 110 €10¢/92/60 ¢80.50
180450 00916% ON GE00 ONI "¥3LNdWOD J10HID €102/9¢/60 18050
301440 S.44I43HS ALNNOD
080.50 15°6€0'9% ON GE00 ONNWIHD YIUNSVIAHL ALNNOD ONNWIHD €10¢/92/60 «080/50
8.0.4S0 00'65% ON S€00 ONINYVYIT 3DVONIO €102/92/60 820.G50
110450 00'0oe$ ON €00 U NYIW30030 €102/92/60 L20.S0
Y3INYVO

90,50 00°00€$ ON GE00 ANTY NLLVY S30049 VOVANONO-VONAVD €102/92/60 920450
G/0.50 00005$ ON GE00 YNIOTNHIINIHHVYO €102/92/60 G.0.50
¥.0.G0 00°00¥$ ON G€00 J4VS ¥3YVO €102/92/60 ¥.0.50
€40460 €9°0.$ ON GE00 3 AIYNOJ\EILNG €102/9¢/60 €20.450
¢L0.S0 96'8/6'8$ ON Ge00 ONI ‘ANYdNOD XYINING €102/9¢2/60 ¢L0.50
1L0LS0 86'€EL'L$ ON Se00 ONI A7ddNS A31avyg €102/92/60 120450
0.0.50 00°0e$ ON GE00 ¥V HLIIMSVYH09 €102/92/60 x0£0250
890150 yeLves ON §Se00 ONI SOILLATYNY MHYIWHONIgG €102/92/60 890450
£90/60 €2°661% ON §S€00 "ONI 379ON *? SINYvVY €10¢/9¢/60 290250
990450 00'0ZL$ ON €00 ONILYNINYILX3 S.LuvY €102/92/60 990450
§90.50 08'861'/$ ON Ge€00 ONI S3LVIODOSSV @ ISINNY €102/92/60 §90.50
¥90.50 S¥6L1L$ ON GE00 S3TVS ® SIVIAYTS 01NV I18VAHO4IY €10¢/92/60 ¥90.50
£€90450 0L 1v$ ON G€00 1S0d NOslIaav €10¢/92/60 €90.50
290450 G/2'085% ON §€00 ONI OO ATddNS ONIQT3IM LLO8gY €102/9¢/60 290.50
190250 19'6¥Z% ON S£00 YA NOLLNEIYLSI3 HIVXvYd-296 £102/92/60 19050
JOquinN junowy ajeq uswajelg pPapoIdy pung JUBMEAA 0] juwsy ajeq JaquinN
393YD 3934D 398Yo A394D

pung |essuss - SN -  LINIBISUSS) JUNOSDY Yueg

Bunsi yosyH Buipueising wd 2g:6¢:20

€ abeq S3004 ¥3IL NYFHLNOS ¥3LVIYD £10Z ‘91 1900150



8L°0L°0L'El 1A depury

9VLISO  00°2.€'1$ oN €00 ONI IDIAYIS ¥IMIS AT1STIHS £102/92/60 o150
SPLISO  2€9% oN €00 "ONI WOD1S3L $9S €102/92/60 S¥1250
1260 £6'€L$ ON GE00 "ONI ‘SHILNTID ALIEND3S £102/9¢/60 vb1/G0
€¥L2G0  00°000'6$ oN $£00 ONINYVYI1 DIJILNTIOS £102/92/60 £Y1250
ZYLIS0  SZT9L$ OoN €00 ONI DILSVIOHOS £102/92/60 Z¥LLS0
LSO 00°009$ oN €00 971 ‘aNNOS ALIIANYS £102/92/60 V1250
OvLIS0  SZ'Oov$ ON €00 ¥8120# A1ddNS ALNV3E ATIVS €£102/92/60 0vL250
6ELLSO  66°CLES ON €00 ONI ‘'SW3LSAS NIITH -ALIIVS £102/92/60 6£1250
861250  00°05Z$ oN €00 ONINYOD 13LOH NOSSIavy £102/92/60 8€1250
3LNLILSNI
LEVIS0  S6'6G$ ON $£00 ALIAVS NOILV.LHOJSNVHL TidNd £102/92/60 LEL2SO
961250  €0'22T$ oN €00 ONI ISNOH MOIMLSINd £102/92/60 961250
GELISO  00°089$ ON €00 ONINILYD S¥ad £102/92/60 1250
¥ELISO  89°09T$ oN €00 alL1 ONILINSNOD ¥ SNOILNTOS Od £102/92/60 ¥ELLSO
€ELIS0  G6'6LL$ OoN €00 SINIWNHLSNI VID3dS INWO £102/92/60 £€1250
ZELLSO  00°0S$ ON €00 QY3dHY SAN €102/92/60 ZELLS0
LELLG0  00°G59$ oN €00 ILOON £102/92/60 LELLS0
0EL2S0  00°SObS oN €00 ONI ‘NOSHV3d SON £102/92/60 0€LLS0
621250  00'6€L$ OoN €00 “ONI NYTON GNY AHJYNI £102/92/60 621250
821150  ¥2'892¢$ oN §£00 09 A1ddNS TVIMLSNANI OSW £102/92/60 821250
L2VIS0  6FLYS ON GE00  ONI ‘0D INIWIIdWI % HOLOVHL JOUNOW €£102/92/60 121250
921150 ZL'200°1$ oN €00 ONI 02 YIHSINONILXT JOUNOW £102/92/60 921250
GZLIS0  8€160°S9$ oN €00 "ONI STIDOTONHOAL XIANIN £102/92/60 21150
vZLISO  Lb'9SL$ oN €00 09 INININD3 SIHJIW3W £102/92/60 ¥Z1250
€Z1250  65°€E$ ON €00 IOIAYIS WINOD IDW 1D £102/92/60 £21.50
ZZ1IS0  €£8'08$ oN 5£00 IDIAYIS WNOD IDW 1IDW £102/92/60 221150
1ZLISO  $829% seA €00 IOW £102/92/60 121250
0ZL1S0  S1v8% oN €00 ONI 09 3 ¥IANIE MIHLLYW €102/92/60 021250
611150  00°0E$ oN $£00 ‘d M3HLLYW\TIVHSHYI €102/92/60 611250
8LLISO  S6'6Z% oN €00 ONI 39000 ALID I1dVIN €102/92/60 81150
LLLISO  8L0S¥$ oN €00 3ONVNI IV €£102/92/60 LLLLSO
OLLIS0  lbBpis oN €00 W NYWHON\ILLIAOT £102/92/60 911250
SLLISO 0005z oN €00 "ONI dv31 £102/92/60 11250
pLLISO  6925% oN S£00 T NVYSNS\WYINVE £102/92/60 ¥11250
€112S50  00°0c$ oN 5200 "3 TIVHOINMSOTH £102/92/60 €11250
ZLLIS0  £6718$ ON €00 "H QIAVAVI38vH £102/92/60 Z11250
LLLLSO  0SBLY'TS ON €00 ¥3INYX3S VT £102/92/60 LLL2SO
0L1/S0  $6'28% OoN €00 SIIYILLYVE ILVLSYILNI £102/92/60 0L12S0
60150 000198 oN S£00 ONI SHYOMLIN VHOILINI £102/92/60 60150
80LISO  25'606% oN 200 ONIHLO08 |l £102/92/60 801250
301440 SSANISNE
L0LIS0  ¥8'6E5'EES oN S£00 'NLLY 1DI¥1SI1d TOOHOS ALID TIINYOH £102/92/60 101250
319vAIZ0TY
901250  00°'S60°L$ ON €00 SINNODDV "ONI 'SHIHLOHE TTIH £€102/92/60 901250
JaquinyN junoury 9)e( JUBWANEIS papoday pung JUBLIEAp o] Jway ojeq JsquinN
W8yy  yoeyo NEENTS) FEENTe)
pung [e1suas) - RN - LINIBISUSD) JUnoddy ueg
Bunsi »o8y9 buipueisinp wd 2£168:20
v obeq $3008 ¥3il NYIHLNOS ¥3LVIYHO €10Z ‘91 484030



As|uo) aojuepr Aq pajulg
JaquinN yoay) Aq pog
€102/0€/60 NIYL papioA/paIes|D $HiHo8YD
€102/0€/60 niuy si ajep »osyn
1INeIsuas) Junoooy Yueg

8L°0L°0L°EL op dEpury

elB)II) UORIB|aS

76°150'006¢$ 1N
26°150°006$ [e)o L. pueio
26°150°006$ 18N
26°150'006$ [ejo] pueis pung [e;suen - BN -  LINIEIGUSD JUN0IDY yueg 10} [e30)qNS
¥91250  00'6E$ ON €00 ONI S3HIL SONNOA €102/92/60 91250
€91/60  0£'69z's$ ON S£00 Xa3dX £102/92/60 £€91250
791450  1920L's$ ON $€00 NOILYHOJHOD XOHIX €102/92/60 291250
191250  SO'PSO's$ OoN $£00 NOILYHOJHOD XOdIX €£102/92/60 191250
091250  OLLIbS ON €00 JONTIOS S.auYM £102/92/60 091250
651250  ¥E'ZvL$ OoN €00 J0IAY3S 1304V A3LINN €102/92/60 651250
85150  00'99% ON §£00 SWILSAS ONIOVNI Y311 NIML €102/92/60 L861260
951250  €8°06.$ ON $€00 "ONI LO3¥Ia ¥3IL €102/92/60 951250
G610  05°0v$ ON €00 271 'SHIDITIMYIL £102/92/60 §51250
V61260  81'890°0v$ ON §£00 "ONI ‘IdVOSHOVAL €102/92/60 ¥51250
€51250  8L'72T$ oN €00 SNOLLYOITENd ¥3dNA ¥3dNS £102/92/60 €51/50
251150  SpElss ON S£00 IVIOYIWINOD 2 LOVHINOD ST1dVLS €£102/92/60 251450
161150  S0'/8T'1$ ON $€00 ONILYNINYT % ONIANIS LSTMHLNOS €102/92/60 151250
051/G0  S8'09c$ ON €00 IVINLSNANI NO-dYNS £102/92/60 051250
6Y1250  00°ZL$ oN €00 NNI NOIS £102/92/60 671250
'1d30 319VAIFOTH SLINNODIY
8v1/50  08'0v9$ oN 5£00 FHLANYANOD SWVITTIM-NIMEIHS £102/92/60 8v1250
WPLISO  LE¥T'Le ON €00 JHI\OD SWYITIIM NIMYIHS €102/92/60 L1150
.-QQEEZ u::OE( ajeq uﬂ@EOﬂSW U@UOOQI pung ucm._._0>> ol a_:._mm ajeq uwnEZZ
¥oeys  yveyo NEEITES) NEETES
pung [eseua9 - 19N -  LINIBIBUSD JUN0odY Yueg
Bunsin yo8yo Bulpueising wd 18'68:20
§ abey $3008 H3IL NYIHLNOS HILYIHD €102 ‘91 1990300



8LpZ0LEL Yo dEDUIM

00'G6£'8)- 00'G6€'8L- $2°186'06 9L'vee'ee 00'L16'G6 000 00'LL6'G6 io}ipny jeussiu} gzg
$8°205'02 ¥8°205°02 vL8ve'e9 sy viv'e 00°LEE'06 000 00°LEE'06 jesq 8y} jo Jayoes| /z¢
16°80€'0€ 16'80€'0€ 6.°GZ¥'Z91 YZ¥L0'GL 00608°202 000 00'608°202 Buuesp-jo-pseH 9zg
L1.°2ep'8¢e LL2er'8e LL'SYL'v6E 90°9p2'9e 00'v28'e9y 000 00'v28'89dy Adessy] |euoyednaoo vz
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 801G aAndussald puy onsoubeiq €2¢
o1'ee0'zy glL'ee0’ey Sl1'vee'e 699211 00'v8e'op 00'v8c'ov 000 NOILVNIQHOOO/NOISIANYIdNS TvHINIO 81
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 Y O/ssauisng juessuy| LLe
L.€8L'6p LLe8l'6Y 96'66.'89 199£8'9 oo'ozv'sel 000 00'0zv'sel SIS J9aie)/aWoH 91€
€6°'701'691 €6'v01'691 19°901'692 op'88y've 00'00.'29% 000 00'00.z9p jeaq ay] to4 sepaudivyu) €L€
LZ'90Y'LS LZ°90b LS 8v'/8L'1EL LE'066'01 00'85'661 000 00'v85'661 JsiBojoyohsd |100YoS Z1E
00°009'G1 00°009'G1 000 000 00°009'G1 000 00°009'G) JASANIHO LIE
LS L'y LG LvY'y 16'699'L6 86°290'6 00'181'S0L 000 00'L81's0l paliedw) yoaasds OLE
81'€0.')L8 81'€0.'l8 19°€L0'6VE 12'665'GE 00°9.€£'99% 000 00'9.£'99t Juswanoidw) Yyosads 60€
66'2€€C 66'Ce€'e 6£°0S2'CL zoovL’L 00°0€.'91 000 00091 uoneanp3 |eatshud 80€
9s'Zrv'es 96°ZhY'e8 E€V'65L'8L1 10°2€0'9l 00'v€e'8Le 000 00'v£2'8.2 JOVNONYTANODIS HSITONI LNVH3NILI 20€
78'890'08 28'890'08 $6°211'892 ¥2'625'vC 00'912'8.¢ 000 00'9LL'8l€ Adesay] |eoishud so¢
LGZle'se 16°Z16'6E 89'¢e9'vL 18'982'9 0o'eesocl 000 00°€€8°0Z) paJiedw| AjjensiA $0¢
eV LYS'Y eV LYS'Y €9°€26'8S ¥6°00¥'G 00'998'89 000 00'998'89 By €0€
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 J8yi0 sanliqesiq 2o¢
98°L1¥'ZE 98'LLv'Ze Lr'80€'68 €L°712'6 00°€€6'0€L 000 00'ce6'0EL QISNN LOE
00'vv6'99- 00't¥6'99- 00008'vcl 00'089'G1L 00'9€5'e8 000 00'9€5'e8 $3008 AITIVA FIASINIO/M 1:9:1 ONIJIVLS LSe
000 000 0067891 000 00'6¥.'891 000 00'6v.891 $3009 ITTV-1LLYO /M L:9:L ONIJJVLS 052
§2'885'80. 6260980 16'969'62. 8.°122'v9 00'825'86%'| 000 00°825°'86%'L
19°€89'ZhY 68°958'ZrY 9.°6£€°269 6£'628'0L 00'2Z0°'LLL L 000 00°Z20°LLL L
zssze vl LO'SOP'LYL'Z 1£°€81'692°L Z9'Sro'LEL 00'vE2'ZPS'e 000 00'veZ'2Ps'e
000 000 00'656'L1 000 00'656°LL 000 00'656'LL ANV-LLVD /M €211 ONIJ4VLS 81T
GZ'89¢€'96€' 18'65¥'96€'Z lLesvv'ele’l z6°L10'02) 00°€26'66.'¢ 000 00'€2Z6'66.2'C 12911 ONIJAVLS 212
PE€89'0VG vE€89°0S LEWAYA 4R ZL'19L's8 00'299'0v¥'L 000 00°299'0vP') 191 Buyeis g1z
9Z'¥.20'229 9.°€60'229 LZ'L2Y'G8S €0°0L¥'09 00'1€6'292'L 000 00°1£6'292°1 S3009 AD /M L:9:L ONIJIVIS vie
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 $3004 1S1/M L8l ONIJJVLS €1Z
LTYEEYLS'T T ISY'rLS'e 88'GG1'65.L' 06°280'8.2 00'G66°15S'S 000 00'666'155'S 1:8:1 Buyels 60z
9€'2sY'S L1 9e'ZSY'S.L 85 LvP L) 90°0evL 00'vee'v6l 000 00'v2e'v61
SL'EZE'YES €6°L1G'VES 19°16.'86€ 08°081°L¢ 00965046 000 00'955'0.6 611 Buyess goz
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 1211 Buess goz
80'6.0'28. 65°€61'v6L 6v'08€'VEL' 76'658'20¢€ oovev'iez's 000 00ver'LET'E
9€'289'952'L 1z'98L'0Le'L 0L'6.L'LS¥'e 69'69V' .25 00'SeV'sSZ's 000 00°GEP'SS2'S uoieanpg |euolednad() Alepuodes g0l
66'9.2'G9¢'V L0°120°LLEY 15'v7.0'690'2 9¢€',18'00¢€ oo'cLe'ovL'e 000 00'cL6'0pL'9 uoleonp3 |e01UYo9 | pue isase)d LO|
Z5°00L°LLY'L ZS'00L' LIV L 08'2.2'0v9 29'ver'zst 00'86€'012' 000 00'86€'012'2 psingujsipun 18Yyo Z00
¥8'956'618't 05'0,0'698'v $0'868°9.%'| oV ¥68'22. 00'€98'890'L 000 00'€98'890'2 UoljeJjsiuLPY LOO
aojuejeg aouejeg Buipueysing saJnjipuadxgy J8bpng spuaunsnipy 18bpng uondussaqg unoo9aYy Jebpng
ajqejleAy pajsquinousdun  seduRIqUINOUZ ajeq-ol-lea \ jJuanng feniuj

aNNd TVH¥INIO Vv :pund
7102 :Jea) [edsiy
€102/0€/60 3O sy Hoday smejs 19bpng o
wd 0¢:0t:20

| 9beq S$30049 Y3AIL NYIHLNOS HIALVYIUD €102 ‘8z 499010



8L'vZ0L'EL JoA dEDuIy

29'€95°69 29'€95'69 oL 0EL'pLL 29'699'08 00°09€'99¢ 000 00'09¢°992 uoljewolny Arelqr] €16
GG'6E8'0VL G5'6E8'0P.L 0L ¥PE LLY SLvv9'7G6 00'628'v0€'2 00'28¢€'6S 00°L¥¥'6¥e'T leuoyonysu} ‘aolneg JaINdwod Z1LG
€€'6.0'1eL €CET6'EVL L0°280'CLy 09'692°L€T 00°08Z'6. 000 00°08Z'v6. Buguud 11g
20'v18'v6 90°¥18'v6 92°.25'2L 89°18L'621 00'€25'962 00°¥SS'S 00°696'062 elpapy/eoInBS Alesdln 805
59'Z68'¢ 69'L.2'S $0°Z86'c Leeee 00°Z6v'6 000 00°Z6v'6 uoljeuip100D sUods disejoyos-1sju} L0
98°026'002 98'026'002 G5'8LL'LGY 65915861 00'955'958 0085292 00'86.'628 awdojaAsg wninoINg 905
000 000 Z6'S0'Y 80192 00°208't 000 00°208'v DX J8jua) suolediunuuoy |euoleanp3 G5
z.'008'sZ 2.'008°6e L0LzZ'8e 19°GlG'EL 00°285'2L 000 002852 uoisiAs|a] |euonednp3 2os
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 Jsjuad suolESIUNWIWOD |euolednpl L oG
00'650'¢- 00'650'2- 08'220°L 02°.20°) 000 000 000 $3004 AD /M TOOHOS Y3WINNS Oty
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 M3IVO /M LNIWHOIEINT AHOLVYHO1dX3 6Ev
00°0vs'LE 00°0vsLE 000 000 00'ovs'Le 000 00'0vs'LE $3009 WOO /M ONINYVYIT JONVLSIA 8ed
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 X Buuses soueisiq pey
000 000 o00'ove'y 000 00°0vE'y 000 00°0vE'Y Ox buiuses souelsiq gev
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0x Bujuies souelsig zey
08'zry'oct 08zhyioc) yLSLY'18e 90'9v¥9'29 00'705'68S 00°916°ct- 00'02¥'629 Buluses souelsiq oy
000 000 000 000 000 00'v.6'CL- 002621 DX uswyouu3 Aojesoidx3 gz
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 OX uawiyopuz Aojesoydx3 22¢
00'806'€0L 00°806'c0} 98'v10'se vlLLLl'e 00'00.'2yL 000 00°00L2Y) Juswyouu3 Aiojelo|dx3 9z
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 QX saljioe |e1oads ‘sweiboid owepeoy 6Ly
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 X sajioe [elpadg ‘sweiboid dlwspesy 9Ly
08'910'ge- 08°9v0'8e- 86°22¢'8C z8'eTv'ey9 00'00.'2¥9 000 00'00.'Z¥9 100YdG Jswng GLi
20'€L0'LLL Z0°€L0LL) 08'v61'L 81°625'9 00°€6L'PCL 000 00°¢6.'v21 $8SJN0J JusBde|d PSJUBAPY Z LY
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ITV-LLVO /M THOS JNNS LI
L¥'296'G6 L¥'Z96'G6 66'910'90Z 09°6£8'61 00'618°12¢ 000 00'618'12¢ salIoe [ejoads 'swelboid olwapeay 60
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 PBJUOD X PT dduEpuSHY JusleAinb] gop
00¢cel- oozel- 00°¢El 000 000 000 000 JoBJUOD X P douepushy Jusjeainbl oy
¥6°20v'285 9. ¥S¥'285 06'981'680°L ¥€°280'611 00'62.'98.°) 00'v2r'se 00'soc'sy.L'L Asepuooag-uonesnpy saneuIS)Y £
s0'eel'ez S0'eeL'ez £6'G€.L'96 20'6v6'6 00'8L¥'0€) 000 00'8L¥'0E) uoHEONPZ SouBPUSRY JusieAinb3 Zoy
76'65.'€8Z 26'66.'€82 92'950°6.L 28'125's1 00'8e€'v.LE 000 00'8ec'vLe uonesdnp3 uj suy Loy
00°609't- 00°609't- 9z'¥89'c ¥.°026 000 000 000 I 'NOW /M AdVH3HL TVOISAHd INVH3INIL Z¥E
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 I JOUYNOW/M AIHIVANI HOTF3dS Z€€
000 000 00'602'82 000 00'602'82 000 00'60z'82 L# SOJUO\/M JOBNUOD SSO01)) J8)Ridisu) 9EE
00's61°9¢ 00'G61°9¢ 000 000 00°661'9¢ 000 00'561'9¢ Nd Joeijuo X aandussald 3 sisoubeiq see
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 08 YO/m joeiju0 sso1) paiedw) Alensip yeg
0.2v8'8l 0Lzv8'8l 9.'GG6'GPL PSLLOEL 00°0L¥'8LL 000 00°0L¥'8LL JSMIOM [BIO0S |00YDS 2EE
€6°,06'2¢ €5°206'Z€ WSLL'ZLE 90°€65'82 00'9.5'8.¢€ 000 00'9.6'8.¢€ 1syio ‘seniigesiq Lee
6G°L.8'GE 6G6°L/8'6E 61°98L'vL TTSYeL 00'605'81 L 000 00°60S5'8L 1L 18ydoea} 8SINN/ESINN 0EE
00'000'L- 00°000'1- 00'06.'02 000L€C 00'00L'2e 000 0000122 Jabeueyy ssauisng 6z¢
aosuejeg aosuejeg Buipuesing sainjipuadxgy yobpng sjuaunsnipy j1ebpng uonduasaqg JUno2oYy jabpng
ajqejieAy palaquinousun  S8dsuUBRIqUINOUT aje(]-0)-Jea jusINgy lenu)
aNNd TVH3INTD V puny
10T 1ed A |edsiq
£102/0€/60 3O SY Hoday snmejs jobpng L
wd 0¢:04:20
Z obey $30049 ¥3lL NJ43HLNOS ¥ALVIYD

£102 ‘82 49903120



8LyZ0OL'EL on dEDULY

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 $3004 | 31¥3 /M ONILNIYd 996
G1'/89'8- S1°/89'¢- €8l 21’898 000 000 000 $30049 | 3143 /M SOAS AUvHgIT 599
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 $3009 YAI3NO NOSIQVIN /M ONILNIYd €95
00'G.- 00'G.- 006G 000 000 000 000 AITIVA 33SIN3O /M NV1d dINI TOOHDS 295
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 S32048 IHMSMWM ONINNVId ‘dINl TOOHOS 19§
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 Z# JOUNOW/M "diNl "HdND TOOHDS 095
0o0'cee'se- oo'eee'se- 0¥'999°2Z 09'999'G 000 000 000 1S1 /M OdNI 3SNgVY IONVLSENS 655
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 X ONINNVY1d dWI ¥dND TOOHDS 855
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 X ONINNY1d dWI YdND TOOHDS £S5
00°66.- 00'66.- 00'9¢9 00651 000 000 000 $30049 1S1 OX STOOHOIS TIA0N 955
00°086'c- 00'086'¢- 00°20v'6E 00'8.¢'Y 00°008'6¢ 000 00°008'6¢ OX sIo0Ydg |9po GG
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 X ONINNV1d dNI ¥YND TOOHDS #55
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 YOOIL-3NO0YE /M NY1d dINI H4NO TOOHDS 28%
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00 ANVETV /M NVId/dNI/OIGENDIOOHDS LSS
00'€Ge'26- 00'€5¢'26- £0°20£'00L £6'6.2'62¢ o0o'vez'Le8 000 00'veZ'LE8 OX |euononnsu] ‘adineg Jsindwo) 065
000 000 00°L.8 000 00°}8 000 00°L.8 X Buluueld jusweaoidw| WNNoLIND/I00YSS 8YS
000 000 00'ciL'8E 00'zZol'y 00'vE6°ZY 000 00'vE6'2y X Buuueld jualuanoidur) WINN2LIND/I00YIS /1S
000 000 LE°S0L°LL £€9°/€0'Y ooerl'st 000 oo'evL'sl X Buiuueld JuswaAoLdwW] WNINOWIND/IC0YOS G#G
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 OX uswdojaAsq s|eualejy [euolonnsu| Zyg
000 000 000 000 000 00°000'¢- 00°000'¢ OX "UlpY ' payiua) uswdojersq Hels 0¥
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 OX "UlpY g payiua) Juswdojaasq Yels 6£5
000 000 00°000'9 000 00'000°9 000 00'000'9 Bunoog 1s9] geg
0¥'856'000'L 0¥°050'200'} elLzre'ley Ly'zev'ese 00'618'989°L 000 00'618'089'| Buluuelg Juswaaoidw WNINJIND/I00YDS /€S
£E'P0L'sS €ev01'GS £v'8/8°/Z LAY 00°251'201 000 00251201 S|00YOS [9POIN 9€S
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 OX Jieday juswdinb3 Geg
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 OX uoheulp1ood AJAIOY JBINJLINORAXT £€G
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 OX Bunuid 625
¥v'898'68 ¥y'898'68 £1'698°15¢€ 6£°202°LS 00'Sv6°Z6Y 000 00°5t6°Z6Y "P100D SANAIOY UolEINPI-ANSNpul 825
Le'8LL's8l 09°680'¥61 seLve'LLe G0'92L'LL 00'€50'€8S 00'80G°91 00'6+5'99S uawdolanaq sleualew [euolonsul /Z§
90y 90t £8'¢5v'sT LL'828'C 00'682'8z 000 00'68z'82 X uoljeuIpJo0) sHodS JNSe|oYs-1aju| 92§
voove'Lov voove'Lov 16°2€5'v88 66°cYe’LSL oozzi'ler') 00°€S0°LL 00'690°0zY'L "UlWpY 3 payiNe) Juswdojansg HeIS 5z
000 000 oo'Liz's 0065 00°06.'G 000 00°06.'S QX uoneuipiood spodsg 23Se|oyos-19)u) €25
99'22¢'201 99'22¢' /0L 98'2¢.°/81) 8Y'26G'99 00'859°19¢ 000 00'859'19¢ Jleday juswdinb3 zzg
000 000 00°LL6'61 00’00t oozLg'oz 000 00°ZL€'02 VAIINO-AVYIN/M NOLLONYLSNI "ONINNY1d 125
blLig'el LoLig'el £8'8V6 vy ov'688'y 00'05L'c9 000 00'051'€9 90Iu9g Hoddng saisusyaIdwo) 02§
LEV66'61 LE'V66'61 vieie'ol 68°1ZL'01 00°68Y'0v 00°0 00'68v'0¥ uoljoniisu] SWOH JO J0jeulpioo) 81§
68'80€'801L- LzoLe'sl 60'cL2'CL 0.'809'01 00°L61'2Y 000 00'L6L'cy (lenuad) 1ayj0 ‘uoneuIpIoo) /1§
2.'688'95¢ LIl L6E $9'906°€0V ¥9'281'651 00°199'026 000 00°199°'026 uonanysy) ‘Bujuueld 915
STTov'e AL &4 11'252'6 86'€.6 00689°C) 000 00'689'C1L UOIJEUIPJOOD ANAIRDY JBINOLINORIXT b1§
asuejeg aouejeg Buipueysinp sasnjipuadxy jobpng syuaunsnlpy 3abpng uonduosaq Junoay jabpng
ajqejleay pajaquinousaun  sadueIqUINOU] 2)eQg-03-Jea A juauny leniu)
aNN4d TvY3INI9 Vv ‘pund
10Z :1ea) |edsiy
£102/0£/60 3O sy Hoday snmeys jebpng
wd 0g:0%:20
¢ obeg S3004 ¥3lL NMIHLNOS ¥3ILVIYD

€102 ‘82 4990320



8L'vzZ'0L'ElL Uop dEul,

69°L¥9°L9¢E- 68°¥9°19¢- 0L6v¥'292 61°86L'v6 000 000 000 wpy p3 |erads zo.
16°620°e6°2- o¥'G6E'v.L8'T- Z¥'€09°220' ¥0°Z6.°158 000 000 000 8oueusjuIBRl ® suonesadO L0
00'9t- 00°9t- 0Z'LLL'e 08°1.2'C 00'eve'LL 000 00°ere’LL sedIuag Ajioe4 999
€9°259'clL €9'/59'cl ¥y Lv0'6e €6°LES'Y 00°2€0'LS 000 00°2£0°/S S31ddNS/ONIAAIg AILYHIJ00D 599
00°061°61- 00'061'61- L1'€9G'¢ee €8'60€'6 00'€89'cZ 000 00'€89°cZ Jusebeuen ‘soineg Buluueld 669
000 000 00°GLY'L 000 00°GLY'L 000 00'GLY') $30049 M3VO/M SNOILVILOD3N £+9
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 OX LNFWIDVYNVYIW 3DIAYIS HILNJWNOD Zv9
000 000 00'680'9 000 00'680'9 000 00'680'9 X Buniniosy 119
000 000 00°000'8 000 00°000'8 000 00°000'8 OX Buminioay oy9
00'G€9't- 00°6€9't- 'z 95°2€9'/ 00°000'¢ 000 00'000'¢ OX uonenien % Buiuueld 5y gsvo 6¢9
000 000 00'5ZL'61 000 00'SZL'6L 000 00'szZl'sl QX uoyeulpioo) Buipplg sanesadoos geg
000 000 00'5lz 000 0061z 000 00GlZ OX uojjeuipiood Buipplg aaeiadoos 59
000 000 00'506'2Z 00'S¥5'Z 00°05¥'6Z 000 00'05¥'6Z OX suoneobaN geg
000 000 00°€¥0'02 000 00°€¥0'02 000 00°€¥0'02 OX suoienoBsN geg
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 X si8AuQ sng Juswdojpneq yels yeg
00°50¢- 00°50¢- 29'285'/¢ 8C9/L'Y 00'6SY' LY 000 00'65Y' LY OX uoneulpiood Jyausg 8Jed yyesH £co
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 OX Wswabeuep :901n9g 19indwon Z€9
00°.92'c 00.92'¢ 000 000 00°292'¢ 000 00°292'¢ OX Juswabeuep :8o1A19g J8Indwo) g9
000 000 0o'sv8'cl 000 00'8¥8'clL 000 00'8v8'cl OX uswabeue :so1neg saindwod ggg
00'6€9'L- 00'G€9'L- 65'5€8'6eL' S¥'980'6/9 00'/82'c18'z 000 00°.82'c18' OX Juswabeuep :so1nieg seIndwo) 6z9
00°0062- 00°005'2- STAl T GL'€.0C 000 000 000 101819 Juawdoana yes 2z9
¥6'92L'91 ¥6'92.'91 00°009'¢ 90'€Z9 00'000'LZ 000 00°000'LZ uoneonp3 JO pieod Juswdojaaeq Yeis vzg
00'8€.'22 008¢.'22 98'G69'G1 y1'922'2¢ 00'099'0/2 000 00°099°02 Bumnioay gz9
ov'ovz'e ss'ler'e sszvl's 06'SEY'Z 00°009'6 000 00°009'6 Bunuudiabui 619
9/'G62'2- 9/'G62'2- 66°€€0'0S LL\SY'T 00'061°0S 000 00'061'0S luawsbeuep ‘soimeg Buluueld gL
yoleoey LLveZ LY S1°969'v90°L ¥.°282° 192 00°€LL'L22'L 00°06¥'cS 00'€89'¢/9'L [eQua) Juswsbeueyy poo jooyos /19
00°08L'ze 00'08L'ze 000 000 00'08L'z¢ 000 00°081°Z¢ uofeulpioo) Buippig aanesadood 919
00°000'L9 00°000°L9 000 000 00°000°L9 000 00'000°L9 juswabeuep ‘eoinag Buluueld 519
91'651'96- 91'G51'96~ 256.¥'192 9210’68 00°29¢'pSZ 000 00°29¢'¥SZ [BJUa) @o1M8g uojewIO) D1|qNd 19
ov'¥99'996 9%'¥99'996 05'6£2'666'L ¥0'0.£'669 00'v.12'699'¢ 000 00'v.2'699'c Hoddng 8oiyo ssauisng z19
S TAL A GZ'665°CY L9°€£6'6 80'61G°L 00°Z50'¥S 00°6ZL'e 00°226'05 sweiboid Jayi0 :uonepodsues) |19
LL°G6v'. L1°S69'L 9v'G06'29 LLVLLI'ET 00'9L1'66 000 0091166 weiboid soueysissy ashoidwg 019
96802281 96°655'¢81 20°vS6°'0vE 200p¥0°LLL 005519 0062 L- 00°€6.'29 uawebeuep ysny/fiages 609
€ Iva'LLL € IV8'LLL Yy v59/21L €2°028'65 00'91L£'662 000 00'91L£'662 suonenobaN gog
96'0G1 96°0G1 T5'€2C') T5'62C 00°009'L 000 00'009°L SlanlQ sng Juswdojeasq yeis 209
95'¥G5'6E 95'¥55'6e ZSY0L'P9 Z6'€80°01 00°€v.L'601 00°10.'Z 00'2+0°'201 uoljeulpioo) anMysang 909
81'80¥'892'2 SvvL0Le'T €2°6€E'v6G'9 ST L08'vLP'S 00'G88'6.£'2L  00°L6€'v¥ 00'88Y'6EL 2L juawabeuep :soineg sandwod gog
000 000 00'¥65'22 000 00’6522 000 00'v6S'22 £68 J9)deyd :uonepodsues) o9
65'659'801 GG'6G9'ELL S0'v€L'06 ov'0cL'Le 00'veleve 000 00'vZL'2ve UoNjeuipIood Jiysuag aley yjesH zZog
aouejeq aouejeg Bujpueysinp sainjipuadxgy jabpng suawiysnipy j8bpng uonduasaqg JUNo29y jabpng
a|qejieay palaqunousun  sedueiquinouyg 8)eq-0j-Jed p juauny leniu)
aNN4d TVY3INIO V :pung
10T :1ea) |eosiy
€102/0€/60 130 Sy Hoday snjelg 196png
wd 0g:01:20
v obeq $3009 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS ¥ILVYIYO

€102 ‘82 429010



8lbZ0L'EL on dEDULY

v9'8.L.L'¥68'VZ S1°10£'662'ST LSV19'8V9°Ly  89'¥8Z°98S'El 00°10Z'vES'98  00°Lb9°ZHE 00'¥S5°162'98 aNN4 TVYIN3TO jej0l
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 L:Z1:) Buyeys ge,
9¢'62.'62- 9€'62.'62- [KoyeTe) A iA 68'7LZ'C 000 000 000 0IAISG peje|ay 9SINN 8UQ Uo d3uQ g/
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 JAS pajejay Adesay ] Sisn o€/
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 JAg pajejay Bulweassuiey G/
Zv08L'.8- Zv08L'6.8- 68°'€..°108 €5'900'vL 000 000 000 9Ag pajelsy Bunesunog pe,
16°99V'1¥0' |- 16'99V'L¥0')- \Z'LLZ L6 9.'681'901 000 000 000 OAS pajejay 8ply suQ uo suQ ZeL
85°989'L- 85'989'L- $5°026°L€ $0'99.'c 000 000 000 9Ag pajejey p3 sAud paidepy 1g/
09'v19'¥08- 09'v19'v08- 0£°19.'82, 0£'€58'G. 000 000 000 OAS paje|ay yosads 6z
yE'60L'GL- $€°601°GL- G.'9c6'cl 65°CLL'L 00°0 000 000 OAS p3je|aYy UOISIA 82
8.°06€'29Z- 8.°06€'29¢- ¥5'8LL'\¥T ¥2'219'02 000 000 000 OAS paje|ay Adesay |evisAud 9z,
18'90.'08¢- 86'¥9'08¢- 8v'zes'Lve 05'228'ze 000 000 000 uoddng [euoionuisu) uoneonp3 feads 6z,
¥8°0vS'0Lb- Z1've8'zee- ¥9'80Z'282 8¥'G/9'G0L 000 000 000 (0S0) wpy soAg dwod GoL
L6°LV0'9LZ- esLee'sle- 81°208'651 ye'6LL9S 000 000 000 (OSI) wpy SoAS LWBW $0,
88°0LL'LL- 88'0LL'L)- PL'0LL'CL ¥.°000'G 000 000 000 (0S1) wpy iddng jeuononisuy €0/
asuejeg aouejeg Buipuejsing saJn)ipuadxy jobpng syuaunsnipy jobpng uonduasaqg Junosoy jabpng
ajqejieAy pajaqunauaun  saJueIquINOUg ajeq-03-1ea A juainy leiu)
aNNd TVH3N3O Vv pund
V10T Jed) |edsid
£102/0€/60 3O SY Hoday snje)s jabpng wd 0g:0¥:20
g obegd S3009 H3Ill NYIHLNOS ¥3LVIYD

£10Z ‘82 41890320



Asjuog aoiuer Aq pajuld
iagod/pung :Aq uog
Auo Aewwng juug

€102/0€/60 9)eq JO sV
lesj uonng :adAy jebpng
VY ‘pung
uny Jse :aWeN eua)

8L'vZ'0LEL oA dEDELY

BHSILD uopoejeg

g abed

ANN4 TVY3INIO V :pung
¥10Z 4ed ) |eosiy
£102/0€/60 40 sy Moday smeyg 196png

$3008 ¥3lL N43IHLNOS ¥3ALVIYD

wd 0€:0%:20
€102 ‘8Z 19G03190



8L'¥Z0L'EL Jon deyury

1o6pnq ay) 8oueleq 0) SOjRWIISS Bie asay |

‘pazi[eal 89 Jou [m Jeak [eosy Joud By} WOl SSOUBIGUINOUT 19A0AIIBD 104 SNUSASI pajewls] ,

000 00°004'Z¥L 000 00°00L°ZPL 000 00°002°Z¥L juswyoiiug Asojeloldxg gz
000 00002249 000 00'00.°2¢9 000 00°00.°2¥9 100Yydg Jswwng gL
000 00°06S'¥2Z1 00°€0C 00°€6.'vCL 000 00°€6.'vZ) $9SIN0Y JUBWIBTE|d PSOUBAPY Z LY
000 000 000 000 00'618'LZ¢- 00'618°12E anoe [eads ‘sweibold onuspesy gov
LLGE0'C 00'62.'982°L 1L°G€0'C 00'622'982°L 00'vZv'se 00°50e'8vL') Aiepuodag-uoleonp3 aalewsly €0y
000 00'8Ly'0E) 000 oo'gLy'oct 000 00'8L¥'0€L uojeonp3 sduepusly jusjeanbl zov
000 00'8ee'v.E 000 00'8€€'v.€ 000 00'8eE'v.€ uoljeonp3 uj suy Lovy
000 2L €09'v 000 2.°€09'Y 2L'e09'y 000 I 'NOW /M AdVHIHL TVOISAHd LNVY3NILI 2ve
000 00'602'8Z 000 00'602'8C 000 0060282 20IUO/M JOBIJUOD SSOID) 19)8IcIBIU] 9EE
000 00°661'9¢ 000 00°661'9€ 000 00'661'9¢ penuod X aanduosald g osoubelq gee
000 00°0L¥'8LL 000 00°0L¥'8LL 000 00°0L¥'8.) I9)IOMA [EID0G |0OYOS 2EE
000 00'925'8.¢ 000 00'925'8.¢€ 000 00'9/6'8.¢€ JayiQ ‘sanijigesiq Lee
000 00°605'8L1 000 00605'8LL 000 00°605'8L} Jsyoes] 8sINN/8SINN 0EE
000 00°00L'cZ 000 00°00L'€Z 00000} 0000122 lebeueypy sssuisng 6Z¢
000 0088Z'v6 000 00'88Z't6 00°€29' - 00°L16'G6 Jo}ipny [eulsiu| gZ¢
000 00°L£€'06 000 00°'LEE'06 000 00°L££'06 jea(qg 8y} Jo Jsyoea) /Z¢
000 00'608°202 000 00'608°202 000 00'608°20Z Bunes-jo-pieH 9ze
000 00'+¥Z28'89% 000 00'+¥Z8'89% 000 00'$28'89v Adesay] |euonednaoQ pze
000 0002¥'sel 000 00°0zZ¥'scl 000 00°0z¥'szL SIS Jasled/sWoH 91¢
000 00'00.'29% 000 00°00.'29% 000 00°00.'Z9% jeag 8y Jod sejaudioju| €L
000 0085661 000 00'85'661 000 00'¥85'661 Jsibojoyohsd |100yas zie
000 00°009'GL 000 00°009'G1 000 00°009'GL 3SIANIHD LIE
000 00181501 000 00°L81'G0L 000 00°181'S0L paledw) yosads 01LE
000 009.£'99% 000 00'9.€'99% 000 00'9.£'99% Juawanoidw) yosads 60€
000 00°0€2°9L 000 000€.°01 000 00°0€.'9} uoneonp3 |edisAud 80€
000 00v€2'8.2 000 00¥€2'8.2 000 00'v€2'8.2 FOVNONYT ANOI3IS HSITON3 INVH3NILI Z0E
000 00'9L2'8.¢ 000 009L2'8.€ 000 00912'8.¢€ Adeiay] [eo1sAud So€
000 00°€£8'0ZL 000 00°¢€8°'0ZL 000 00°€€8'0Z}) pasiedw) AjjensiA y0g
000 00'998'89 000 00'998'89 000 0099889 Uy €0¢
000 00°€£6'0¢1 000 00°€€6'0EL 000 00°€£6'0€} OIshi LOE
000 00°008'9G1 000 00°008'95} 00v9z'cL 00°9£5'c8 30049 AITIVA 33S3INIO/M L:9:L ONIJ4VLS LSS
000 00'6¥.'891 000 006¥2'891 000 00'6¥.'891) $3004 3TIV-LLVYO /M L:9:1 ONIJ4VYLS 062
000 006561 000 00656} 000 00656°L} ITIV-LIVO /M €211 ONIddVYLS 812
0'66S 08'866'G2S'L 1 09'8/8°'61 00'8.2'G¥S 1L 000 00'82Z'S¥S'LL 1:91) Buels g1z
00°'Gl 00'666°155'S 00'GL 00°'666°15S'S 000 00°666°L5S'S }:8:1 Buels 60z
0¥'66S 00°088'v9L'L 066G 00°088'v9L'L 000 00°088'v9L'L S1:1 Buyeys oz
000 00220'LLL'L 000 00Z20°LLL'L 000 00°2Z0'LL)') 1:ZL:L Buyels oz
G.820'LL 00'28.'222'S) G.°820°LL 00'28.'222'S) 000 00'28.'22Z'S1 uojjeonp3 [ediuyda] pue Jsaie) oL
000 0086£'01L2'2 000 00'86€£'012'C 000 00'86€£'0L2'2 pajnquisipun Jeyio 200
00°0L9'8L1) 09'229'190°2 0¥°008°'sZL 00°€98'890°L 000 00°€98'890°L uoljelisiuilpy 100
anuaAay aouejeq 8jeQ-0)-1ea A sjewnsy sjuewysnipy ajewnsy uonduossaq adInIeg JUNO23Y anuaAay

§S99Xg pajedionuy uauny JeuiblQ

aNN4 TV¥3NIO V :pun4
Y10 :4ea [edsiy

€10Z/0£/60 JO SV Hoday snjejg anuansy e 110501,
} abed S3004 d3IL NYFHLNOS JALVIHO £10Z ‘6Z 1990390



8L'¥Z2°0L ¢l 18N deyuiy

186pnq ay} souejeq 0} sajeWI}Se aJe 3saY |

‘pazijesl aq Jou [|Im Jeak jeosy Joud ay) Woly SIoUBIqUINOUT JOAOALIED I0) 9NUSAR Pajewnsy ,

000 00'¥65°22 000 00'v6S'2C 000 00°$65'2Z £68 Jejdey) ‘uonepodsuel] €09
000 00'v2ZlLZYe 000 00'vZ1'Z¥e 000 00°921'2¥C uoijeulpiooy jysusg ale) yilesH z09
000 GlL°/89'8 000 51°/89'8 51°/89'8 000 S3004 | 31"3 /M SOAS AHVHEIT 596
000 00'GL 000 00'GL 00'G.L 000 ATTIVA 33S3INID /M NV1d dWI TOOHOIS 295
000 00°€€c'8z 000 00°€€€'sz 00°€ee'sz 000 1S1 /M O4NI 3SNgY IONVLSINS 655
000 00'66. 000 00'G6. 00'66L 000 $3004 1S1 IX STOOHIS T13A0N 95§
000 00°08.'ch 000 00°08.'ct 00086'c 00°008'6€ DX SI00YdG |9pON GSS
000 18'9£9'610'L 000 18°929'6¥0'L /820v'ZLe 00'vee'Lc8 OX [euoonisu| ‘8ola8g Jeindwo 065
000 00'L.8 000 00°L.8 000 00°L.8 luue|d JuswaAoidw) WNNJLIND/I00Y2S 8¥G
000 00'0Z9'LY 000 00°029'Lv 00vLe'L- 00°v€6'ZY luue|d JuswaAosdw] WNINJLIND/I00YDS 1S
000 €9°.£0'v1 000 £€9°/80'v1 25011 00°EVL'Gl juue|d Juawanosdw) WNINJIND/I00YOS GHS
000 000 000 000 00°000°¢- 00°000' ulwpy g paya) Juswdojeasq yeis ovs
000 00000'9 000 00°000'9 000 00°000'9 Buiioog 131 ges
8£'819'C 00°518'989'I 8£'819'C 00518989} 000 00°518'989°L luue|d juswanoidw) WNINJLIND/I00YIS £
0o'ogl 00251201 0o0ocl 00°.GL'z0L 000 00°251°zZ0L S|00YOS |9pOoN 9€S
000 00°S¥6'26Y 000 00°G6'Z6Y 000 00°G5v6°'C6Y "Pi00Y SANIAIOY Uoneonp3-Alsnpul gZ5
seovl 0Z°1£8°18S 51'89¢'L 00°€50'c8S 008059l 00°6¥5'995 Juawdo|aAa( s|eus)e [euonansy] £ZG
000 ¥6°082'8Z 000 ¥6°082'8Z 90V 00'682'8¢ uoljeuIpJoo) sHods disejoydS-1aU| 9Z5
000 00°2zl'Let') 000 00°zzl'ler'L 00°€50°LL 00'690'9ZY'} UIUpY g paye) Juawdojersq Yels Gzs
000 00°06.'G 000 00°06.'S 000 0006.'G Uoljeulpi00) sHOdS dlSB|oYDS-19lU| €25
00'Zey 00°'859°'1L9¢ 00'zey 00'859°'19¢ 000 00'859°'1L9¢ Jreday uswdinb3 zzg
000 ooZie'oz 000 00°ZLg'0Z 000 ooZle'oz VAIINO-AYIN/M NOLLONYLSNI ‘ONINNVd 125
000 00°051'€9 000 00°051°€9 000 00°0GL'€9 801]9S Hoddng aAaisuayaidwo) 0ZS
000 00°68v'0F 000 00°'68%'0v 000 00°687'0V uoionJIsu] 8WoH Jo Jojeulpioo) 81§
000 0091€'0¢ 00'G.8'LL 00°'L6L'ZY 000 00°L6l2Y (leuan) 18yj0 ‘uoneuIPI00D /1§
000 00°199'026 000 00°199'0Z6 000 00°199'0Z6 uononysu] ‘Buluueld 915
000 00'689'C} 000 00689'C) 000 00689°'Z1 ofjeuip1009 ANAOY JenouInoenx3 v1g
000 00'09¢'992 000 00°09€'992 000 00°09€'992 uonewolny Aeiqi €1
000 0€'0£9'692'2 0.°861'6€ 00'628'v0€'C 00°Z8¢'SS 00°Lv¥'6vZ'e leuonioniisu| ‘821AI8g JoIndwoD Z1LS
000 00°08Z'v6. 000 00°08Z'v6. 000 00°082'v6. Bunuud 11§
000 00'€25°'962 000 00°€25'96C 00'¥55'S 00696062 eIpapy/eoIAag AIRiqr] 805
000 06¢l'e 0l'6L 00°Z6¥'6 000 00°Z6t'6 uoljeuIpooy spodg dNse|oyds-Isu| 0§
000 05'826'/¥8 05°229'8 00'955'958 00'85.'9Z 00'86.'6Z8 juswdojanag wnINSLINY 905
000 ov'sos's 000 0¥°'508°'c 09°100°L- 00°208't OX 18jua) suolediunwiwoy |euoieonp3 gog
000 00'285'2L 000 00285'L2 000 00°/85'2. uoisias|a] |euonesnp3 Zos
000 ov'v50'2 000 ov'v50°C ov¥50°'C 000 $3008 AD /M TO0HOS H3IWNNS ovY
000 00'8¥8'/¢ 000 00°8v8°'.¢ 00'80¢'9 000¥5°'LE $3008 WOO0 /M ONINYYIT IONVYLSIA 8sY
000 000¥E'y 000 oo ove'y 000 00 0vE'V OX Buiwes aouelsig cep
00°0S5¢ 00¥15'229 00°0ve'y 00'+05'1€9 00v80'C 00°02¥'6Z9 Buiures soueysig oy
000 000 000 000 00v.6'C1- 00'v.6'C1L DX Juswyouu3 Aiojeso|dx3 gzy
anuaAay asuejeg a)eq-03-1ea A sjewiysy sjusunsnipy ajewnsy uopduasaq asineg JUN029Y BNUBAGY

$599X3 pajedidnuy juaund reuibuQ

aNN4 TV¥3NIO V :pung
Y10¢ -1ea) |edsiy

£102/0€/60 3O SY Moday snjelg anuaney we ppiogLL
Z 9beq $3008 ¥3IL NYIHLNOS ¥ILVYINO £10Z ‘62 4990320



81L'vZ0L'cl 18n depary

186png 8y} souB|E] 0] SO}BWIISS BJB 9SaY |

‘pazijeas aq Jou [|Im Jeak [eosy Jold Sy} WOl SIOUBIqUINOUT JSA0ALIBY) J0) SNUBAB) Pajews] ,

BUOILD uopdsjes

08°€00'09S Z8'851'181'98 08°15€°L¥L 29°905°899'98 28°756'9.¢ 00%55°162°98 AaNN4d TYH3IN39O jejol
000 00'68E'LL 000 00°68€‘L1) 009t 00 €vE'LL saoineg Ajjioed 999
000 LE°6.8'CY 000 LE6.8'EY £€9°/59'cL- 00°.£0°'2S S31TddNS/ONIAAQIg 3AILYHI3d009 G99
000 05°2.6'9¢ 000 05226'9¢ 05°'682'cl 00€89'cZ yuswabeueyy ‘soinag Buluueld 659
000 00'GL¥'L 000 00°GL¥'L 000 00GLY'L $3009 M3VO/M SNOILVILOOAN €9
000 00680'9 000 00'680°'9 000 006809 OX buninioay 19
000 00°000'8 000 000008 000 000008 OX Buninioeay ov9
000 96'2€9'2 000 96°2€9'2 95°2¢9'v 00000 DX uonienjep @ Buluueld ¥ aSVO 6€9
000 00'6ZL'6) 000 00'5Zl'6l 000 00'szZl'6l QX uofjeuipioo) Buippig sajessdoo) geg
000 00'Gle 000 00°SLe 000 00'Gle X uofeuipioo) Buippig aanessdoo) s£9
000 00°05¥'sZ 000 00°05¥'SZ 000 00°05t'SZ DX suolenobeN geg
000 00€¥0'0Z 000 00°€v0'0Z 000 00€y0'0Z X suoneiobaN g9
000 GL'€9.' b 000 GL el Ly SL'v0¢ 0065V’ OX uoijeulp1o0y jyausg ase) YlesH ££9
000 00°292'¢ 000 00292 000 00292’ OX juswabeueyy ;8010193 Joindwo) Leg
000 00'8¥8'cl 000 00'8¥8'cl 000 oo'sy8'cl X Juswabeueyy ;80193 18indwo) g9
€5°6v.'68E 8/°.98°626'C €5°6v.'6EE 8/°/98'626'C 8.°085'9LL 00°/82'c18'C OX uawabeue ;921193 seindwo) 629
000 G.'€.0'C 000 G/'€0'C §.'€20'C 000 |eaus|) Juswdojeraq yeis 29
000 00°000'LZ 000 00°000°'1Z 000 00000°LZ oneanp3 jO pleog juawdojsaag yeis vz9
000 00'099'0Z 000 00099'0L 000 00'099'02 Bumnioay £z9
00°0L 00°009'6 00°0L 00°009'6 000 00°009'6 Buguudiabuiy 619
000 00061'0S 000 00°061'0S 000 00°061'0S Juswabeuep ‘soinag Buiuueld gL9
00'800°L o'€8e'9z.’L 09'261'L 00eLL'LzL'L 00°06¥'€S 00°€89'¢/9'L [euaD Juswsbeuel pood [00Y3S /19
000 00060°ZE 000 00°060'2E 00°06- 00°081°'CE uoneuipioo) Buippig aanesadood g9
000 00°000°'L9 000 00°000'L9 000 00°000°'L9 juswabeueyy ‘so1neg Buiuued 519
000 00°29¢'vSZ 000 00°/9¢'vSe 000 00°/9€'¥S¢C |efua) ‘80IAI8S Uojeulolu| dliqnd ¥71.9
000 00'v.2'599'c 000 00¥.2's99' 000 00°%.2'699' poddng oo ssauisng Z19
00000 oLevo'sy 06°'€8Z'S 00°/26'0S 000 00°226'0S sweiboid J18yiQ uonepodsuel] 119
000 00'911'66 000 00'9L1L'66 000 009LL'66 weiboid aouejsissy askojdw3 019
00°998'S 022el'LL9 09°269'62 0055 L¥9 00'6€2°1L- 00°€6.'2V9 juswabeueyy ysiy/AleleS 609
000 0091€'66C 000 00'91€'662 000 0091€'662 suonenobsN g9
000 00°009'L 000 00°009'L 000 00009°L s1anuQ sng Juawdojansq yeis 09
000 00°¢v.'601 000 00°€v.'60L 00102 00°Z¥0'201 uoljeulplood snnsqns 909
82'66.'/9 00°90L°LLE'CI 82°/£G'9¢L 00¥88'6.€'CL 00°96€ 'V 00'88¥'GEE'TL juswabeue (8014198 JaINdWOY 509
anuaAay aouejeg 8jeg-oj-dea A sjewsy syusunsnipy ajewnysy uonduosaqg ELITNET JUNO29Y 3NudARY
$S99X3 pajedionuy uauny reuibuQ
ANN4d TVYH3INTO V pung
102 :Jea, |edsid
€10Z/0€/60 3O SY Hoday smiejg enuanay e pLos:LL
¢ abeq S$30049 d3IlL NY3IHLNOS ¥3LVIAYD

€102 '6Z 1290320



8L Y2 0L'EL 4N dejury

198png ay) soUE|E] 0] SSJBLUNSS B1E 9S8y |

‘PazZI{eas 84 JOU ||im Jeak [BosY Joud au) WOl SSOUBIGUINIUT JBAOALIBY) 10} 8NUSASI pajewsT ,

As|uo) aojuer Aq pajuld
Jagog/pund :Aq uos
Auo Lewwng juild
Aaoe OU Yim S)unoooe anuaaal ssaiddng
€102/0€/60 -8¥eQ JO sv
uny Jse :aweN eusiuD

8nuaAsY aouejeg ajeQ-03-1Ba A Sjewsy sjuauisnipy sjewysy uondussaqg 8%1M19g JUNODOY BNUBARY
§599X3 pajediopuy Ny leuiblQ
aNN4d TYHIN3O V pund
V10T Jed, jedsid
£10Z/0£/60 O SV HOdaY Smels anusasy e pL05 1L
v oBeq $3008 Y3IL NY3FHLNOS ¥31V3¥Yo £102 ‘6Z 4990390



JP Morgan Chase

GST Federal Fund - Account

Treasurer’s Monthly Report

for the period
From September 1, 2013 to September 30, 2013
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $ 75,198.03
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits plus Interest $ 94,375.02
Void Checks $ 300.00
Direct Deposit - LPN $ 336,143.00
PELL Direct Deposit $ 166,213.70
My 5849-$5,085 & M# 5850-$5,235 Veterans Admin $ 10,320.00
Transfers from Chase Premier Account $ 70,000.00
M# 5856 Wire from Adult Ed Merchant $ 155,000.00
$ -
Total Receipts $ 832,351.72
Total Receipts, including balance $ 907,549.75
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
By Check
From Check No. 23611 to Check No. 23766 $ 230,181.75
Fedwire(s) Payroll $ 222411.78
(Total amount of checks issued & debit charges) $ 45259353
Cash Balance as shown by records $  454,956.22
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 493,904.83
Outstanding checks $ (47,967.44)
09/27/13 Deposit in Transit-Loomis didn't show up $ 9,018.83
Total available balance $  454,956.22

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held_November 5, 2013.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

/,)mu,a,(z}b&d

URER OF SCHOOL DISTRI%




8L 0L0LEL 1A dEDTIM

26/€20  00°0¥$ ON 5€00 S3TOIH3A HOLOW 40 INIW1HYd3a €102/92/60 Z51€20
IG/€20  00°0¥$ ON S€00 SITOIH3A HOLOW 40 ININLHVI3A €102/92/60 152€20
05€20  00°0¥$ OoN €00 STTOIHIA HOLOW 40 ININ1HVI3a €102/92/60 052£20
6V.620  850VL$ OoN §€00 oow3a €£102/92/60 6Y2€20
8v/€20  S¥'G6E'LS OoN SE00 SM00S - A1ddNS VIAIW ® YOO 313 1dINOD £102/92/60 8v.£20
IVIEZ0  S8'/9€'€$ ON €00 ONINYVI1 3IDOVONID €102/92/60 LY1£20
ov/€20  00°005'Z$ OoN €00 Or JITHE\SANUYD €102/92/60 ov.£20
SYIE20  6EPOLS ON §€00 181V €102/92/60 SV1€20
EV/I€20  09'/2.'1$ ON €€00 "V INTTIVA\OOM €102/2/60 £¥L€20
Ov/€20  00°00L$ ON €£00 "4 VIOIMLYANENGTIM €10Z/¥2/60 Ov.L£20
6S/€20  SL¥9Z'Z$ ON €£00 ‘N YNMVHS\LTIAYILSIM €102/t2/60 BELEZ0
I£1€20  00°L¥Z$ ON €£00 7 VOISSINMYIAYIM €102/+2/60 L£2£20
95/€20  00'1G$ ON €€00 "W H138VZITIWEINIYHYM €£102/42/60 L9ELE20
IS/€20  SLY9T'2Z$ ON €€00 N NILSHIMNYINYIMONL €102/¥2/60 «IELE20
£2/€20  00'922'z$ ON €£€00 W VIMAONYXITVANYIWEIHS €102/v2/60 £21£20
61/€20  00'159'Z$ ON €€00 M VIMOTO\NOSNISOY €102/v2/60 BLLEZ0
vILE20  00'92Z'2$ ON €££00 3 ANNISITHHA €102/+2/60 Y1220
0L/€20  OL'¥¥6$ ON €£00 1 NHdWZ3AN3W €102/42/60 L012€20
Z0/€20  00'922'Z$ ON €00 ‘3 ATIOH\LNVHS3QTIH €102/v2/60 «20LEZ0
G69€20  00'92Z'z$ ON €£00 "V VOISS3NAT33S €102/t2/60 «G69EZ0
Z69€20  00°1GZ'L$ ON €£00 r AWVH3dVHEA €102/+2/60 269€20
169€Z0  00'v6¥$ ON €££00 ‘0 VOIY\ONINNIA €102/+2/60 «1B9EZ0
189€20  00°92Z'z$ ON €€00 7 INIVWIHL\SNOWT 1D £102/v2/60 +L89€Z0
¥89€20  00'6¥$ ON €£00 "N VONVHINSONITHE €10Z/v2/60 89€20
119820  00°G..'€$ ON Z£00 VHvgHYE "HAONITdIYLS €102/61/60 «L19€20
Gl9620  16'6Z$ ON €00 ¥8.20# A1ddNS ALNY3g ATIVS €102/61/60 +§19€20
¥99€20  88'8/b'L$ OoN €00 v003938\SI1LL0g3d €102/61/60 H99€20
Z99€20  66'6EL$ ON 2€00 SONINAS VOOLYHYS QHVALHENOD €102/61/60 299€20
199€Z0  00°059$ ON Z€00 VIZVHS\SNAY €102/61/60 «199€20
£69€20  00°00Z'€$ ON 6200 EVN RN EEE Y €102/21/60 +£69€20
1d3a
YY9EZ0  00'V6LS ON 6200 NOILYIHOTYH ? SHHYVD ONINYOD 40 ALID €102/Z1/60 HY9€20
€E9EZ0  09°€€$ ON 200 ¥8.20%# A1ddNS ALNY3g ATIVS €102/50/60 €€9€20
Z€9€20 €66V OoN 200 ‘W HL3¥AIH\3soY £102/50/60 ZE9EZ0
0£9€20  6£2Z$ ON 200 N HYHYS\I1OVHd £102/50/60 0€9€20
619620  1Z¥ES ON 200 ‘W 3TOOININOLS T3 €102/50/60 B19€20
965620  ZZ'€Z$ ON €200 1 INNVIQWIXUVE €102/62/80 .965€20
16620  819% ON 1200 "V ANIYIHLYYISTHOLYM €102/22/80 «}BGEZ0
3DI0ANI VN AN "ONI O1413W0Nd

£8G620  00'GLI$ oN 1200 0/9 HLTV3H 40 ¥3NOISSININOD AN €102/22/80 L£8GEZ0
v8E€Z0  26'0L$ ON 9€10 W HLI™AUHISOY £102/82/90 LVBEET0
6/€€20  S6'9% OoN 9€10 "0 INATIAMOd £102/82/90 BLEET0
8v€EZ0  00°05$ ON ¥E10 WOL\ONOYLS £102/02/90 8VEEZ0
661€20  00'¥$ ON €210 "N ISOHAT Y £102/€2/S0 661£20
JaquInN junowy ajeq juswvleyg Papoday pung JUBMIBAA O] Hwdy ajeq JaquIinN
NE TR E LT NEETTE RELITE)

|eJspad - asey) - aseyn|esapad Junoody yueg
Bunsi yoays Buipuesin
13s17 %29yD bulpueising wd $b: 2910

| abeg $3004 ¥AIL NMIHLNOS ¥ILVIYD £10Z '91 4990390



8L°0L0OL'EL oA degury

As|uon aojuer Aq pajuud
Jaquinp o9y :Aq pog
€102/0€/60 ‘MNIUYL P3PIOA/PIIEID SHIBYD

€10¢/0€/60 NIy} st 1ep xo3yo
9seyD|eiapad JUnoddy yueg

eleIlID UoRdejes 2

¥¥°L96'LbS 1N

v 196'L¥$ [ej0] puel

v 196" LS 18N
v 196°LY$ lejo] pueis Jelepa - 8seYD - 95BYD|EIapa JUN0IIY Hueg 10} [ejolqns

133418

99/€20  00°051$ ON €00 HLHOI3 1Z ONI LMOdSNYYL NOSTIM €102/92/60 99/€£20
S9/€20  vY'6EL$ ON S£00 YNOTIVM £102/92/60 59.£20
vOI€20  9Z'€T$ ON S€00 ONI S3SIMdYIINT ONIYL £102/92/60 ¥9./€20
£9/€20  80°SOP$ ON €00 971 VOIQ3N IHOOW £102/92/60 £9/£20
29/€20  v6'.92% ON €00 ETANE e Ep) €102/92/60 29.£20
19/€20  08'SGZ$ oN €00 ONI S3LVIOOSSY 3 ¥ITI|IF 1 £102/92/60 19£20
09/€20  19'958'v$ ON €00 S30UNOSIY A¥VHEIT LLITIO4 £102/92/60 09.€20
6G/€20  00'ZreS ON 5€00 ONI 'V2ID0TYNY3a £102/92/60 6520
85/€20  00°0V$ OoN 5€00 ST TOIHIA HOLOW J0 LNIWLHVLIQ €102/92/60 85.£20
IG/€20  00°0¥$ OoN €00 SITOIHIA HOLOW 40 LNIWLHVJIQ £102/92/60 151£20
95/€20  00°0¥$ ON €00 ST 10IH3A HOLOW 40 INIW1I¥VYL3A £102/92/60 95.£20
§5/€20  00°0V$ OoN S€00 ST10IHIA HOLOW 40 ININLM¥VYY3A €102/92/60 §5€£20
¥5/€20  00°0V$ oN €00 S310IHIA HOLOW 40 INIWLHVL3A £102/92/60 ¥51€20
€5/€20  00°0v$ ON S£00 S310IHIA HOLOW 340 INIWLHVL3A £102/92/60 €6/£20
JaquinN ﬁC—.-OE< ajeq ﬁcwswﬁsm papodIay pung JUBLIBAA 0] Jiwiay ajeq JaquinN
WBYY  yoeyo SEETIE) NEETIT)

Jeiapa4 - 8seyQ - aseY)|BI8pa JUN02IY dueg

Bunsi %o8y9 Buipueisino wd pp: b0

Z abed $30049 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS ¥3LVINO €102 ‘91 4184010



8Lvz 01 '€l 1on dEDUL,

56°'81£'vZ6°L S6°19.'vZ6'L 66'529'161°C S9'L6L'9be'T 65°622'€9¥'9 00°0 65°622'€9¥'9 aNNd aiv Tvio3ds lejol
9€'616'2- 9€°616°C- zo'lel'e vevSL 000 000 000 MH dWOD 156
06'9.- 0§'92- 000 057920} 00°000'} 000 00°000'} NOILYAINNOS ALINNWIWOO ONINYOD-VHIWNTI 688
€€°092'}) €€°09¢'} 000 19'6g.L'8 00°000°0} 000 00°000°0} ANIN NOITIN ¥ LOINNOD 319vD HINMVYM 3WiL 888
9'ZeL'82- or'zel'se- 29'6¥8'0C LA A 000 000 000 103rodd 3ONVLSISSY 13N AL34VS - VNS 6.8
¥59.L'ch- ¥59L/.'ch- 18v19've 16°290'C) ¥2°906° 000 ¥2°906'2 HLlvg *®? VHIN13-13a % ©3N 4.8
6¥°0€0'8- 6¥°0€0°g- 1966/°, e8'viT 000 000 000 NOILYINOLNY YO AIV Tv2IH0931VD 128
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 H31N3O ONINYYIT AYNLNID 1S1Z 998
29'69z'8¢- 29'592'g¢- 69°000'v€ €6'v9C'y 000 000 000 ININIOVYNVIN SGHOI3H 1IAOD VYO0 658
G1'9¢6'2- G1'9¢6'¢- 000 S1°9¢6°C 000 000 000 8002 ONIYJS HiVdiOS ¥3IL OS /58
62'2¢20'- 62°220'G- 000 62°220's 000 000 000 HLTV3H TVLINIW 40 331440 HINO S68
Ly'651'G.- LY'65Y'GL- ¥6'9v1'9G €5°CLE'6L 000 000 000 ¢ gINI3Y AIvDIQ3IN 2SIA 9 LYvd v3al €58
€T06V'€LL €2°06¥'¢LL 0.°02z'se 20'889°LLL 00'66€'0LE 000 00'66¢'0LE V3I1VA 2S8
86°0€6'ZY 86°0€6°CY 0¢°/8.'06 28'869'ce 00°LL¥' 291 000 00°ZL¥'291 Y3INIO ¥3IHOVIL 068
62'698'96€ 62°698'96¢ €6°'v¥L'0LL 8/°€60'G6 00°890°Z99 000 00°'890°299 (NOILYDNA3 d38d AOTdW3) 343 68
zeTH've FANA R 43 66°200'} 69'6vE'YL 00°000°05 000 00'000°0S JONVANILLY INTFTVAINDI - v3 848
SC'v.€'90¢- SZ'v.€'90¢- ¥6°20€'922 12799008 000 000 000 OV1S /¥8
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 JONIHIINOD NOILISNVHL LW 0v8
L1616 L 1L LL°616°L 1L €L°6¥S8'9 0S'6¥b'260°1 00'516'G18'} 000 00'516'G18°L 1dO 117N TO0HDS Y3IWINNS £8
8T vve'vs- 8C e vs- S¥'269'6C €8°165'PZ 000 000 000 NOILYONA3 JiSvg 11nayv 6€8
82°015'62Y 82°015'62Y T6'€le'T S1°91G6'y GE'001'9Ey 000 GE'00P'9EY ONYL ? AOTdINS dWVYLS dOOS ¥£8
88°/98'2/2- 88'659'2.2- 98'919'80Z Z20°€L0'v9 000 000 000 H3INIVYL TYNOIDIY OY13S 2€8
L€°8€6'¢ST- 2£'8€6'2G2- ¥.°199'061 £€9'9/2'9S 000 000 000 JY13S L€8
V' ¥6.'G91L- Zr'¥6.'G91- 81'v18'v01 ¥2°066'09 000 000 000 W3LSAS AYVHEI1 TOOHOS 0¢8
LZ’eer's LZeer's PP ISL'YY GE'GLY'GL 00°000'89 000 00°000'89 HOTISNNOD S3VIAYIS IAISNILNI avI1 vzZ8
00'S20°LL- 00°620'} - 00°5Z0'}1 000 000 000 000 WNILYIOSNOD FONVNIZ TOOHIS JQIMILVYILS €28
¥0°208'¢€Z1- ¥0°208‘€2)- $9859'6. oy’ 8yl 'vh 000 000 000 INOZ ADVHILIN 228
62°096°} 62°096'} ZLGLE'S 6v'€eL'T 00°000°01 000 00°000'01 N39N31S - ONI1LS31 39V1 128
9.°¥9¢'GL 9.°¥9¢'GL €V'€/8°C1 18°192'6 00°005°.¢€ 000 00°006'.€ OAS XNV AN 30H04NHOM 918
¥6°G8G'/L- $5°G8S° /1~ 09°€/8'L) 6 LLL'S 000 000 000 ONNWIHO - ONILSI1 3avL I8
6€°102'9/ 6€°102'92 €Livi's 8¥'1SL'6e 00°000'0L 000 00°000°0L L HINOAVIM 118
L oLL'e LWolLL'e- 'S0’ 86'799'L 000 000 000 ONNIWIHD-ONYL ? AT1dW3 dINVYLS Q004 018
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SHVYIOHOS Y31 NY3H1NOS 608
S€'€90'cL- GE'€90'CL- 68°9vE's 9polL'e 000 000 000 ¢ V3aLVA 808
9.'880'C) 9.'880°C1L ov'26v'2) yealv'oct 00°000'291 000 00°000'29} SdINVO 3ONIIE3dX3 YIWWNS 208
ZL'sez’Ley’lL TAN T T 86°L.8'C. 06°091°68¢ 00'¥29'619'2 000 00'¥29'619'C NOILYONA3 11nav s08
98°200°8t- 98°2/8' /- PE9PL'SE 25'1eL'eL 000 000 000 Q3LYHIDHVONI I I1LIL VIM P08
2ouejeg aouejeg Buipuejsing sainjipuadxy jabpng sjuaunsnipy 19bpng uonduasaq JuNo29Yy 3abpng
a|qejieay pajaquindusun  sedueiquinoug 9jeQ-0)-Jea \ wauny leny|
aNNd aiv vio3ds 4 :pund
10T -1ea, jeosiy
€102/0€/60 140 sy uodey snje)g 39bpng .
wd p5:0%:20
| abed $3009 ¥31L N¥IHLINOS ¥IALVINO

€102 ‘92 1290320



Ke|uo souer Aq pajuig
1egoy/pung :Aq pog
Aup fewwing jung
€102/0€/60 91eQ JO sy
Jea, jaung :adA) jebpng
4 ‘pung
uny Jse :swep eus)

8L'pZ0L'elL top dEDUL,

Bl8IY uonoajeg

Z obeyq

aNNd 4iv IVI03dS 4 :pund

10T :Jeap jeosiy
€L0Z/0€/60 3O SV Moday smiejs 3abpng

$3004 ¥3lL N43IHLNOS ¥ILVIYD

wd $6:04:20
£10Z ‘82 4990130



8LvC 0L EL BN depuy

1ebpnq ay} soue|eq 0} SBjELIISS BIB Bsay |

‘pPazijeal 8q jJou |IM JeaA |eosy Joud ay) Wolj SIOUBIQUINOUT JAA0ALIED 10} 8NUBADI PSJBWINST .

Asjuo) sojuer Aq pajulld
lagoQ/pung :Aq yog
Aluo Aewwng g
AJAoe ou yim sjunoooe anuaaal ssaiddng

€102/0€/60 ‘81eq JO svY
uny JSe :sWeN el

i

BU8IUY UopIsjes

12°622'G8¢'L 0S°252°CL8'L LL'956'Z8¢E"'L 00°SEY'0LE'L 000 00°SEV'0LE'L anNNd div viO3dS iejolL
00'G/5°L 000 00°G.S°L 000 000 000 M/H dINOD LS6
00°000°L 000 00°000°} 000 000 000 NOILVANNO4 ALINNIWINOO ONINJOO-VHINTT 688
00°€6E'Ct 000 00°¢6E'cl 000 000 000 NOILYWNOLNY HOd AiV TVOIH0931VYD L8
00'695'8¢ 000 00695'8€ 000 000 000 INIWIOVYNVYIN SQHOIIH LAOD VIO 658
06'9L6'v 000 06916'v 000 000 000 H1TVv3H TVLIN3N 4O 331440 HINO 668
00'620'29 000 00'620'29 000 000 000 V3ILVA 268
00°00S 00°'GEV'0LE'L 00°00S 00°GEV'0LB'L 000 00°GEV'0LB'L 1d0O ILT1NIN TO0HDS Y3IWWNS €8
0090162 000 00°901'6Z 000 000 000 NOILvYDNA3 JISva 1L1NnAV S€8
00°000'8€ 000 00°000°'8E 000 000 000 ONYL ® AOTdN3 dWVLS AOO04 eS8
00981°18l 000 00981'18L 000 000 000 WILSAS AYVHdIT TOOHOS 0€8
20°0¢0°LL 000 200v0°LL 000 000 000 HOTISNNOD SIDIAYIS AISNILNI Av3T #28
00620} 000 00°620'}1 000 000 000 WNILYOSNOD 3ONVYNI4 TOOHIS 3AIM3ILVLS €28
00000°'0Z 000 00°000'0Z 000 000 000 INOZ ADvH31i1228
80°121°C 000 80112 000 000 000 OAS XNV AN 30HOAMHOM 918
1602 000 16°0L 000 000 000 ANNd Y3I4SNVHL G18
000SZ'v 000 000sZ'v 000 000 000 ONNWIHO - ONILSI1 39VL 18
00085y 000 00055y 000 000 000 ONNWIHOONYL ® A1dNI JWVLS QOO4 018
00051 000 00051 000 000 000 SdNVYD FONIIHYIdX3 HINWNNS 208
0€°/61 116 06°228'C 08'#/£'8€6 000 000 000 NOILvYONAd3 17NAv S08
00°'000°6Z 000 0000062 omo 000 000 d31vd3D4YONI I 3TLIL VIM $08
anuaAay souejeg ajeg-oj-aea ) sjewinsy sjusunsnipy ejewnsy uondussag LLIINEDS JUNO2dY anuaAey

$599x3 pajedionuy uauny Jeuibuo

aNnd giv vioads 4 :punyg
Y102 -1eap jedsid

£10Z/0€/60 30 SY Moday snjels anusnay wd 882520
| 9bey $3008 ¥3lL NYdIHLNOS ¥3LVINO £10Z '8Z 4240320



CHASE BANK
GST Capital Fund Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From September 1,2013 to September 30, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits and Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 224 To Check No. 225
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check

Total available balance

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held_ November 5, 2013,

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$24,826.00
Amount
$60,003.85
$60,003.85
$84,829.85
$76,456.95
$0.00
$76,456.95
$8,372.90
$19,960.10
($11,587.20)
$8,372.90

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

nﬂﬂﬂx ( Jﬁ?ﬁé&,{,

TREASPRER OF SCHOOL DISTRIE]T



81°0L°0L'EL Uopn depury

Ke|uoD aojuer Aq pajuig
JaquinN 3oeyo :Aq pog
€102/0€/60 :NIYL papio/\/palestd syosy)

€102Z/0€/60 NIy S! 3jep yo8yD
aseygjeyde) Junooy jyueg

el8jI) uopoe|es |_
0C°L85°L1$ BN
0Z°285°L1$ [ejo ) puels
0z°185'L1$ 18N
02286118 [ejoL puei [ede) - aseys - sseyojejides Junoasy yueg Joy [ejolqng
'0'd 'SHOAIAMNS
622000 02'285°'11$ ON G€00 ANV ® SLOILIHOYY SHIINIONI INNH £102/92/60 622000
JaquinN junowy ajeq juswvie}g papoday pungj jueliep 01 Jway ajeq JaquinN
P B BT FEETTEY Xo8yo

[eydeg - aseyy - eseynjenden Junodoy yueg

Bunsi yo8y9 Buipueysing wd $5:95:20

| abey $30089 ¥H3lL N¥FHLNOS ¥3LYINO £10Z ‘91 4940320



8L'vZ'0L'EL Jop dEDuLY

98'¥86'62¢- 98'86°'62¢- 19°z1e'02Z2 25°€0S°€8. LZ'1e8eLL’)L 00°000°00%'1L €.'891'922- aNN4 TVLIdVD lejol
98'v86'62¢- 98'#86'62¢- 19°2LE'02, 25'€05'€82 LZ°1E8'ELL'L 00°000°00%'| €2°891'92¢- JONVNILNIVIN ® SNOILVY3IJO 082
aouejeg aouejeg Buipuejsino sainjipuadxy jobpng suawsnipy jobpng uonduosag unooay jabpng

ajqejleAy pajaquinouaun  s9sUBIqWINOUT 8)e(g-0})-4ed A juaung reniuj

aNN4d IV1idvO H :pund
V10T -1eaj jeosid
10€/60 JO SY Hoday snie;s j39bpn
€102/0€/60 JO sV b 2| wd 62:1:20
| abeg $3008 ¥3IL NYIHLNOS ¥ILVIYD

£10Z ‘82 4990320



Ks|uog eoluer Aq pajuig
18g0Q/pun4 :Aq uog
Auo Aewwng uug

€102/0€/60 91eQ JO SV
Jea uauny :edfy jebpng
H ‘pung
uny Jse :awepN eusiun

8Lz 0L'elL uop dEYULY

B9 uoposjeg

¢ 9beyq

aNNd IV1IdVD H :pung
P10T :1eaj jedsid
€102/0€/60 3O sy wModay snjeys jabpng

$3004 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS ¥ILVYIUO

wd 62:49:20
€102 ‘82 12q0o32Q



PEZ0LCL 1B denary

190pnq eyl aouEleq 01 SelRINSS alk asal]

‘PazIfed) &G J0U [iIm edA [BOSY 101d BUI W01} SIOURIGUINOUZ ISAOALIES 10} anUSA parewnsy

Jayoequajysiy win Aq pajuLg
Jago/pund :Aq Hog
Aluo Aewwng juig
AjAnoE ou yym SJUNO2OE BnuBAaL ssaiddng

€102/0€/60 -8)eq JO sv
uny ise :aweN eusyID

BUSIUD UORDRIeS

e

09°'¥60°09 000 09'v60°09 000 000 000 NN TvLidvO iejol
00'000°09 000 00°000°09 000 000 000 FONVYNILNIVIA ® SNOILYHIJO 082
09'v6 000 09'v6 000 000 000 JONVYNILNIVIN ® SNOILYHIHO 922
anuaAay oouejeg 8)e(-0}-1E3 A sjewnsy sjusuwisnipy ejewsy uonduosag 2J1Me8 JUNOY9Y BNudARY

$$99x3 pajedionuy wauny leuibrLio

aNNd TvYLIidvO H :pung
10T -1ed) jeosiq

€1.02/0¢/60 40 sy podey snjeig anuasay wd 1¢:9v:20
| obed $3008 ¥3IL NY¥IHLNOS ¥3LYINO £1L02 ‘82 1840100



CHASE BANK

GST Dental & Vision Account # xxx-xx1000

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From September 1, 2013 to September 30, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest

Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
In Transit - EFT 224
Less total of outstanding check
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

$54,477.06
Amount
3 6.05
$ -
$ 54,483.11
$ -
$ -
$ 32,214.91
$  32,214.91
$22,268.20
$ 22,268.20
$ -
$ -
$22,268.20

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

_ £ /)
TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRIC



CHASE BANK
GST Premier Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From September 1, 2013 to September 30, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held November 5, 2013.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$1,916,074.77

Amount
$54,508,434.89

$56,424,509.66

$0.00

$24,030,000.00

$24,030,000.00
$32,394,509.66

$32,394,509.66
$0.00
$0.00

$32,394,509.66
This is to certify that the above Cash

Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

Q_ﬂ A J/i';t [‘M/,A{A

TREASWYRER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT J



First Niagara
BOCES IMM Acct
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From September 1,2013 to  September 30, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits and Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Total available balance

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held November 5, 2013.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$14,812.10
Amount
$0.00
$14,812.10
$14,812.10
$14,812.10
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

i

TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT

[



M & T BANK
GST Adult Ed Merchant
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From September 1, 2013 to September 30, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
M# 5856 Adult Ed Merchant Account Posting
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held November 5, 2013.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$178,688.77
Amount
$28,811.48
$28,811.48
$207,500.25
$0.00
$155,000.00
$155,000.00
$52,500.25
$52,500.25
$0.00
$52,500.25

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

Ovn }/{A—’,f'j C‘M/M

TREAGURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT (]



Chemung Canal Trust Company
Patron Account - Coopers Plains
Treasurer’s Monthly Report

for the period
From September 1, 2013 to September 30, 2013
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $7.87
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits $32.40
Total Receipts $32.40
Total Receipts, including balance $40.27
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. To Check No. $0.00
(Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $0.00
Cash Balance as shown by records $40.27
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 40.27
Less total of outstanding check
Net Balance in bank $ 40.27
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $40.27

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held November 5, 2013,

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

Qpovier (7

TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT



Steuben Trust Company
Patron Account - Wildwood
Treasurer’s Monthly Report

for the period

From September 1, 2013 to September 30, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits and Credits

Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. 1135 To Check No. 1136
Debits
Charge Back item(s)

Cash Balance as shown by records
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the

Minutes of the Board meeting held November 5, 2013,

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$0.00

Amount
$1,502.97

$1,502.97
$1,502.97

$1,502.97
$0.00
$0.00
$1,602.97

$0.00

$1,502.97
($1,502.97)

$0.00

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

Q ALy 0
TREA%RER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT



M & T BANK

GST Scholarship Funds Account

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From September 1, 2013 to September 30, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest

Void Checks
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers

By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held November 5, 2013.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$15,190.42
Amount
$0.56
$0.56
$15,190.98
$0.00
$0.00
$15,190.98
$15,190.98
$15,190.98

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

, |
TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT



CHASE BANK
GST - T&A Memorial Fund Account
Treasurer’'s Monthly Report
for the period

From September 1, 2013 to September 30, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held November 5, 2013.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$29,856.62
Amount
$5.06
$29,861.68
$0.00
$0.00
$29,861.68
$29,861.68
$0.00
$29,861.68

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

TREA;RER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT J/



CHASE BANK

GST Clayton J Tong Memorial Scholarship Savings Account

Treasurer’'s Monthly Report
for the period

From September 1, 2013 to September 30, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held November 5, 2013.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$7,468.65
Amount
$1.27
$1.27
$7,469.92
$0.00
$0.00
$7,469.92
$7,469.92
$0.00
$7,469.92

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

Upnies Con Loy
TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT



CHASE BANK

GST Clayton J Tong Memorial Scholarship Checking Account

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From September 1, 2013 to September 30, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Online Transfer
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 000008 To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held_November 5, 2013.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$0.00
Amount

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled

JULL ( [n],@u_

TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT



Steuben Trust Company
Bethesda Foundation Scholarship
Secondary & Adult Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From September 1, 2013 to September 30, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits and Credits

Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Total disbursements
Cash Balance as shown by records

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
Net Balance in bank
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the

Minutes of the Board meeting held November 5, 2013.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$484.82
Amount
$0.00
$0.00
$484.82
$0.00
$0.00
$484.82
$484.82
$484.82
$484.82

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

TREAQSURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT j



BANCORP BANK

GST Flex/Benefit Card Account

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From September 1, 2013 to September 30, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Void Checks
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
HRA/HCA in transit
Transfer from Five Star in transit
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held November 5, 2013,

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$49,844 55
Amount
$25,778.69
$0.00
$25,778.69
$75,623.24
$29,445.02
$46,178.22
$46,647.14
($468.92)
$46,178.22

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

Qances Lo do

TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT (]



BANCORP.
OUTSTANDING CHECKS 09/30/13
date ck number amount
09/30/13 HCR/HRA $ 468.92

$ 468.92



FIRST NIAGARA BANK

GST Flex Account

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From September 1, 2013 to September 30, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Void Checks
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wire to Five Star 9893
By debit charges
(Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held November 5, 2013.

Doretta Hughson

CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$1,004,185.32

Amount
$0.00
$200.86
$200.86
$1,004,386.18

$0.00
$1,004,386.18

$1,004,386.18
($0.00)

$0.00
$0.00

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

O/u’u/c,(, ﬁmﬂw

TREASU?ER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT



M & T BANK

GST Trust & Agency Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report

for the period
From September1, 2013 to

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH

(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date

Source

Deposits & Interest
Void checks
Transfer from Payroll (Hinman correction)
Transfer from General Fund for HRA Dental & Vision
Transfer from General Fund for Health Care
Transfer(s) from General Fund-5010
Transfer(s) from Federal Fund-7472

Total Receipts

Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH

By Check

From Check No. 8272 To Check No. 8292
By Debit Charge

Consoildated Net Payroli(s)-5044
IRS USA Tax Payment(s)
Wire to NY44 & MVP
ERS
Omni
Wire to Five Star Flex MM
Dental Vision
New York State Withhold(s)
M# 5839 to correct CR379 G. Young
(Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
Cash Balance as shown by records

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month

Less total of outstanding checks
08/31/13 payroll too much sent to NYS

NYS adjustment to correct 08/31/13 overpayment

09/30/13 Transfer in transit W. Volimer

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held November 5, 2013,

Doretta Houghson
Clerk of Board of Education

RHPPOPPOPYH

PO POPPADBHHG R

hPhH P PP

September 30, 2013

Amount
240,498.15
15,5637.55
17,725.18

977,452.50
3,267,571.04
222,411.78
4,741,196.20

67,384.40

2,204,778.05
868,111.77
977,452.50
23,774.32
89,831.75
1,303.52

143,421.55
1.00
4,366,058.86

1,869,288.60
(46,541.50)

103,923.00
(71,535.68)
(458.72)

$ 1,479,538.36

$ 6,220,734.56

$ 1,854,675.70

$ 1,854,675.70

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

QW(m&M

TREAﬂIRER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT



8L9L0L'gL opn depury

Ks|uop eojuer Aq pajung
IsquinN Yoay9 :Aq pog
£102/0€/60 niyL paploa/palesld syoayy
€102/0€/60 NIy} st s)ep 3osyo
LINVL Junodoy yueg

eusLID uopoejes 8l
05'L¥S‘'9p$ 1N
0S°LYS'ors [ejo) puess
05°LYS'ops 1oN
05'L¥S'9v$ [ejoL pueis PUNJVL- IBN-  LINVL 7unodsy jueg Joj jejoqng
NOTISH3LOovL  v8'261'118 oN 800 W3LSAS INIWIFHILIY STIAOTIWNT SAN £102/92/60 NOTISY3L0vL
HHVSHILOPE  LL'bees oN €00 W3LSAS INIWIHILTY STIAOTIINT SAN €L02/92/60  M¥VSHILOVL
vHVSHIALONL  29'502$ oN 1£00 INILSAS INIWIHILIY SITAOTIWI SAN £102/92/60 vavSyaLovL
9SyILorL  ze'e9e'z$ oN LE00 W3LSAS INIWIHILIY STIAOTIINT SAN £102/92/60 9sy3L0v}
SSHILOVL  06'¥Z6'7$ ON 800 W3LSAS LNIWIYILTY STIAOTJNT SAN £102/92/60 SSHIL0VL
vSH3L0PL  spevl'os ON €00 W3LSAS INIWIHILIY STIAOTIWT SAN £102/92/60 ySy3LovL
162800  ZI'LYOL$ ON €00 ALNNOO N3ENALS 40 J41¥3HS £102/92/60 162800
NOILNOIXI INOONI
882800  06°211$ oN €00 - SOVO HO8VT 40 INJWLHVLIA SAN £102/92/60 882800
YIUNSYRIL ‘NOSH3Id ITIIHOIN
§82800  95°0£9'l$ oN ¥€00  NOILVIDOSSY 3dIV ¥IHOVAL S3009 1S9O €102/92/60 582800
¥82800  Ov'S8L'6$ oN €00 D0SSV TYNOILYONAI S3009 LSO £102/92/60 V82800
YIUNSVIYL ‘NOSHIId ITIIHOIN
9/2800  2Z¥'1.9'L$ oN 9200  NOILVIDOSSY 3aIV ¥3HOVAL S300d 1S9 €102/21/60 9.2800
/2800  8/¥11'6$ ON 9200 D0SSV TYNOILYONAT S3008 LSO £102/21/60 5/2800
JsqunN  junowy sjeq JuswielE)s Papoday puny jueilem oL jusy ajeq 1quiny
WWeyp  yoeyo ®oeyo ¥99y9
PUNJ VL - I®W- LIV :unoooy yueg

Bunsi »28y9 Bulpuelsing wd 61:2:€0

| abeg $3008 Y311l NYIHLNOS ¥ILVIND €102 ‘L1 4290300



Five Star Bank
GST Flex Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From September 1, 2013 to September 30, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 3867 To Check No. 3892
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
(Should agree with Cash Balance ABOVE unless there are
Undeposited funds in treasurer's hands)
Amount of receipts undeposited (add)
(See reverse side of report)
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held November 5, 2013.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$34,404.21
Amount
$63,115.84
$97,520.05
$7,443.69
$25,778.69
$33,222.38
$64,297.67
$66,010.06
$1,712.39
$64,297 .67

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

quu 0L ﬁ FW(/M

TREASYRER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT [}



FIVE STAR FLEX CHECKING
OUTSTANDING CHECKS 09/30/13

date

08/26/13
09/23/13
09/23/13
09/23/13
09/23/13
09/23/13

3857
3885
3888
3889
3890
3891

$

$
$
$
$
$

ck number amount

72.00
145.52
515.04
650.50
151.00
178.33

1,712.39



Five Star Bank

GST BOCES Filex Money Market Account

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From September 1, 2013 to September 30, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check

(Should agree with Cash Balance ABOVE unless there are
Undeposited funds in treasurer's hands)
Amount of receipts undeposited (add)
(See reverse side of report)
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held November 5, 2013.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$41,932.60

Amount
$1,005,796.70

$1,047,729.30

$62,603.36
$985,125.94

$985,125.94

$0.00
$985,125.94

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

d'uuu. [ ; {MJL{J

TREASUdER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT

e



Five Star Bank

GST BOCES General Fund MM Account

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From September 1,2013 to September 30, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Service Charge
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check

(Should agree with Cash Balance ABOVE unless there are
Undeposited funds in treasurer's hands)
Amount of receipts undeposited (add)
(See reverse side of report)
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held November 5, 2013.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$0.00
Amount
$14,813.64
$14,813.64
$14,813.64
$14,813.64
$14,813.64

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

Q ANANLCA ﬁ[wu

TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT J



M & T BANK
GST Payroll Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From September 1, 2013 to September 30, 2013
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $ (18,668.15)
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits plus Interest $ 2,204,783.44

Stop Payment

Total Receipts $ 2,204,783.44
Total Receipts, including balance $ 2,186,115.29
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
By Check
Fr Ck 69624 to Check 70243 $ 214,784 .59
Payroll Direct Deposit Wire 09/12/13 $ 985,131.99
Payroll Direct Deposit Wire 09/26/13 $ 1,003,888.74
M# 5902 transfer T&A $ 17,725.18

$ 2,221,530.50
$ (35415.21)
Cash Balance as shown by records

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 49,134.30
Less total of outstanding check - $ (85,008.23)
Volimer Transfer in Transit $ 458.72

$ (35415.21)
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

This is to certify that the above Cash

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the Balance is in agreement with my bank
Minutes of the Board meeting held_November 5, 2013. statement, as reconciled.
Ozz/ua c/’mﬁa
Doretta Hughson TREI(SURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT

CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION



£62690 9€'961$
182690 [AZALH
082690 18°11$
612690 G2°86€$
151690 88°¢8%
961690 £6'€61$
850690 00°0€€$
210690 66°G8$
6v8890 09°6e€’L$
118890 €5'vees
612890 zeees
012890 FA XA TN YA
$59890 896'0vE$
L¥S890 €9/81¢%
282890 86'0vE$
8951890 croees
811890 28°c6$
G11890 09'gee'L$
201890 [A\¥AZ
180890 L0'v2$
2.0890 16°96%
¥66.90 09°6ee'L$
026190 Lovs
65890 60°012$
82990 Sv'ecs
6¥¥/90 Ge'6s
612,90 vp'616$
802190 S1'869¢%
#99990 08'82L'4$
819990 2e'ZeS
£25990 12°1e$
659990 [ {A A
95990 £6'96%
182990 veves
152990 2 9%
51990 ov'Le$
60990 v9'€L5%
Zy¥S90 Sv'6$
SEPS90 GS' LS
062€90 LLLs
SO¥ES0 €E'148'1$
§96290 weve'Le
81190 €1'95%
18QUINN junouwry
yoeys %98y
} abey

3je( Juswsiels

ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON

sLoLoLel wep  depaiy

popodey pung JUBLIEAA

lloihed - 18 -

1oAY :lunooay yueg

Sunsi yosys Bupuesing

$3008 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS HILVIND

‘3 FINVHIILS\SNYANY €102/62/80 +£62690
"0 ITANANVY IOV €1.02/62/80 182690
‘A INTTHLYNOLNLNOYL £102/62/80 082690
VIYOTO\ONITIHOS €10Z/61/80 612690
'8 ANTY3MYIOVYS £1L02/51/80 151690
'S VHANVS\NVAY €1L02/51/80 +951690
'V 3113AVNYIS\SYNNTILVE-NNYD OW €102/51/80 +850690
'V ATYIENAAINYINNDI £1L02/51/80 +L10690
‘W QQOL\NYILSIHOIHO €102/51/80 168890
T WAVWENHO IS £1L0Z/51/80 +£18890
‘W AHLOYO\INVYL £102/L0/80 612890
NOT AUVYAIHYOONYL €102/10/80 012890
'V IINYAIHOOY €102/L0/80 59890
'V VI3WVYALAOH £102/L0/80 «L6890
'V IINVMIHOOY €1L02/81/20 282890
"0 YNID\O NNV S €1L0Z/84/L0 851890
vV VINSNIW310 €L0Z/81/L0 «811890
"W QQOL\Y3LSTHIIHD €102/81/20 511890
'3 MIYANWVTIZSdNYD €L02/81/40 +204890
‘W YONITIW\LLINNIS €L02/81/40 480890
"W INITHLVAAT IIVE €102/81/20 +210890
"W QQOL\YTLSIHOIHD €102/50/20 66,90
'V NINVIN3S\WIHOS €102/82/90 +026/90
1 VIOIELYAIMOH €102/82/90 65890
¥ H13GVZIIS\SNHYIN €102/02/90 +829/90
'V NIATLS\HOTAVL €102/02/90 +697290
T VITWVHS €102/£2/50 612290
YV 1IENAVS\OTIFLYYANYS €102/£2/50 802290
"W QQOL\YILSTHOIHO £102/52/%0 99990
‘13113039 IIMS €L02/LLI¥0 +819990
“d M3YANVIVLLOIMOND €4L02/LL/¥0 +£25990
NS ANDISOONVIE £102/60/%0 +65¥990
V RNV INSSIH €102/80/0 +95¥990
“d ANNIMSNYNG €102/82/€0 2182990
‘W INOL\NMONSE €102/82/€0 152990
¥ VIO LY YISV S €102 LIE0 51990
S SANVMSITIZ €L02/71/E0 $60990
ANILS3AUAVL zL0z/02/Z) YS90
VINIOYIAYIWEIHOS-HLIHIND zL0z/0z/zL «SEPS90
| HINTWAOHHOW 2102/.2/60 .05/€90
r vyv.iLIo8 ZL0Z/€L/60 .S0PEQ0
W QQO.L\ILSIHOHD Z102/0€/80 4596290
F YITALHLINS z102/12/90 8vL190
of juwey ajeq lagungy
RELIRY 3849
wd §6:9Z:Z1

€107 ‘L1 1900100



g1oL0L el wep  depuiy

GZ8690 €0°252% ON HYHVSINISNar £102/21/60 «528690
818690 626C1$ ON 1 VIO LVJ\IMOH €1.02/21/60 -818690
508690 62'62L$ ON '3 QIAVAWNOYH3H €102/¢1/60 508690
v08690 9v°19% ON 'H MO LVd\NYWY3H €102/21/60 «¥08690
61690 €6'€61$ ON "1 ADNYINGYVD €10Z/2}/60 +61.690
911690 06'9v$ ON T TUNSHONS €102/2L/60 +9.7690
L1690 W'GLLe ON TYENYNQHO0S €102/ZL/60 211690
1L/690 92'ZSLe ON 'H AGEVINVYINN TS €102/21/60 +LL2690
191690 v.962% ON T HadWNHuvd €Loz/ieLied «192690
85/690 16'96% ON ‘M 3INVMNOLSVY3 €1L02/CLi60 +85/690
Zv1690 16'96% ON T VIHLNAD\OUNWIQ €102/21/60 +CP1690
0v£690 08'08% ON ‘8 AOYVIN\OIZNNN3A €102/Z1/60 «0v2690
9€/690 92'251$ ON '3 INIONIANOSSOYUD13a €L02/21/60 «9€£2690
621690 8v'8r$ ON TAGNIMINV3A €L02/zL/i60 +62.690
221690 80°181$ ON ‘N NNATOMNIHEND €102/21/60 +CCL690
S12690 8v'gv$ ON 'V ATIIGWDAINYHO [ARArAY ] «512690
€0.690 8b'8¥$ ON T QYVHORIWNOANOD €L02/eLie0 €0.690
204690 8v'8v$ ON 'S YIHINNIMNOANOD €£102/21/60 «202690
269690 09°se€'L$ ON ‘W AQOL\NYILSIHDIHD €L02/Z)/60 +C69690
889690 69°€S1L$ ON '3 ANWVAI34VHO €£102/21/60 889690
189690 Sr'erLe ON T AYVNEZAYD €102/21/60 +/89690
289690 60°012$ ON w_. H AYVYWHYYD €L02rZLieo +289690
699690 8b'8v$ ON T NVSNS\IWVONITING €102/21/60 +699690
999690 £6'¢61$ ON '3 HLNY\ONINNYE €102/21/60 +999690
659690 $5'6L$ ON ‘W NOYVHS\NYIYanog €L02/Z1/60 659690
859690 08°08% ON 'S H138VSIIvoIMLSOo8 €102/2L/60 »859690
§69690 8b'8¥$ ON 1 ITOHOINWWYHNOSY €lozreLiso +G59690
19690 8e'LLe$ ON W SIIMNOLNTG €102/21/60 +/¥9690
8€9690 06'9v$ ON 'S FLIWV\N3NvVE €10z2/2L/60 +8€9690
9€9690 16'96% ON '3 ATIEMNISIOSYNYLY €102/21/60 +9€9690
829690 08'08% OoN “TAGNIMQEVYTTIY €1L02/2L/60 +829690
529690 [AZALH] ON "0 TAONANY IOV €L02rZLis0 +529690
815690 06°062% ON "0 INNMNOLLYYLS €102/62/80 «8.5690
GEG690 86'0ve$ ON ¥ 3INVMIHO0Y £102/62/80 +GEG690
025690 €6'€61$ ON 1 VANVIWWQYVYHO LiHd €102/62/80 +025690
9v¥690 $'081% ON INITIVAHYZHIr €£102/62/80 9r¥690
Stv690 96°'L1$ ON INITHIVHYZH3r €102/62/80 «SY¥690
L0v690 06'9v$ ON TTUNSHINA £102/62/80 +L0¥690
96£690 16'96% ON T IMNMAYININYA €102/62/80 +96€690
99€690 6.'6L2$ ON ‘d INNVOMNYHENO €102/62/80 «99€690
29€690 8l .€2$ ON T ANIYINAYOIMYHD €102/62/80 ~C29E690
GEE690 9.°82.% ON ‘I MIYANWTIZEINVD €102/62/80 +GEEB90
20€690 92'e51$ ON ¥ AOYVYW\S3LvE €102/62/80 +C0E690
lsqunp junouny ajeq juswles papodey pung  JUBLIEAR o] Niwey 8yeq laquiny
33849 ¥I8Yd 4934yo ¥o8yd
Jloiked - 19N - 1INIIOJARY :Unoooy yueg
Bunsii jyoay) Buipueising wd 65:92:21
z ebey $3008 ¥3ll N¥IHLNOS ¥IALVIHD £10T ‘L1 1240100



960040 8y'8r$
$600.0 ST'168'1$
$600.0 8v'8v$
160020 Zveves
060020 8v'8vs
850040 8v'evs
¥$00.0 £9°/81%
8€00.0 81°/€2$
2200.0 9zZ'c02$
610020 8€°6E$
200040 SPSpLe
£66690 PAAATAS
86690 15°€82$
£86690 08'08$
186690 16°96$
816690 0z'08$
116690 Y9'ov$
¥96690 99°1€2$
166690 11818
956690 z9°e6$
256690 06'9v$
056690 0808
S¥6690 £6°¢61$
6£6690 02°691$
8£6690 08°08$
£86690 8v'8v$
0£6690 06'9v%
616690 16°96%
916690 £2'8.6%
606690 9/°012$
668690 8v'avs
£68690 6v'S$
268690 zLovL$
88690 ¥5'8pLs
818690 16°96$
98690 62°981$
198690 8.°16$
098690 £6'€61$
858690 80'181$
958690 £9°281%
¥¥8690 €5 /118
¥£8690 £6°€61$
0£8690 £9°/81%
squinnN unoury
Weys  yveyy
¢ abey

8jeq yuswialeig

ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
oN
oN
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
OoN
ON
ON
oN
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
OoN
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
oN
ON

81910l gL sep  depuiy

pPapodsy pung  JUBLIEA,

lloJAed - 19N -

Bunsit yoeys Buipuelsing

FATIENIHJOSYNYLY €102/92/60 960010

'3 NSUVINITINOD-HIHOYY £102/92/60 660020
T ALY OIUNDY €102/92/60 -#600.0

"0 FTANANVINDY £102/92/60 160020

Y AWVALNY A €102/02/60 »0600£0
VW AHLYIANIHHYM €1L02/Z1L/60 «8500£0
‘A MYUVNWYILYM 30 NVA €£102/21/60 +P¥00£0
'3 ATHVOMVIGN3YL €L02reL/e0 «8€0040
INILSIIMNONOYLS €L02/eL/60 +2200.0
¥ NMVAWNOLLYHLS €L0zZ/ZL /60 «6100.0
INNVY AIVINHLINS €L02rZL/60 «2000.0

‘W NLLSIRID\TING-NVAIYIHS €L0z/Z1 /60 +£66690
'V NOAYHSWMWOOYHOS €L0e/ciien 86690
TATIINIOVHHOS €102/21/60 «£86690

'V 3TIINVMLAINHOS [ARAr 410 »186690
H139YZIT3\NOTINVOS IARATAY[ 0] 816690

"3 NVOIWANOLXVS €102/Z1/60 «L16690

1 VvOISS3aM3sod [ AN TATAY[N] «P96690
‘W NMYOQ\HONVY8YAOY €£102/21/60 156690
JINVHJILS\AG0Y €LoereLieo +956690
INIIZNDIVMNOSNIGOY (AR rArAY Do} +CS6690
T VSSIMaWWIdIY €102/21/60 +056690

'S NIZNIEITY €10z/2}/60 »S5¥6690

‘W VIO LV IHS 3dd €L02/2L/60 6£6690
'd HYHVYS\WH31LLOd €L02/eLi60 +8€6690

'H INN3NDOVMO20Id €102/21/60 +£E€6690
“TADVIS\SNIMY3d €L02/2L/60 +0€6690

"L NVSNS\AA08vd €102/21/60 «616690

‘W VANVL\Y3AINO €102/2Li60 «916690

T YOIIS\STOHDIN IAR A4S 0] «606690

1 VANIHSWITIHSONW €L02/2Li60 +668690

‘8 ANNMNY3TTIN €102/21/60 £68690
INIHIHLVOWNOSNY 13N €102/21/60 +268690
‘W NYAM\IIDONW €L02rZLie0 +P88690

'V 31LI3AVNYIS\SYNNTILYE-NNVYO DWW €102/21/60 «8/8690
3 NVITHMNIQYYNOYLSYIN €102/ZL/60 +9.8690
“d NINVINIEVINT €10Z/2}/60 198690

'O JINNOGUSINDANI €102/21/60 «098690

‘W YNONIMUIHONDIN €102/2L/60 +858690

'V 3T0DIN\SIMIT €L02/ZL/i60 +958690
HJ3SOMY3THION €£102/¢1/60 8690

'V AGNMNINIddNYA €102/21/60 ~7E£8690

WV DIVHOMIHVINZOWH €102/21/160 +0E8690

Ol pway a)eq 1BquUANN

pEEU ) 3o8yd

1IllolAed :unoooy yueg

wd 65:82:21

$3008 ¥3ILL NHIHLNOS YILYIUD

£102 ‘L1 129000



9oL gL uep  denpury

96100 /6963 oN "3 ATIOWINSNYINOY £102/92/60 961020
06L0/0  £6°€BLS oN NV WNSTAGAZYd €102/92/60 0610£0
68100  06'9v$ oN "1 AINVHIILS\WIHSTYd £102/92/60 681020
88100  /6'96% oN "0 NVSNS\010ZZ0N!td £102/92/60 881020
¥8L0/0  €6°t6L$ oN ‘9 VIO LYA\ZLNYd £102/92/60 8L0L0
181020  ZE'vbg oN “1 VIO LYA\Y3ANVAELSO £102/92/60 181020
08100  Zo'ves oN "o VHONVSWHJHNW £102/92/60 4081020
111010 62°¢6% oN ‘W HIHLVIHTIENOW €102/92/60 L2100
9/10/0  8VEIES oN ‘W IAYIHOWTTHA £102/92/60 91020
S1L00  59'5ze$ oN "3 JONIUMYNAVIW £102/92/60 521020
€100 626613 oN ‘W VIOIMLYAROAIOW £102/92/60 £11020
ZLI0L0  06'9KS oN "W STNVMONNYIN £102/92/60 241040
0L100 /6968 oN "H 3S3YIHLNOSILLYW £102/92/60 041020
901020  9v'ZL$ oN ‘W NVQY¥OM3TLLN £102/92/60 991020
S9L0L0  S9'bZe'L$ oN "V VHVaYENSI3S £102/92/60 $91020
vOL0L0 16968 OoN "1 T3VHOVHO0SY €102/92/60 91020
29100  8Y'8Ye ON T ATIDAISNV £102/92/60 294040
65100  0b0E$ oN AGNMYIGNHNT LSV £102/92/60 651020
£610/0  90°'518$ oN "L NINYINIEWNVHINNOH £102/92/60 L£51020
ISL0L0  +.Z82% oN "0 SAONVYANYWAIOH €102/92/60 151020
LV10L0 \rzves oN NIITIOO\NISSYH £102/92/60 WLPL0LD
YPLOL0  bEEsb'IS oN "3 NNITOULLYENYH £102/92/60 PrL0L0
EVL0L0  €Sbi6S oN ‘M HLINNIWAVH £102/92/60 £V10£0
ZvloL0  IeuE18 oN "3 AGNIM\STTONIND £102/92/60 Zv1020
WwL00  zg'sees oN 'S INVIQTID £1L02/92/60 #1040
ovL0L0  zg'eesd oN T ANVLLINELNIEND £102/92/60 0vL0L0
6100  b6'0.6$ oN ‘H avHe\onolo £102/92/60 61020
8EL00  v8'bbES oN *HOI10\s38439 £102/92/60 8€10£0
11020 €L28 oN IUYIN-NNVAONY I3 £102/92/60 L£10£0
981020 bO9vs oN YNNI LLIHO TN £102/92/60 L9E1020
05100  09°95b$ OoN “1VSIYIHL\SEE0A £102/92/60 L0E1020
1ZL00  80°L8LS oN "N NVSNS\WNVIIT1000 £102/92/60 +121020
6LL0L0  SO0MS oN "0 HYIWIYIMNYWI 10D £102/92/60 611020
91100 09'GEE'LS oN "W QQOL\W3LSIHOMD £102/92/60 911020
€LL0Z0  88'8SS oN V¥ TONVO\0ID0R0dYD £102/92/60 £11020
ZL0L0 /6698 oN ‘A VLSIMHO\SNINIYD £102/92/60 ZL1020
LLI0Z0  £5'8Z9'L$ oN "V AHLOHOGTTEAMATYD £102/92/60 11020
801040  90'LbL'LS oN "3 0WNOXWTILNE £102/92/60 801020
10100 8002 oN T INVANOLONIAYE £102/92/60 01020
S0L0L0 1696 oN T VSSIIMNVWNAYHE £102/92/60 4501020
101020 SE'6SELS oN "I NVIYEWITLNTg £102/92/60 101020
0010£0  800Z$ oN “1NOSYMSMOT138 £102/92/60 001040
16000  8/16$ oN 'V Qa0 L\IxivE £102/92/60 160040
16quINN Wnouny ; oL sy E3Th] 1quiny

weus  xoeyn wa8yo %o8yn

folked - L9 - LiNIIoJAed unoooy siueg
Bunsi yoeys Buipueising wd gg:ez:21
p aBey $3008 Y311 NYIHLNOS ¥ILVYIND €10z ‘L1 1800390



Kejuop sotuer Aq pajung
J8gwinN %a3yJ :Aq pog
€102/0E/60 ‘YL PaploA/paIEa]|D SHOBYD
€102/0€/60 NI st ajep yaayD

L1lloiAed junoooy yueg

8UOLOLEL tap  dEpuig

BLBJUD UOR3ejeS J

£2'800's8$ 19N

€2'800'58$ |ejo] puels

£2°800's8$ 18N
£2'800'58$ [ejo1 puess Hoshed - ['BW-  LIIIoIKed unodasy yueg 10} jejoigng
$2020 19'191$ ON 3 HdISOMVYNNINOW €102/12/60 §+20.0
¥v20.0 86°0v€$ ON Y 3INYM3HOO0Y €102/92/60 ++20.0
0+20.0 S6'ET$ ON T YNNOQWALSYINM €102/92/60 0v2020
6€2020 ve'eves oN 1 YHANVYS\3SNOHA00OM €102/92/60 +6€2020
9€20.0 8r'gvs ON 'V HIJINNIMNMOYS-SINVITIM €102/92/60 962020
§€2040 se'ze$ ON W ENIXYALLITIM €102/92/60 16€2020
€€20.0 WSILS ON W VNILSAYM\LTIANILSIM €102/92/60 «£€20.0
12040 06'¥00°L$ ON A NIADNYILSTIM €102/92/60 LE€20.0
0€20.0 81°0ce$ ON 'a AISYOWNOSLYM €102/92/60 0€20.0
6220.0 €9'/81$ ON WYITIMIL HSTVM £102/92/60 622020
822040 16°968 ON ‘N HLIGNMYIAINS NVA €102/92/60 +8220.0
¥220.0 8y'gvs ON W VTIONVINYINLNYY L £102/92/60 ¥220.0
€220.0 So'syL$ ON ‘0 OZNOTWWAEOL €102/92/60 €220.0
222040 99'8.$ ON 1 IOVANYOWNOSJWOHL €102/92/60 222040
212040 8C'6EP$ ON o NMVOWNOLLVYHLS €102/92/60 212020
912040 XAAALS OoN V HLIIWSNIHG3LS €102/92/60 912040
$12020 8L10v'z$ ON ‘W INAVMINOLNVYLS €102/92/60 +$12040
€12020 56'696$ ON "W ONYHANIVIO3S €102/92/60 £12020
212040 LWzves ON T VINVAHLINS €102/92/60 »2h2040
012040 62'c6$ ON "W NLLSRHIO\TING-NVAINIHS €102/92/60 £0420£0
202040 LY'66L$ oN ‘T NMVQ\SYNVHS €102/92/60 102010
902020 06°9%$ ON “1YNVIQWTT33S €102/92/60 4802020
002020 18°€2L$ oN 'O VANITO\ONVS €102/92/60 +0020.0
Toquiny Junaury § O Wy ?ajeq Isquiny
%o8yn W8y NI8YY 98yo

ltoiked - 19N - [WilioJAed Junoooy yueg

Bunsi yoeyo Butpueysing wd 65:82:21,
g 9bey $3008 ¥3iL NYIFHLNOS ¥ILVIND €102 ‘L1 19q0100




4-B-3

BUSH CAMPUS - Revised
STUDENT ACTIVITIES - 1st Quarter Report
FOR THE PERIOD: 7/1/2013 To 9/30/2013

Club Name Balance Fwd  Received Disbursed Transfers Ending Bal.

A-02-Auto Tech 2 $ 157417 $ 0.33 $ 1,57450
A-03-Small Engine $ 6659 $ 0.03 $ 66.62
A-07-Digital Media Arts $ 543.72 $ 012 $ - $ 543.84
A-09-Junior Carpentry $ 2,089.14 $ 045 % - $ - $ 2,089.59
A-10-Nat'l Tec Honor Society $ 3720 $ 002 $ - % - 8 37.22
A-11-CHEF (Culinary Arts) $ 76569 $ 0.16 $  765.85
A-17-Early Childhood $ 5850 $ 002 $ - $ - $ 58.52
A-22-Security & Protective Services $ 1.83 $ 002 $ - $ 1.85
A-24 Fashion Design $ 25208 $ 0.06 $ 252.14
A-26-FFA Charter $ 971386 $ 1,541.11 $ (459.49) $ - $ 10,795.48
A-30-Skills USA $ 647232 $ 336.75 $ (1,229.63) $ - $ 5,579.44
A-31-HOSA $ 38121 $§ 537044 $ - $ - $ 575165
A-33-Cosmetology $ 28226 $ 006 $ (23.15) $ 259.17
A-35-Welders $ 1,18470 $ 0.25 $ 1,184.95
A-38-NVCC-New Visions Comm $ 98182 $ 160.25 $ 1,142.07
A-53-Gen'l Youth Organization $ 1,15424 $ 025 $ - $ - $ 1,154.49
A-60 Eagles Floor Hockey $ 47695 $ 010 $ - $ 477.05
A-62-Broad Hzns (Garden Café) $ 63989 $ 352430 $ (2,245.74) $ - $ 1,918.45
A-63-Broad Hzns Rose Fund $ 853080 $ 1.76 $ 8,532.56
A-64-Broad Hzn Student Acct $ 94875 $ 600.33 $ 1,549.08
A-65-Worker's Club $ 42133 $ 32216 $ (22.66) $ 720.83
A-66- Elsmere Activity Fund $ 441250 $ 094 $ - $ 441344
A-72-Broad Hzn Senior Class $ 76245 $ 016 $ - $ 762.61
A-74-Elsmere Farms Deli $ 158227 $ 69760 $ (1,801.72) $ - $ 478.15
A-77-Twist,Shout & Learn (EFA) $ 67830 $ 010 $ (204.15) $ 474.25
A-78-Edison's Activity Fund $ 1,27866 $ 027 $ - $ 127893
Totals $ 4529123 $ 12,558.04 $ (5,986.54) $ - $ 51,862.73
Balance carried forward $ 45,291.23

Cash received during quarter $ 12,558.04
Cash disbursed during quarter $ (5,986.54)

Cash transfer during quarter $ -
1st Quarter Cash balance year to date $ 51,862.73

Prepared by __, ALLML‘" 4 9(4 Zm/[wj



4-B-4

COOPERS EDUCATION CENTER
STUDENT ACTIVITIES
FOR THE PERIOD: 7/1/2013 to 9/30/2013

Club Name Balance Fwd  Received Disbursed  Transfers Ending Bal.
Coopers Builders 1185.78 0.05 -8.47 1,177.36
Alt Ed 4,053.20 496.42 -403.80 -27.32 4,118.50
Coopers Paint Masters 4,045.98 337.17 -299.15 -101.00 3,983.00
Auto Tech 1,351.99 3809.06 -58.47 10.41 5,112.99
Computers Are Us 1,424.72 0.06 -100.47 1,324.31
Cosmetology 4,951.63 3674.85 -8.47 8,618.01
Criminal Justice 4,605.03 5141.70 -4747.01 -380.85 4,618.87
Heavy Equipment Club 11,087.35 0.47 -3913.47 7,174.35
Epicurean Club 803.78 0.03 -8.47 795.34
Digital Media Arts 2,062.74 570.09 -8.47 2,624.36
Machine Shop 101.24 -8.47 92.77
Nurse Assisting 584.27 0.02 -8.47 575.82
Coopers Skills USA 19,237.95 0.82 -8.47 19,230.30
New Vision Medical 263.44 0.01 -8.47 254.98
BOCES Corning East 657.36 0.03 -8.47 648.92
Yearbook 3,428.38 80.15 -8.47 3,500.06
NYS Sales Tax 3,426.87 498.76 3,925.63
0.00
Totals 63,271.71  14110.93 -9607.07 0.00 67,775.57
Balance carried forward 63,271.71
Cash received during quarter 14,110.93
Cash disbursed during quarter -9,607.07
Cash transfer during quarter 0.00
Cash balance year to date 67,775.57

Prepared by % 4 %ﬂoﬂ/ / J/ 6’/ .1
v 7



4-B-5

£0'80v'2r$

vS'28L'G$
69'8.0°c$
26°LLL'GhS

£0'80v'Zy$
00'0%
00°0%
00°0%
LELLLS
ve'LiLS
L2°660'v$
£v'915°6%
90'vZL$
v8°'L¥9%
Lv'800°L$
06'980°G$
1062.$
8L°12L'v$
98'¥Sh'2S
LYYELS
60°€ZL'LS
18°6St$
(R RAXA L
68°02.%
90°209'2$

8jeq o) Jes A

00'0%

Pousd Buung  pouad Buung

8jeq 0) Jea, souejeg ysey sjienby

Jauenp Buung pesingsig ysen
Jalenp Buung peaiacey yseo
piemiod psiue) aouejeg

¥5'28.'G$ 89'8.0°c$
000% €0°0%
000% 0i'0%
02'300°v$ €2'8Z19%
00'0% €0'0%
00'0% £0°0$
00°8ees 95°1y8s
00'0$ cleLs
00'v91$ 61°0e$

S TAVXAR A% 74% 3
00°0% 8L'800°L$
00°0$ 00'0%
00°'or$ ZL'G1L$
00°0$ 00'0$
00'0$ 00°29v$
68°LE2$ €0°0$
0celzs LE'oLPg

pousd Buung

dduBleg YseD 10 + J9jsuel) yseD pasingsig ysen paaigoay ysen

2o'LLL'SYS

LELLLS
L1'660'v$
0v'96€°€1L$
€0'p2LS
187 LY9%
S8'v059
8.v.0'$
28'298%
L6'vZL VS
89'90¥'L$
LYvELS
LELIPLLS
18'96¥$
18°018°L$
§2°256$
S6'E9V'CS

paiLe) aouejeg

€102 ‘0¢ s8qwaldag - €10z ‘L Ainp

Ev8YL "A'N ‘liduUIOH

S9NAIY Juspnig sndwe) poompjim

2ol

Buipiopm
S19p|ing POOMPYIAA

VSN siINg
SUOISIA MON

DI siolepy jeaied o} uoyonposu)
VSOH

Juswdinby Anean

sAjesadoo) sqor $3004 1S9
suy Aseuing

20NSNP [RUILNY

£bojojewson

ABojouyos | uonewoyu soindwon
'Nd ooqtes A/soydels) seindwon
ABojouyoe | ojny

Apog oiny

uojjeonp3 aAjeusa)y

SweN Junodoy qnio

uoday saueny i1st




INTERNAL CLAIMS AUDITOR REPORT

September 2013
# of Checks Processed--641

4-C

Internal Claims Auditor Requested

Discovered Condition Chec Corrective Action Corrective Action Taken
56700 |Need Signatures on Receipts Paperwork Signed by Appropriate Person
Appropriate approval signature for 56702 |Need Signatures on Receipts Paperwork Signed by Appropriate Person
authorizing payment lacking. 56705 {Need Signatures on Receipts Paperwork Signed by Appropriate Person
23613 |Incorrect code used for payment Check recoded
56732 |Incorrect code used for payment Check recoded
56814 |Incorrect code used for payment Check recoded
56876 |Incorrect code used for payment Check recoded
56966 |Incorrect code used for payment Check recoded
57091 [incorrect code used for payment Check recoded
Appropriate expense codes not used | 57101 |Incorrect code used for payment Check recoded
ie 200 Equipment, 300 Supplies. 57121 |Incorrect code used for payment Check recoded
56726 |Incorrect Invoice Number Corrected on check
56786 |Incorrect Invoice Number Corrected on check
56905 |incorrect Invoice Number Corrected on check
Invoice # on warrant/check 56975 [Incorrect Invoice Number Corrected on check
doesn't match invoice. 57029 [Incorrect Invoice Number Corrected on check
Itemized claims/invoice amounts do 56861 |incorrect amount Void & Reissue
not total to check amount. 57161 |Incorrect amount Void & Reissue
55975 |Receipts missing Receipts received
Payment request is lacking 56407 |Receipts missing Receipts received
sufficient documentation proving 56484 |Receipts missing Receipts received
receipt of items/services. 56900 |Receipts missing Receipts received
56748 |Incorrect address Modified vendor address*
Remit name/address is incorrect. 57144 {Incorrect name Void & Reissue
56829 |Meal Overage Collect from staff
56895 {Incorrect contract number Corrected on check
57047 |Incorrect account number Corrected on check
57103 [Incorrect account number Corrected on check
OTHER: Specify 57112 jIncorrect mileage rate Reduce next claim

Internal Claims Auditor Signature:

Date:

s *Envelope made out with correct address
9/0/ 3 : §




INTERNAL CLAIMS AUDITOR REPORT ON
ITEMS REPORTED TO MANAGEMENT AND RESOLVED

September 2013

QUESTION RESOLUTION
None None
mm;g o= ]‘\'ﬁlln\“\t’
Internal Claims AuditoQ Q

0 /12

Date !




FINANCE

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of
, it is resolved that the following finance

, seconded by

actions are hereby taken:

A. General Fund Establishments and Adjustments.

1. Budget Establishments for 2013-14:
ltem# CoSer# Title

039-14
040-14
041-14
042-14

These establishments will be supported as follows:

039-14
040-14
041-14
042-14

337.494
405.599
440.493
562.493

337.494
405.599
440.493
562.493

itinerant-Speech Impaired w/ Monroe #1 BOCES
Equivalent Attendance w/ Broome-Tioga BOCES

Summer School w/ GV BOCES

Schoot Imp. Planning w/ Genesee Valley BOCES

Canisteo-Greenwood: $5,480
Spencer-Van Etten: $48 and Waverly: $80
Avoca: $2,055

Bradford: $75

2. Budget Increases for 2013-14:

ltem # CoSer # Title

043-14
044-14
045-14
046-14
047-14
048-14
049-14
050-14
051-14
052-14
053-14
054-14
055-14
056-14
057-14

101.000
250.499
329.499
403.003
415.000
430.000
438.594
512.000
525.000
548.596
605.000
609.000
612.000
619.000
635.493

Career & Technical Education

Staffing 1:6:1 w/ Cattaraugus-Allegany BOCES
itinerant-Business Manager w/ CAEW BOCES
Alternative Education- Secondary

Summer School

Distance Learning

Distance Learning w/ OCM BOCES

Computer Service, Instructional

Staff Development: Certified Administration
School Imp. Planning w/ Albany BOCES
Computer Service: Management

Safety/Risk Management

Business Office Support (CBO)

Fingerprinting Service

Negotiations w/Genesee Valley BOCES

These increases will be supported as follows:
Cattaraugus BOCES (Andover: $10,098), Tompkins-Seneca BOCES (Newfield: $10,098) and

043-14

044-14
045-14
046-14
047-14

048-14
049-14
050-14
051-14
052-14
053-14

054-14

101.000

250.499
329.499
403.003
415.000

430.008
438.594
512.000
525.000
548.596
605.000

609.000

Misceilaneous Revenue: $9,106
Canisteo-Greenwood: $5,606
Alfred-Almond: $1,000

Cattaraugus BOCES (Andover: $9,914)

In the Amount of

$ 5480
$ 128
$ 2055
$ 75

Increase From

PAPAPRA NN PRPAPOLH

29,302  $15,227,782
5606 $ 168,749
1,000 $ 22,100
9,914 § 1,516,842

120,830 §$ 642,700
9,500 $ 595504
6,308 $ 31,540

51,833 § 2,308,429

13,817  $ 1,461,263
2350 §$ 871
2,948  $12,448,909

750 § 641,554
48,562 $ 3,665,274
600 § 9600
198 § 20,043

To
$15,257,084
$ 174,355
$ 23,100
$ 1,526,756
$ 763,530
$ 605,004
$ 37,848
$ 2,360,262
$ 1,475,080
$ 3,221
$12,451,857
$ 642,304
$ 3,713,836
$ 10,200
$ 20,241

Addison: $5,451, Arkport: ($305), Avoca: $670, Bath: ($3,328), Bradford: ($4,370), Campbeil-
Savona: $14,962, Canaseraga: ($995), Canisteo-Greenwood: $3,250, Corning: ($4,445),
Eimira: $39,530, Elmira Heights: $660, Hammondsport: ($3,560), Hornell: $3,630,
Horseheads: $3,560, Jasper-Troupsburg: $3,245, Odessa-Montour: ($3,850),

Prattsburgh: $6,040, Spencer-Van Etten: $200, Watkins Glen:
Cattaraugus BOCES (Andover: $8,320) and Wayne-

Addison: $8,000 and Alfred-Aimond: $1,500
Hammondsport: $6,308

Addison: $8,314 and Prattsburgh: $43,519
Miscellaneous Revenue: 13,817
Canaseraga: $2,350

Campbell-Savona: $3,305, Horseheads: $6,749, Jasper-Troupsburg: $6,894 and

Prattsburgh: ($14,000)
Horseheads: $750

$2,075, Waverly: $37,645,
Finger Lakes BOCES (Naples: $12,445)



055-14 612.000 Alfred-Almond: $48,562
056-14 619.000 Waverly: $600
057-14 635.493 Canaseraga: $198

3. Budget Decreases for 2013-14:

Item # CoSer # Title Decrease  From To
058-14 205.206 Special Class 1:15 $ 194324 $ 194,234 § 0
059-14 527.000 Instructional Materials (Science Resource Center) $ 3,134 § 583200 $ 580,066
060-14 665.691 Cooperative Bidding w/ DCMO BOCES $ 13657 $ 57,067 $ 43,380
These decreases will be supported as follows:

058-14 205.206 Eimira: ($145,743) and Horseheads: ($48,581)

059-14 527.000 Campbell-Savona: ($3,134)

060-14 665.691 Elmira: $50, Horseheads: ($13,949), Odessa-Montour: $50 and Spencer-Van Etten: $192

4. Transfers within programs for 2013-14:

a. Transfers in excess of $10,000.

COSER PROGRAM BUDGET CODE TRANSFER TRANSFER
NO. IN out
605 Computer Service: Management  A605-7710-400-K-00 Contract & Other $25,582
A605-7710-200-8-00 Equipment $25,599
A605-7710-599-H-09 Broome-Tioga BOCES $25,582
A605-7710-204-8-00 Small Equipment $25,599
TOTAL $51,181 $51,181

B. Federal Fund Establishments and Adjustments.
1. Grant Acceptance and Budget Establishments for 2013-14:

a. WIA, Title 2, Adult Education & Literacy (Literacy Zone) grant for services
be accepted and the budget established in the amount of $100,000 for the
period July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014 as attached. Approval was
received on October 1, 2013.

b. STAC (System to Track and Account for Children) Education of
Incarcerated Youth grant for services be accepted and the budget
established in the amount of $630,415 for the period July 1, 2013 through
June 30, 2014 as attached. Approval was received on October 1, 2013.

c. School Library System Operating grant be accepted and the budget
established in the amount of $133,925 for the period July 1, 2013 through
June 30, 2014 as attached. Approval was received on October 1, 2013.

d. School Library System Aid for Automation grant be accepted and the
budget established in the amount of $13,393 for the period July 1, 2013
through June 30, 2014 as attached. Approval was received on October 1,
2013.

e. Local Government Records Management Improvement grant be accepted
and the budget established in the amount of $77,139 for the period July 1,
2013 through June 30, 2014 as attached. Approval was received on
September 17, 2013.



f.  School Based Vocational/Work Incentive Program grant be accepted and
the budget established in the amount of $38,435 for the period July 1,
2013 through June 30, 2014 as attached. Approval was received
on September 11, 2013.

g. Regional SSHSP Medicaid TAC grant be accepted and the budget
established in the amount of $90,049 for the period July 1, 2013 through
June 30, 2014 as attached. Approval was received on July 1, 2013.

2. Grant Acceptance and Budget Increase for 2013-14:

a. School Library System Supplemental Aid grant be accepted and the
budget increased by $47,261 from $133,925 to $181,186. Approval was
received on October 1, 2013.

3. Budget Establishments for 2013-14:

a. Statewide School Finance Consortium budget be established in the
amount of $11,025 for the period July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014.
Revenues for this budget come from component school districts.

b. Comprehensive Health/Wellness budget be established in the amount of
$11,544.82 for July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014. Revenues for the
program come from Project SAVE certifications. These funds include
$1,575.00 in current year revenue and $9,969.82 in rollover funds from
2012-2013.

c. Southern Tier Scholars budget be established in the amount of $8,642.62
for July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014. Revenue for this program comes
from rollover funds from 2012-2013.

d. Model Transition Program Transition Conference budget be established in
the amount of $4,446.30 for July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014. Revenue
for this program comes from rollover funds from 2012-2013.

e. Southern Tier SciFair and Cyber Civ budget be established in the amount
of $38,239.90 for the period July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014. This is
the rollover amount from 2012-2013.

C. Purchasing.

1. Approval of Resolution for IPA for computers and projectors in the amount of
$89,510.00 for Addison Central School District as attached.



D. School Refunds.

1. School Refunds for Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES for
2013-2014 in the amount of $6,013,469.03 based on 2012-2013 final
expenditures as attached.

E. Activities Clubs.

1. New Visions Communications (A-38) will change the name to New Visions
Academy. New advisors are Ted Kellogg and Kelly Smith.

2. Close Broad Horizon Senior Class (A-72) and transfer $762.61 to Broad
Horizon Student Activity (A-64).

3. Establish a new club and open an account for the Animal Science Class. The
official name of the club is GST Aggies. Jessakka Schermerhorn is the
advisor.



| Greater
Ter " 5B1-a

BOCES

innovation in creating student success
through cooperative services

Schuyler—Steuben—Chemung—Tioga—Allegany BOCES

REQUEST OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT AWARD

Staff Contact Person: Tim Driscoll/Chris Weinman

Title of Grant: WIA Title 2 - Adult Education & Literggx Grant (Literacy
Zone)

Funding Source: New York State Education Department

Amount: $100,000

Time Period Covered by Grant: 7/1/2013 to 6/30/2014

Collaborating Partner Agencies/Entities:

Lead Agency: Greater Southern Tier BOCES

Target Population: Adults
Purpose(s) of Grant:

To provide assessment, literacy instruction, GED preparation & career

training opportunities.

Staffing Needs (if any): 0.87 FTE instructors,administrative & support

staff and part time hourly instructors

Anticipated Activities/Staff Main Duties/Responsibilities:

Assessment, GED Preparation, Career Training




Greater

G '?'Foeurthern S-B 1 -b

innovation jn creating student success
through cooperative services

Schuyler—Steuben—Chemung—Tioga—Allegany BOCES

REQUEST OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT AWARD

Staff Contact Person: Tim Driscoll/Chris Weinman

Title of Grant: Education of Incarcerated Youth (STAC-System to Track
and Account for Children)

Funding Source: New York State Education Department

Amount: $630,415

Time Period Covered by Grant: 7/1/2013 to 6/30/2014

Collaborating Partner Agencies/Entities: Elmira City School District,

Bath Central School District, Chemung County Jail, Steuben County Jail

Lead Agency: Greater Southern Tier BOCES

Target Population: ages 16-20

Purpose(s) of Grant:

To provide basic educational services to incarcerated youth.

Staffing Needs (if any): 5.50 Instructional & support staff and hourly.

Anticipated Activities/Staff Main Duties/Responsibilities:

GED preparation, transitional services




5-B 1-c

Greater
Southern

Tier

BOCES

8chuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tigga-Allegany BOCES

REQUEST OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT AWARD

Staff Contact Person: Stephanie Wilson

Title of Grant: School Library System Aid-Operating

Funding Source: NYS Education Department School Library Systems
Amount: $133,925.00

Time Period Covered by Grant: 07/01/13 to 06/30/14

Collaborating Partner Agencies/Entities: NYS Library-Division of
Library Development

Lead Agency: GST BOCES Instructional Support Services
Target Population: Component Districts K-12

Purpose(s) of Grant: To support operation of School Library System
and School Library Media Centers.

Staffing Needs (if any): School Library System Director and
support staff.

Anticipated Activities/Staff Main Duties/Responsibilities: To
support System staffing, Union Catalog and database development,
interlibrary loan, professional development and meet the goals of
the Plan of Service approved by the Division of Library
Development.




5-B 1-d

Greater
Southern
Tier

BOCES

Schuxler-steuben-Chemung-rigga-AIIeggg[ BOCES

REQUEST OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT AWARD

Staff Contact Person: Stephanie Wilson

Title of Grant: School Library Systems Aid for Automation
Funding Source: NYS Education Department School Library Systems
Amount : $13,393.0b

Time Period Covered by Grant: 7/1/13 to 6/30/14

Collaborating Partner Agencies/Entities: NYS Library-Division of
Library Development

Lead Agency: GST BOCES Instructional Support Services
Target Population: Component Districts K-12
Purpose(s) of Grant: To Support the component districts’ school

library media centers.

Staffing Needs (if any) : School Library System Director and
support staff.

Anticipated Activities/Staff Main Duties/Responsibilities:
Support of component districts:- school library media centers’
automation, automation training, and support.



Greater
Southern 5-B 1-e

Tier

J BOCES

Schuyler—Steuben—Chemugg:Tiggg;Allgggpy BOCES

REQUEST OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT AWARD

Staff Contact Person: Steve Manning

Title of Grant: Local Government Records Management Improvement
Grant

Funding Source: New York State Archives

Amount: $77,139.00

Time Period Covered by Grant: 07/01/13 to 06/30/2014

Collaborating Partner Agencies/Entities: Hammondsport School

District, the County of Schuyler, Town of Erwin, the Village of

Painted Post, and the Village of Riverside.

Lead Agency: GST BOCES

Target Population: N/A

Purpose(s) of Grant: To digitize records, that are currently
either in paper form or on microfilm or microfiche. This will
allow for easier and more efficient access, and to eliminate the
need to keep and maintain additional hardware in order to access
those records. The Board meeting minutes and interment records
have a permanent retention and the payroll records have a 55 yr.
retention, as per the NYS Office of Archives (Records Retention
and Disposition Schedule MU-1 publication.

Staffing needs (if any): 1.5 FTE Computer Services staff

Anticipated Activities/Staff Main Duties/Responsibilities:

To scan, digitize, and index approximately 112 reels of microfilm
and 45,100 paper records.




Greater
Southern

| BOCES >B1f

1
. o~
fnnovalion in creating student succe ss >

through cooperative services

Schuyler—Steuben—Chemung—Tioga—Allegany BOCES

REQUEST OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT AWARD

Staff Contact Person: Frank Speciale

Title of Grant: School Based Vocational/Work Incentive Program

Funding Source: NYS OMH/ChemqggﬁCounty Dept of Social Services/Mental
Hygiene
Amount: $38,435.00

Time Period Covered by Grant: 7/1/2013 to 6/30/2014

Collaborating Partner Agencies/Entities: Probation, DSS, Drug and Alcohol
Services, SPOA, EPC and other Mental Health Services

Lead Agency: Greater Southern Tier BOCES Broad Horizons Academy

Target Population: Severely ED Students, Ages 14-21 vears

Purpose(s) of Grant: To provide participant wages for severely
emotionally disabled 14-21 vear old students to help them gain real work
experience, improved school performance and experience community
citizenship.

Staffing Needs (if any) : ExistiggﬁSpecial Education Teachers; School
Social Workers; Job Coach; Work-Study Transition Teacher.

Anticipated Activities/Staff Main Duties/Responsibilities:

Staff will supervise all students as part of work-stud curriculum. Job

Coach will oversee individual student workers. Wbrk—Studx Transition
Teacher will coordinate program and grant requirements.




Greater 5-B 1'9

§ Southern
| Tier

"/ BOCES

Schuyler-steuben—Chemung-Tiggg:Allgggny BOCES

REQUEST OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT AWARD

Staff Contact Person: Steve Manning, Computer Services Center

Title of Grant: Regional SSHSP Medicaid TAC Grant

Funding Source: New York State.Education Department Special Aids

and Medicaid Unit

Amount: $90,049.00

Time Period Covered by Grant: 07/01/13 to 06/30/14

Collaborating Partner Agencies/Entities: All GST BOCES Districts

Lead Agency: OCM BOCES - Processing Site

Target Population: Disabled Children in Districts

Purpose(s) of Grant:

Assist school district and counties, in obtaining Medicaid Reimbursement

for certain diagnostic and health Support services provided to students

having, or suspected in having, disabilities.

Staffing Needs (if any): Utilize current staff as follows:

1.35 Program Assistant/Insurance Clerks

Anticipated Activities/Staff Main Duties/Responsibilities:

Provide Medicaid 101 Training upon request to districts; train and

provide technical assistance on the WEB based systems; act as liaison

between school districts and New York State Education Department,

Department of Health, and Central New York Regional Information Center.

mtm
7/26/06



Squthern
Tier

BOCES

Schgxler—Steuben-chemung-Tioga-Alleganx BOCES

REQUEST OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT AWARD

Staff Contact Person: Stephanie Wilson

Title of Grant: School Library System State Aid—Supplementary Aid
Funding Source: NvsS Education Department School Library Systems
Amount: $47,261.00

Time Period Covered by Grant: 07/01/13 to 06/30/14

Collaborating Partner Agencies/Entities: NYS Library-Division of
Library Development

Lead Agency: GST Instructional Support Services
Target Population: Component Districts K-12

Purpose(s) of Grant: To support the School Library System
operations and brograms and the component districts’ school
library media centers.

Staffing Needs (if any): School Library System Director and
support staff.

Maintain current staffing levels and programming; provide
additional opportunities for professional development; provide
updates to school media centers, and to enhance all levels of
service,

Greater 5-B 2-a



SCHUYLER STEUBEN CHEMUNG TIOGA ALLEGANY BOCES
d/b/a Greater Southern Tier BOCES

Board Resolutions
11/5/13

WHEREAS, Schuyler Steuben Chemung Tioga Allegany Board of Cooperative
Educational Services d/b/a Greater Southern Tier BOCES (*BOCES”) is a political subdivision of
the State of New York (“State”) and is duly organized and existing pursuant to the Constitution
and laws of the State; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to applicable law, the governing board of BOCES (“Board”) is
authorized to acquire, dispose of, and encumber personal property, including, without limitation,
rights and interests in property, leases, and easements necessary to the functions or operations of
BOCES; and

WHEREAS, the Board hereby finds and determines that the execution of one or more
lease-purchase agreements (“Equipment Leases™) in the principal amount not exceeding the
amount set forth below (“Principal Amount”) for the purpose of acquiring the property generally
described below and to be described more specifically in the Equipment Leases (“Property™) for
the school district identified below (“District”) is an appropriate function of BOCES; and

Description of Property: Computers and Projectors
Principal Amount: $89,510
District; Addison Central School District; and

WHEREAS, the Board has solicited bids or quotations from qualified, interested parties
with respect to the financing of BOCES’ acquisition of the Property and has selected First
Niagara Commercial Equipment and Municipal Finance (“Lessor”) to provide financing for the
purchase of the Property via the Equipment Leases;

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board as follows:

1. The Board hereby determines that it has critically evaluated the financing alternatives
available to it and has prepared and approved an evaluation of such financing alternatives in
accordance with 2 N.Y.CR.R. § 39.2, and that entering into the Equipment Leases and financing
the acquisition of the Property thereby is in the best interests of BOCES because the estimated
costs of financing the acquisition of the Property thereby are less than the estimated costs of
financing the acquisition of the Property via the issuance of indebtedness under the Local Finance
Law (if the acquisition may be financed in such fashion). The evaluation of financing alternatives
is attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by reference and shall be available as a
public record.

2. The Board hereby determines that its entry into the Equipment Leases will not cause
the aggregate amount of outstanding indebtedness of BOCES to exceed the limit set forth in
paragraph c of subdivision 6 of Section 109-b of the General Municipal Law.

5-C 1



3. BOCES is hereby authorized and directed to enter into the Equipment Leases, acquire
the Property thereby, and otherwise perform all of its obligations thereunder; provided, however,
that the aggregate amount of periodic payments, excluding interest, to be made pursuant to the
Equipment Leases shall not exceed the Principal Amount. Any action taken on or before the date
of these resolutions by or on behalf of BOCES in connection therewith is hereby ratified and
confirmed.

4. The District Superintendent acting on behalf of BOCES is hereby authorized ‘to
negotiate, enter into, execute, and deliver one or more Equipment Leases in substantially the form
set forth in the document presently before the Board, which document shall be available for
public inspection at the principal office of BOCES. The District Superintendent, acting on behalf
of BOCES, is hereby authorized to negotiate, enter into, execute, and deliver all such other
documents relating to the Equipment Lease (including, but not limited to, escrow agreements)
and take all such further actions as the District Superintendent deems necessary or appropriate to
effectuate the consummation of the transactions contemplated by and the performance by BOCES
of its obligations under the Equipment Leases. Without limiting the foregoing, the District
Superintendent shall be authorized to take all such actions as may be necessary to ensure the
qualification of the interest component of rent payments made under the Equipment Leases as
excludable from gross income of the Lessor under Section 103 of the Internal Revenue Code of
1986.

5. The Lessee’s obligations under the Equipment Leases shall be subject to annual
appropriation or renewal by the Governing Body as set forth in each Equipment Lease and the
Lessee’s obligations under the Equipment Leases shall not constitute general obligations of the
Lessee or indebtedness under the Constitution or laws of the State.

6. The Board hereby determines that the purpose of the acquisition of the Property is an
object or purpose described in subdivision 32 of paragraph (a) of Section 11.00 of the Local
Finance Law, and that the period of probable usefulness of said purpose is five (5) years.
Accordingly, the term of the Equipment Leases authorized by this resolution will not be in excess
of five (5) years.

7. The Board hereby determines that the acquisition of the Property is a Type II action
that will not have a significant effect on the environment and, therefore, no determination of
significance, environmental impact statement, findings statement, or other similar action is
required under the State Environmental Quality Review Act.

8. The Board hereby determines that the authorization to enter into the Equipment
Leases is not subject to any mandatory or permissive referendum pursuant to the Local Finance
Law or Section 109-b of the General Municipal Law.

9. These resolutions shall take effect immediately upon their adoption.
ADOPTED on this November 5, 2013

The undersigned Clerk of the Board hereby certifies and attests that (i) he or she has access to the
official records of the Board of BOCES; (ii) the foregoing resolutions were duly adopted by
sufficient vote of the members of the Board at a regular meeting of its members duly called,
regularly convened, and attended throughout by the requisite quorum of the members thereof; (jii)
such resolutions have not been amended or altered and are in full force and effect on the date
stated below; and (iv) such meeting of the Board relating to the authorization and delivery of the



Equipment Lease was (2) held within the geographic boundaries of BOCES; (b) open to the
public, allowing all people to attend; (c) conducted in accordance with internal procedures of the
Board; and (d) conducted in accordance with the charter of BOCES, if any, and the laws of the
State of New York.

Signature of Clerk

Print Name:

Official Title:

Date:




ERATE
2013-14 SCHOOL REFUNDS REFUNDS REFUND ALREADY NET REFUNDS
PAID TO DISTRICTS
GST COMPONENTS
ADDISON S 336,401.82 | $ 31,444.65 | § 304,957.17
ALFRED-ALMOND S 94,334.61 | $ 22,262.13 | $ 72,072.48
ARKPORT S 142,121.34 | $ 13,904.74 | $ 128,216.60
AVOCA S 89,572.73 [ $ - ]S 89,572.73
BATH S 346,085.62 | $ 24,279.77 | $ 321,805.85
BRADFORD $ 138,905.69 | $ 17,300.61 | $ 121,605.08
CAMPBELL-SAVONA S 322,629.95 { $ 37,608.21 | $ 285,021.74
CANASERAGA S 114,565.85 | $ 15,106.91 | $ 99,458.94
CANISTEO-GREENWOOD S 186,095.04 | $ 34,308.42 | $ 151,786.62
CORNING S 514,697.15 | $ 14,411.85 | $§ 500,285.30
ELMIRA $ 1,040,236.72 S 1,040,236.72
ELMIRA HEIGHTS S 309,807.84 | $ - 1S 309,807.84
HAMMONDSPORT S 93,939.66 { $ 18,093.79 | $ 75,845.87
HORNELL S 333,076.38 | $ 48,153.82 { $ 284,922.56
HORSEHEADS S 677,484.48 | $ 28,575.78 | $ 648,908.70
JASPER-TROUPSBURG S 104,539.84 | $ 32,288.47 | $ 72,251.37
ODESSA-MONTOUR S 175,587.77 | $ - s 175,587.77
PRATTSBURGH S 99,910.03 | $ 30,289.44 | $ 69,620.59
SPENCER-VAN ETTEN 3 179,715.62 | $ 13,341.00 | $ 166,374.62
WATKINS GLEN S 352,977.34 | § - |s 352,977.34
WAVERLY S 276,751.24 | $ - S 276,751.24
SUBTOTAL GST COMPONENTS s 5,929,436.72 | $ 381,369.59 | 5,548,067.13
OTHER BOCES
BROOME-TIOGA BOCES S 12,047.17 | $ - |s 12,047.17
CATTARAUGUS-ALLEGANY BOCES S 34,886.15 | $ - | 34,886.15
CAYUGA-ONONDAGA BOCES S 891.86 | $ - ]s 891.86
DELAWARE-CHEN-MADISON-OTSEGO BOCES S 7658 | $ - s 76.58
ERIE 2-CHAUTAUQUA-CATTARAUGUS BOCES S 78.88 | $ - 1s 78.88
GENESEE VALLEY BOCES S 24,146.51 [ $ - s 24,146.51
MONROE 1 BOCES $ 935.13 | $ - 1s 935.13
MONROE 2 BOCES S 745.15 | § - S 745.15
NASSAU COUNTY BOCES S 118.00 | $ - 1s 118.00
ONONDAGA-CORTLAND-MADISON BOCES S 1,223.22 { $ - s 1,223.22
ORLEANS-NIAGARA BOCES S 517.78 | $ - |s 517.78
OSWEGO BOCES S 677.40 | $ - |s 677.40
OTSEGO-NORTHERN CATSKILLS BOCES S 31.00 | $ - 18 31.00
PUTNAM-NORTHERN WESTCHESTER BOCES $ 155.53 ( $ - s 155.53
QUESTAR Il BOCES S 16.09 [ $ - S 16.09
SULLIVAN COUNTY BOCES S 22.29| 8 - s 22.29
TOMPKINS-SENECA-TIOGA BOCES S 1,315.74 | $§ - |3 1,315.74
WAYNE-FINGER LAKES BOCES S 557164 { $ - |s 5,571.64
SUBTOTAL OTHER BOCES s 83,456.12 | $ - 1S 83,456.12
NON-COMPONENTS

ROCHESTER CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT S 542.60 | $ - s 542.60
SYRACUSE CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT S 3359 (S - s 33.59
SUBTOTAL NON-COMPONENTS s 576.19 | $ - |8 576.19
TOTAL REFUNDS 2013-14 S 6,013,469.03 S 381,369.59 | S 5,632,099.44

5-D 1



PERSONNEL

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of

, seconded by

, it is resolved that the following personnel

actions are hereby taken:
A. Retirements

1. Charlene Reed
Position:
Effective:

Date of Hire:

2. Eugene Cvik
Position:
Effective:
Date of Hire:

3. Alfreda Patterson
Position:
Effective:
Date of Hire:

4. Jean Barber
Position:
Effective:
Date of Hire:

B. Resignations

1. Tami Ricci
Position:
Effective:
Date of Hire:

Reason:

2. Lee Richeson
Position:
Effective:
Date of Hire:
Reason:

3. Joseph Busch
Position:

Senior Account Clerk
December 31, 2013
October 7, 1999

Central Business Office Controller
end of day June 30, 2014
June 1, 2005

Cook Manager
December 31, 2013
March 7, 1988

Grant Writing Supervisor
end of day January 31, 2014
November 9, 1994

Account Clerk

June 30, 2013

July 1, 2012, Civil Service transfer from Corning-
Painted Post CSD

personal reasons

Cook Manager
October 2, 2013
August 27, 2008
personal reasons

Program Administrator of the Superintendent
Development Program



Effective: November 2, 2013
Date of Hire: December 1, 2008
Reason: personal reasons

C. Creation of Position

1.

Teacher, Online Virtual Learning, seven (7) 10 month, school calendar
positions; providing online instruction in the areas of Foreign Language —
Spanish, Music, Science, Art, Social Studies, Health, Physical Education,
English Language Arts, and Business; effective September 23, 2013; salary
$350.00 stipend to attend a one-time training, and $145.00 per successful
completed online course, per student, time-sheet basis; due to the increase in
districts’ requests for services.

D. Increase or Decrease to Positions

1.

Teaching Assistant, Auto Body, one 10 month, school calendar position;
increased from part-time (.5 FTE) to full-time (1.0 FTE); effective September 3,
2013; due to the increase in Districts’ requests for services.

Teaching Assistant, B&E — Career Readiness (ICM), one 10 month, school
calendar position; decreased from full-time (1.0 FTE) to part-time (.5 FTE);
effective September 3, 2013; due to the decrease in Districts’ requests for
services.

Teacher, Music, one 10 month, school calendar position; increased from part-
time (.8 FTE) to full-time (1.0 FTE); effective September 23, 2013; due to the
increase in Districts’ requests for services.

Cook Manager, one full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month position; decreased to full-
time (1.0 FTE); 10 month, school calendar position; effective December 1,
2013; due to a retirement, and a voluntary transfer.

E. Increase or Decrease in Assignments

1.

Susan Woodvine, Cook Manager, 10 month, school calendar position;
decreased from part-time (.8125 FTE) to time-sheet basis; effective September
3, 2013; salary $12.25 per hour; due to the return of an employee on medical
leave.

Michael Creegan, Teacher, Music, 10 month, school calendar position,
Probationary appointment; increased from part-time (.8 FTE) to full-time (1.0
FTE); effective September 23, 2013; Tenure area of Music; Certification of
Initial Certificate Time Extension, Music, February 1, 2012 through January 31,
2014; Probationary Period continues through September 3, 2015; due to the
increase in Districts’ requests for services.

Susan Kramer, Cook Manager, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month position;



1.

Competitive Civil Service appointment: decreased to full-time (1.0 FTE), 10
month, school calendar position; Competitive Civil Service appointment:
effective December 1, 2013; Probationary Period full-filled: salary $25.75 per
hour; due to a retirement and a voluntary transfer.

F. Tenure Appointments and Civil Service Permanent Appointments

Jenny Dean
Position:
Tenure Area:

Tenure Date:
Certification Status:

Daniel Dobell
Position:
Permanent Date:

Tami Curkendall
Position:
Permanent Date:

G. Appointments

1.

Teacher Center Coordinator

Instructional Support Services in Professional
Development

November 8, 2013

Permanent, Pre-Kindergarten, Kindergarten and
Grades 1-6, February 1, 2000

School Business Executive
November 19, 2013

Cleaner
November 26, 2013

Jessakka Schermerhorn

Position:

Effective:
Location:
Education:

Certification:

Probationary Period:

Experience:
Salary:

Reason for Appt:

Elizabeth Ahern
Position:

Effective:

Teacher, Animal Science 7-12, full-time (1.0 FTE),
10 month, school calendar position, Probationary
appointment

September 3, 2013

Bush Education Center

Master of Science, Agricultural Education, SUNY
Oswego

Initial, Animal Science 7-12, September 1, 2013
through August 31, 2018

September 3, 2013 through September 2, 2016

no related teaching experience

$44,185.00 per year (step 1 + Credit Hours + Degree
Stipend)

previously appointed Temporary, certification
requirements completed

Teacher, English to Speakers of Other
Languages, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month, school
calendar position, Probationary appointment
October 8, 2013



H. Temporary Appointments

1.

Location:
Education:

Tenure Area:
Certification:

Probationary Period:

Experience:
Salary:

Reason for Appt:

Peter Punzo
Position:
Effective:
Location:
Education:

Certification:
Salary:

Reason for Appt:
Anne Caruana
Position:
Effective:
Location:

Education:

Certification:

Salary:

Reason for Appt:

Adrienne Coble
Position:
Effective:
Location:

various component district host sites

Master of Science, Education, Nazareth College, and
University of Rochester

English to Speakers of Other Languages

Initial, English to Speakers of Other Languages,
September 1, 2012 through August 31, 2017
October 8, 2013 through October 7,2016

1 year

$48,709.00 per year, prorated (step 2 + Credit Hours
+ dual Degree Stipend + Special Education Stipend)
due to the increase in Districts’ requests for services

Professional Development Consultant

September 23, 2013 through June 30, 2014

Bush Education Center

Master of Business Administration, Marketing,
Syracuse University

Permanent, School District Administrator, September
1, 1977

$325.00 per day, time sheet-basis

to provide organizational Professional Development
for GST BOCES

Teacher, Online Virtual Learning, Foreign
Language, Spanish

September 23, 2013 through June 30, 2014

Online, Virtual Learning from home, via
computer/phone and face-to-face meetings with
students in their home districts.

Certificate of Advances Study, Educational
Administration, SUNY Brockport

Permanent, School District Administrator, September
1, 2004; Permanent, Spanish 7-12, September 1,
1992

$350.00 stipend to attend a one-time training;
$145.00 per student successfully completing an
online course, time-sheet basis

due to the increase in Districts’ requests for services

Teacher, Online Virtual Learning, Music
September 23, 2013 through June 30, 2014
Online, Virtual Learning from home, via



Education:
Certification:

Salary:

Reason for Appt:

Vicki Cook
Position:
Effective:
Location:

Education:

Certification:

Salary:

Reason for Appt:

Shelly Cummings

Position:
Effective:
Location:

Education:

Certification:
Salary:

Reason for Appt:

Sara Kitts
Position:
Effective:
Location;

Education:

computer/phone and face-to-face meetings with
students in their home districts.

Master of Music, Music Education, Boston University
Initial, Music, September 1, 2010 through August 31,
2015

$350.00 stipend to attend a one-time training;
$145.00 per student successfully completing an
online course, time-sheet basis

due to the increase in Districts’ requests for services

Teacher, Online Virtual Learning, Science
September 23, 2013 through June 30, 2014
Online, Virtual Learning from home, via
computer/phone and face-to-face meetings with
students in their home districts.

Doctorate in Education Leadership, University of
Rochester

Permanent, Biology 7-12, September 1, 1994 and
Permanent, Chemistry and General Science 7-12,
September 1, 1994

$350.00 stipend to attend a one-time training;
$145.00 per student successfully completing an
online course, time-sheet basis

due to the increase in Districts’ requests for services

Teacher, Online Virtual Learning, Art
September 23, 2013 through June 30, 2014
Online, Virtual Learning from home, via
computer/phone and face-to-face meetings with
students in their home districts.

Master of Education, Special Education, Grand
Canyon University

Permanent, Art, September 1, 2009

$350.00 stipend to attend a one-time training;
$145.00 per student successfully completing an
online course, time-sheet basis

due to the increase in Districts’ requests for services

Teacher, Online Virtual Learning, Social Studies
September 23, 2013 through June 30, 2014

Online, Virtual Learning from home, via
computer/phone and face-to-face meetings with
students in their home districts.

Master of Art, History, Binghamton University



Certification:

Salary:

Reason for Appt:

Jason Semmel
Position:

Effective:
Location:
Education:

Certification:

Salary:

Reason for Appt:

Adam Williams
Position:

Effective:
Location:
Education:
Certification:

Salary:

Reason for Appt:

Mark Kilmartin
Position:

Effective:
Location:

Initial Certificate Time Extension, Social Studies 7-12,
September 1, 2012 through August 31, 2014

$350.00 stipend to attend a one-time training;
$145.00 per student successfully completing an
online course, time-sheet basis

due to the increase in Districts’ requests for services

Teacher, Online Virtual Learning, Health, and
Physical Education

October 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014

Online, Virtual Learning from home, via
computer/phone and face-to-face meetings with
students in their home districts.

Master of Science, Health Education, Trident
University, Cypress, CA

Initial, Physical Education, September 1, 2009
through August 31, 2014 and Initial, Health
Education, February 1, 2012 through January 31,
2017.

$350.00 stipend to attend a one-time training;
$145.00 per student successfully completing an
online course, time-sheet basis

due to the increase in Districts’ requests for services

Teacher, Online Virtual Learning, English
Language Arts, and Business

September 23, 2013 through June 30, 2014

Online, Virtual Learning from home, via
computer/phone and face-to-face meetings with
students in their home districts.

Master of Art, Business Education, the Steinhardt
School of Education, NYC, NY

Professional, English Language Arts 7-12, September
1,2012

$350.00 stipend to attend a one-time training;
$145.00 per student successfully completing an
online course, time-sheet basis

due to the increase in Districts’ requests for services

Teacher, Online Virtual Learning, Math, Science
and Technology

October 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014

Online, Virtual Learning from home, via
computer/phone and face-to-face meetings with



students in their home districts.

Education: Master of Business Administration, Clark University

Certification: Professional, Technology Education, February 1,
2011; Permanent, Physics & General Science 7-12,
February 1, 2004; Permanent Mathematics 7-12,
February 1, 2004

Salary: $350.00 stipend to attend a one-time training;
$145.00 per student successfully completing an
online course, time-sheet basis

Reason for Appt: due to the increase in Districts’ requests for services

l. Annual Stipends

1. Education Grant Services, Stipend $2,500, effective October 23, 2013
through June 30, 2014

a. Diane Habeck, Team Leader
b. Meachele Manchester, Team Leader

2. Newsletter Advisor, Stipend of $825, effective September 3, 2013 through
June 27, 2014

a. Wildwood Education Center
1. Gary Acker



6-J

REPORT OF TEMPORARY AND SUBSTITUTE PERSONNEL November 5, 2013

Substitute Appointments

Name Position Rate Effective Date End Date***
Caccia, Rebecca Teacher Aide $8.00/hour 09/27/2013 el
Cline, Christopher Cleaner $9.00/hour 10/09/2013 bl
Daley, Sandra Clerk $9.00/hour 09/30/2013 bl
Freeland, Steven Teacher $65.00/day 10/15/2013 b
Murphy, Amy Teacher $70.00/day 10/17/2013 b
Murphy, Amy Teaching Assistant $65.00/day 10/17/2013 wx
Murphy, Amy Teacher Aide $8.00/hour 10/17/2013 i
O'Brochta, Sarah Teacher Aide $8.00/hour 10/25/2013 bl
O'Brochta, Sarah Teaching Assistant $65.00/day 10/25/2013 bl
Robords, Patricia Teacher $75.00/day 10/02/2013 bl
Robords, Patricia Teaching Assistant $65.00/day 10/02/2013 ol
Robords, Patricia Teacher Aide $8.00/hour 10/02/2013 bl
Stillman, Alice Clerk $8.50/hour 09/17/2013 e
Stillman, Alice Teaching Assistant $65.00/day 09/17/2013 el
Trescott, Jane Clerk $8.50/hour 09/17/2013 ik
Wilson, Leon Teacher & Teaching Assistant $65.00/day 09/04/2013 el
Youngstrom, Ryan Teacher Aide $8.00/hour 10/21/2013 bl
End Substitute Appointments

Name Position Rate Effective Date End Date
Denkenberger, Amanda Teacher Aide N/A 09/30/2013
Temporary Appointments

Name Position Rate Effective Date End Date
Linton, Nina Lifeguard $9.00/hour 10/01/2013 bl
Peters, Agnes Community Ed Instructor $25.00/hour  10/28/2013 x
Internships/Student Teachers/Field Experience

Name Position Rate Effective Date End Date
McDaniel, Meredith Student Teacher N/A 10/18/2013 12/13/2013
Student Aide Appointments - Computer Services, Bush Campus

Name Position Rate Effective Date End Date
Stephens, Keith Student Aide (Extended) $7.25/hour 10/02/2013 01/03/2014
Student Aide Appointments - Broad Horizons Academy

Name Position Rate Effective Date End Date
Bettinger, Tristan Student Aide $7.25/hour 10/18/2013 06/30/2017
Cleveland, Triston Student Aide $7.25/hour 10/16/2013 06/30/2017
Crouthamel, Codi Student Aide $7.25/hour 10/21/2013 06/30/2017
Ferreira, Natalie Student Aide $7.25/hour 10/28/2013 06/30/2017
French, Dennis Student Aide $7.25/hour 10/08/2013 06/30/2017
Jackson, Nash Student Aide $7.25/hour 10/17/2013 06/30/2017
Welch, Dillon Student Aide $7.25/hour 10/08/2013 06/30/2017

Curriculum Workshop, 7/1/2013, $17.50/hour

Anderson, Thomas McCawley, Maureen
Cole Jr., John Moore, John




Colunio, Julienne Mullen, Terese

Forsythe, Corina Pfaff, Heidi

Giblin, Melissa Rudinski, Sheila
Gregory, Linda Smith, Margaret
Harris, Catherine Stauring, Patricia
Herron, Muriel Stephens, Samantha
Hill, Robin Strobel, Laurel
Johnston-Ackland, Hope Swartout, Constance
Knapp, Sheryl Wood, Nancy

Kurcoba, Christine

***No end date indicates position is ongoing



REORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS
1. APPOINTMENTS

A. Student Accounts and Activities/Central Treasurers and Assistant Central
S TLL DT> aDb Activitiesit-entral Treasurers and Assistant Central

Treasurers and Auditors

It is hereby resolved that the following staff members are appointed to the positions of
Central Treasurers and Assistant Central Treasurers for the remainder of the fiscal year
2013-2014 as noted below:

Bush Education Center:
Assistant Central Treasurer: Janice Conley 9/13/13 through 6/30/14

2. AUTHORIZATIONS
A. Signatures on Checks

It is hereby resolved that authorization to sign checks for the remainder of the 2013-2014
fiscal year as noted below is given to the following listed personnel:

All Checks: Janice Conley - 9/13/13 through 6/30/14

Student Activity Accounts:
Bush Education Center: Janice Conley - 9/13/13 through 6/30/14

3. OTHER ITEMS:
A. Attendance Supervision Officer

It is hereby resolved that the following staff member is appointed as Attendance
Supervision Officer for the remainder of the fiscal year 2013-2014 beginning 10/26/13:

Elmira/Horseheads Site: Stephanie Davis



7-A

{ST1DD ay3 3uaws|dw| AYAA

spJepuel§ e
dujuJes| 30D uowwo?)



B.oANBbebug

saowmseg Bunsoday pue uogeuLIoj §O 8OO GISAN B0IN0S
's08In00 869|100 JeeA-1SIY U] SS800NS
syuebay yie e uo gg pue ysibu3 sjusbey uo G/ Jo 8109s € jses| e yum Bunenpeld sjuspms,

SONIIGeSIQ YlMm SuspnS

UM SBJB|8.I0O LOIym
SaNIIes!q Ylim SIuUspnIS

slaulea] abenbue ysibug sisuies] sbenbue ysibug

S'8p SHUM LG8 SUUM
LSl ojuedsiH 8.5 ojuedsiH
g2l xoeig 185 ¥oelg
G'9g 13pueys| oyloed/ue|sy 918 iapue|s| oyioed/uelsy
g8l uelpuj uesuBWY G'85 ueIpU} UBJLBWY
£'GE sjuapnis |1y 0vL Sjuapms Iiv

Bunenpels % Bullenpe.s o,

Apeay Jsaien pue ab3jjo) pajende) sjuawaiinbay Jualiny) 13pun uoRenpeir)
9jey wonenpezrs 210z 2unf
uamo| Ajueoiiubis si Apeau 1saied pue abajj0d Buenpelb jusolad ay) ‘1oAOMOH

'SJUBPNIS ||V 10} %1/ SI 8jes uonenpelb j00yos ybiy Jesh-4 S MI0A MON

sjuapms 77v J0j ewojdig |njbujueayy v
anjeA 3109 Ino



UOIINKISU| JeBA-1 UONINMISU| JBBA-Z suonnsu| I

0L-600c .
60-800¢ !

80-200c =
/0-900cm —
90-G00C =
G0-¥00Ccm

sajenpeibiapun
swin-|ing ‘ewn-)sii4 10} sajey uone|paway

%0°0

%001
%0°0¢
%0°0€
%0°0v
%0°0S
%0709

'9SIN0J [BIPBWSI BUO JSBI)| IB

©XE} UOIBINPS Jaybly Jo suonniisul Jeak-omj SAN Ul SIUSPNIS |0 %0G JOAQ

SAN Ul uoleipaway abajj09



‘sejes JuswAoldwaun sjemo| pue sBuluies (jeiaao Jaybiy ul shed uoneonpy

9% 9bessAy

Bwodiq SH oN
auodq SH

98 468 safiag o ‘efaop awog
ajepossy

Sioaeg

saiaq leuoissajalq
ejei0Q

LL0z :@8ibaQ jeuoneonp3 Ag sBuiuieg enuuy uelpapy LL0Z 8a1baq Ag aiey JuswAojdwaun

JuswAojdwaun pue sbujuies
— SJ9))Je|\ ssaulpeay AYymm



'SEaJE
JUSIUOD USIMILQ SUOIIIDUUOD 33 pUBISIapuUn
PUE 93s [|IM SJUSpNIS ‘seade § 9SaYl JOj UoI3dNJIsul
ul syiys aya 3ujusije Aq 3eyy adoy Jno s
3| sdeaf § 1se| 9y3 40} [ I 1S YSnoays uononasu
Ul SYIYs ay3 pasuaisodxs dAeY SIUSpNIS pue
sdaydes] "aAneniul (W31S) yaep pue SuussuiSuy
“ASojouyd3] ‘@3us1dg SulALIY3 B SARY OS[E om
B3.Je $3D09 1S9 no U "Yiely 4o} ¢ pue (y139)
s34y adendue ysij3ug Joj sYIYs 9 aJe aUdY | “SYIYS
SE pauljop aJe s93uUeYd |BUOIIDNIISUI Y| *SIUDPNIS
4NO JO spasu ay3 393w 03 3uidueyd S| UOIDNJISU| o

;Suidueyn
duju.uea pue 3ulyoes| s MOH



AJe|Nqed0A djWepede uf Judnj Suiwodag e
S92UNOS WO SULIAA o

SI9MSUE paseq 1X9) JO asn Y| e
Ayixa|dwod jo aseauieIs ay| e

saul|didsip ay3 u a8pajmous| Suip|ing e

Spr.s o/ — ZoADY) IDS3) JO AI0IS oY 0G0 SUNS9AIDH

9peJ3 ¢ — DISDg JO UDIDIGI] Y]
S3ysry UBWNH JO WIBY | -

S3X) AJeJ3)I| PUR [BUONEBWLIOUI JO SDUB[R] / o

SHIYS V13



‘oS op 0}
pa3dwoud aue Asy3 usym usAs 1dasuod a3eradoadde ayy asooyd
PU® Yiew a3 3sn 03 pa3dadxa aJe sjuspnis — uoyednddy -

‘Yrew sy uies| Aoy Y3 Jamsue ay3 388 03 XL
93 uey) suow uJed| Ay ‘3deduod yew e uiyam sresado ued
pue puesuapun A|dosp s3uspnis — Suipuejsiapun lenydoduon -
sjulidg
'AoBaNddE pue paads aAey 03 padadxe aJe syuapnIs -Aouanyq
- 4031y o

S||I>|S [eUOIIBPUNO} O3UO
SUIPUBISISPUN M3U P|ING UBD SIUSPNIS JBY3 OS S|9AS| OpeJS ssoude
PUE UILBIM SUIUIBS| JO SUOHIBUUOD |NJAIED By} — BIUSIBYOD)

spJepuels ayy
ur paziiiolid aue Jeys s3deouod ay3 Ajuo uo Ajdosp SNJ0J — SNJ04 o

SYIYS Yae



'SIX2JUOD PJIOM [BDY o

"UOI3I3|J3. PUE ‘9SJNOISIP Pa.an3oN.Is
PUE UOIIBIOQE||OD JO DUNIND) e

'uononJisul o3 yoeoudde pajeadaluj e
«|O0Q3ION WA 1S,, *

W3SAS JUSWISSDSSE padue|eq e
[]9pow [euondn.isul paseq-AJinbuj e

SHIYS INTLS



‘SYIYS [euononaisul 7| ay3 pue §1DD

9Y3 393w A3y3 d4nsul O3 S[elIS3eW WN|NDIIIND

93 ssasse A|pAIsusyadwod o) pasn aq ued Jeyy

JUSWINJOP E S| dluqnu a3e3s-14) 9y ‘ssadoud ay3 ul

JSISSe O] pasn 9q Ued dLIqNJ 93181S-14] Y3 s|eliarew

UMO J13Y3 Sseydund 1o dojaasp 03 asooyd

S|OOY3s §| °s12103sIp Jooyds Aq paidepe Jo paidope

2q Aew pue [eyusws|ddns pue jeuondo aJe

Ay Yay3e. (paainbau Jou aue sonpow winjnNd14INd

SAN 3yl “Ajiqisuodsau 820 & usaq skempe

SeY uol3dnJ3sul pue wnjnaiaund y3noJy3 spaepuels

jo uoneyuswa|dw) ANeSedu3 uo s|qeieae ‘q3s Aq
P3J43J0 wn|nd144nd [euoindo ue SJe sajnpow 3y | e

{SO|NPO|\| SY3 dJB JBYAA



UsJp|iyd J1ay3 34oddns
0} s92.4nosaJ 9yl A|[ddns pue uonanJisul
ul sesdueyd syl pueistapun sjuaded
djay 03 s3y3iu Juaaed Supsoy aJe sIDLISI o

>JOMBWOY Yrew uo uaJp|iyd
41943 Y3Im Sunjiom syuaued djay o1 paresiey
SI 383 SID1IISIP JNO JO [|B JO} D|qe|IeAr
92.4nosaJ [euonippe ue 3uidojaAsp si SIHOY o
'SJUSPNIS JIdYd
duidjay uo sd1ApE pue ‘saunydo.q JusJed
‘SO9pIA Sulpnpul sjuaJed |e 03 9|qe|ieA.
s92JnosaJ jua.aed Auew sey \N3eSug e

{SIUBURY J0j aJayl si 34oddng JBYAA



uonejuswa|dwi
INJLS 40} suolissas Aep ||n} 00T e
Yaew ul syiys [euondn.asul
93 Uo 3UISnd0} Jeak |ooYDS } |
-€ 107 Y3 40} sauedidnaed poualsi8ad g79 e

S100 °?24y3
Jo uonejuswsa|dwi ay) uo 3uIsndo} €107

JO Jswuwns 3yl sulinp syuedpnaed g7c e
(uonejuswedw| S71HD
ays dunuoddng 3O Og S| MOH



\AE!
ul os[e 3nq ||euoi3aJ S49M spaau 31sa3ea.8 Uno
2J9ym yzew ul AjiejndnJed ‘spaepuesg Sujuiean

940D uowwoD) ay3 jo uoneyusw|dwi ayl
03Ul A|IABDY S40W PaYIYs SeY SNJO} S.Jeak SIy| e

| "S93IUNWIWOD pue SID1JISIp JIdY3 JO

SPa9u 93 $393W 359q JBY3 JOUUBW B U] SIIOYD

wiojaJ ay3 yusws|dwi o3 fy1oeded umo Jidy3
dojaAsp yoea s3013sIp 183 S| [eOS D3BWNIN OY| o

S3DO9 PUE SI2103SIp WO} $934n0sad 3uldeys e
AN@®3e3ug wouy s934n0osay e

diys.apes| 10113sIp 03 Sujuies)
SIY3 peauds oym uoi8ad 4no UIYIIM S.103edNpd
JO 9403 ® 03 340ddns pue 3ujuiesy papiroid 33835 e

Wed| YJOMIDN]



SIDLIISIP [BNPIAIPUI JO SPa3U 3yl
03 Juawdo|aAap |euoissajoud ay3 Suriofiel
$321I3SIP Ul S403eulpJood Jusawdojaasg
}}elS pue SUojud|, WN|NdIJINY
S3DO4 Jo 3sn ayl ysnouyy JuswdojsAsp
|euoissajoud pappaqu jo sunoy

0S8°€ Ieuonippe ue pausAllop sey S3DOY e

Jaoddng 3o143s1p-U|



7-B
Greater )
B pabw
BOCES
REQUEST FOR FIELD TRIP APPROVAL

Date: October 10, 2013

This request should be filed in the Principal’s/Supervisor’s office at least four {4) weeks
in advance of the date of the trip to provide time to make arrangements for transportation,
lodging, chaperone(s), etc., and for Board of Education approval, if required.

* * ok ok Kk Kk Kk W

************************

Teacher: Forenz, DeKoever, Program; Auto Tech/ Auto Body

McNaughton, McAllister and

Dipaola
Work
Location: Wildwood, Bush and Coopers Telephone #: ext.3131 Forenz
Trip Dates:  From: March 6% 2013 To: March 8™ 2013
Destination: Detroit AutoRama, Henry Ford Museum, Ford Factory Assembly

PlantTour

Pick Up Location: Start Time: : OAaM [ pPm
Drop Off Location: Return Time: : OpM O AM
Number of 45 Number of Chaperones: 5
Students:

Educational Objectives: History of the Automobile, Manufacturing of the Automobile from
start to finish.

List Activities: Henry Ford Museum,__ Historical Ford Factory Tour_, Autorama student Day,
and the Detroit Autoroma

Transportation Arrangements:

X Charter [ School [J Handicap [ Other, describe:
bus bus bus
__ # of Wheelchair
students

Bus Driver's Name: Covered Wagon Tours



Lodging Arrangements: Hollday Inn Express Hotel — Handled by Covered Wagon Tours

Request for Field Trip Form
(2™ page of 3 pages)

Column A - Estimated Cost
(Complete this column at time of request)

Admission Fee

Transportation

(specify) e

Meals (faculty) 500.00 (100.00 ea.)
Lodging (faculty) 2000.00 (400.00ea.)
Other (specify)

TOTAL ESTIMATED

COST: $2500.00

Funding Source: Students are raising all funds for the trip. Only expense is for faculty room

and board.

We are also looking at extending the trip 1 day if Bev Matern can get us

Column B — Actual Cost

(Complete this column for reimbursement -
ATTACH ALL RECEIPTS)

Admission Fee
Transportation

(specify)
Meals

Lodging

Other (specify)

TOTAL ACTUAL
COST: $0.00

e

into an engineering, research and development plant or something

similar.

Right now we are looking for board approval, so we can start fund
raising, making preparations and reservations.

Administrative Authorization: #/2
SIGNATURE: '

)
-I
's'
V//\

DATE:/O Pgl /3

Principal/Supervisor
(Dlrector should also initial)

SIGNATURE:

Ass't Superintendent for
Instruction:

th@w/ DATE: Z_ﬂ_/ﬁll /;'i

Board of Education Approval Date: /

(If out-of-state and/or use of chartered bus Is
requested)



- Greater
Southern
Tier

BOCES
REQUEST FOR FIELD TRIP APPROVAL

Date: October 23,2013

This request should be filed in the Principal’s/Supervisor’s office at least four (4) weeks in
advance of the date of the trip to provide time to make arrangements for transportation,
lodging, chaperone(s), etc., and for Board of Education approval, if required. Parents must
be notified of all field trips. Field trips are considered a part of the educational curriculum.
Therefore, excluding a student from participating in a field trip requires prior approval from
a Supervisor.

*********t**************t*******

Teacher: Quinlan Program: Criminal Justice

Work

Location: Wildwood Telephone #: 281-3118

Trip Dates:  From: 12/14/13 To: - 12/15/13

Destination: New York city
Start

Specify Pick Up Wegman's Plaza/Homell  Time: 5:0 XaAam [JPMm

Location:

Drop Off Location: Wegman's Plaza/Hornell  Return 1:0 O pv X AM
Time:

Number of 10 Number of Chaperones: 4

Students:

Educational Objectives: Students will take the Covered Wagon Charter bus to New York City for a
day trip. Students will visit the 911 Memorial/ Fire Dept./ Times Square PD sub station and other
sites.

List Activities: Students will see the traffic control/pedestrian control of working police officers

during the Christmas shopping season in Times Square. The 911 Memorial honors fallen police
officers and fire department personnel. Students will tour City on Greyline tour bus. This is a

"geton/get off" service in the City.

Transportation Arrangements:

Charter [] School [] Handicap [] Other, describe:
bus bus bus (If traveling with another class, please list
___# of Wheelchair class(es) traveling together.)
students



Bus Driver's Name;

Lodging Arrangements: 0

Request for Field Trip Form
(2™ page of 3 pages)

Column A — Estimated Cost
(Compilete this column at time of request)

Admission Fee

Transportation

(specify) 0
Meals 100
Lodging ]

Other (specify) 84
TOTAL ESTIMATED

COST: $184.00

Column B — Actual Cost
(Compilete this column for reimbursement -
ATTACH ALL RECEIPTS)

Admission Fee
Transportation

(specify) _
Meals

Lodging

Other (specify)

TOTAL ACTUAL
COST: $0.00

Funding Source: Students and Chaperones will pay the $69.00 fee for trans rtation. Students will

be resposible for their meals. Meals for Norton and Quinlan and Greyline bus tour will come out of

CJ budget

Administrative Authorization:

SIGNATURE:

DATE: /J 1‘7?%/3

Principal/Supervisor

SIGNATURE:

C.Newe

paTE: [0 287 /3.

Director

Board of Education Approval Date:

(If out-of-state andfor use of chartered bus
is requested)



Request for Field Trip Form
(3" page of 3 pages)

Person(s) Responsible: Quinlan

Name of Participants:

1. Jordan Drake 8. Autumn Stock

2.  Amber Northup ' 9. Jessie Vincent

3. Austin Geist 10. Lakota VanTreese

4. Tom Hendee 11. Laura Sawyer

5. Baily Fletcher 2. CHR/sTorwel panS
6. Colleen Drew 13. QMMJ Youd ¢

7. Teal Hults 14.

List name(s) of person(s) who will remain at the program site:

Person(s) Responsible: Quinlan

1. Kimberly Quinlan 7. __
2. William Norton 8. __
3. Michelle Norton s _
4. ___ 10.
5 __ "M __
6. __ 12,



